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ASSEMBLYMAN ANTHONY J. ..SKIP.. CIMINO (Chairperson): 
If everyone would take their seats, please, I would like to get 
started with this morning • s meetin9. I would .like to ask Anne 
Raughley from the Office of Legislative Services to call the 
roll, plea~e, as to the Committee members who are present. 

MS. RAUGHLEY: Assemblyman Schluter? 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Here. 
MS. RAUGHLEY: Assemblyman Albohn? (no response) 

Assemblyman Baer? (no response) Assemblyman Hudak? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: . Here. 

MS. RAUGHLEY: Assemblyman Cimino? 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Here. Thank you very much, Anne. 
We are going to go about three hours in length today, 

ju~t to give people some idea of how long we intend to be 
here.. We have a 1 i st of speakers, those who wish to give 
testimony. We are hoping to get through ·that as expeditiously 
as possible. 

I would like to make an opening statement as Chairman 
of the Committee. Thereafter, I will certainly ask for 
comments from my colleagues, Mr. Hudak and Mr. Sch~uter. Mr. 
Baer will be joining us at some point later this morning. 

I want to than~ everyone for coming out this ·morning. 
I have asked for these hearings because it is my sincere belief 
that precipitous action in the area of State employee layoffs 
may well be the final straw to break the back of New Jersey•s 
economy. I wi 11 approach these hearings wth an open mind, but, 
·I must confess, with a deep mistrust of this administration·s 
level of understanding, command of relevant information, and 
its compassion. 

That may sound harsh, but I have lived through a year 
of .swallowing administration proposals such as widespread tax 
increas~s. and the Quality of Education Act, only·~o later learn 
that c_ompelling reasons for these programs did not· exist or 
that the administration•s approach· was the wrong one. I 
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questioned the administration regularly before I cast my vote. 

I had my doubts, but I was told time and again by those who 

were supposed to have reliable informatio~ that: 

way it must be done if we are to avoid calamity." 
"This is the 

So I went along, as did most of us . Now, after the 

dust has settled and upon reflection, I have moved to repeal 

the sales tax on paper products; the Governor is backing off on 

the shift of teachers' pension costs to local districts; we 

have already repealed the tax on commercial vehicles; and the 

administration cannot· even meet the statutory deadline for 

providing information on available State aid to education 

figures. Obviously, we have made some mistakes. Obviously, we 

have had some bad information. It is equally obvious to me why 

those mistakes were made. 

We made them because dialogue I thoughtful analysis I 

and exploration of alternatives were- all prevented, blinding us 

to the unreliability of the information we were given. If-the 

Legislature offers anything i~ our constitutional system of 

checks and balances, it is the opportunity for cautious 

deliberation. I believe in this system and I believe this 

Legislature must act to check the runaway juggernaut of the 

administration. If. I am to draw a line and say,--''No more!" it 

is here ·on the issue of people's jobs that I will make my stand. 

I say this, -as some wi 11 point out, because my 
district includes a significant number of State employees.. I. 

say this because I know that the loss of 10,000 State jobs will 
have a chilling effect on- the. economy of Mercer County·, w~ich 

is already suff·ering under the strain of a national recession. 

I say this because I do not see 10,000 job opportunities in the 

private sector where layoffs are quite common, thus leaving 

nowhere for these newly unemployed to go. I say this because I 

beli~ve it is better to keep people on the· J?ayroll than to_ put 

them on the welf~re roll. I say this because I cannot 

understand how a $2.8 billion tax increase is inadequate -- is 
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inade~ate -- to keep this State out of a deficit, and I cannot 

understand why it makes sense to first raise taxes and then lay 

off 10,000 potential taxpayers. 

So, I ask my fellow Committee members to join me in a 

pledge to 1 i sten, to quest ion, and to explore: To 1 i sten to 

the administration which is proposing these layoffs; to 

question this administration as to the anticipated savings; to 

explore the alternatives to layoffs; and, if layoffs are 

needed, to explore the fairest approach. To listen to the 

employee representatives resisting these layoffs; to question 

them on what employees are essential,· and to explore equitable 

procedures for a reduction in · force, if that becomes 

necessary. If layoffs are the answer, I would rather save 

three .$20,000 positions in the classified service and give up a 

$60,000 project specialist, no matter to whom they are related. 

Finally, let ~e ask my fellow· .Committee members and 

all who testify before this Committee t<? keep in mind that we 

must focus on what is best for the State ·of New Jersey· and its 
. . 

citizens, including those citizen~ who are employees of this 

State. Unlike the ·unilateral efforts of the past year, let us 

make an effort to cooperate to find a common ground and a 

solution we can all live with. Let us bring people together, 

rather than driving them apart. Let· us take our time on this 

one, and let us listen for a change. , 

With that, I will turn it over to the Vice Chairman of 

the Committee, Mr. Hudak, if he has· any statements he would 

like to make. Assemblyman Hudak? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would 

like to state that I reiterate what the Chairman said. I, too, 

am concerned about my fellow workers here in the State. It is 

a very drastic situation that we are being faced with and being 

asked to consider when we are talking about 10,000 -people who 

are working today, but perhaps will not be working _shortly. 
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What are we going to do with those people? Where are 

they going to get the jobs that ·they so sorely need to raise 

their children and to provide for their families? I am very, 

very concerned about that, too, Mr. Chairman. I would 1 ike to 

join with you in taking a very fair approach to the problem we 

face fiscally in_ this State, but I also want to be very fair to 

the people who work for the State. 

I think I wi 11 reserve further comment unt i 1 we hear 

from the public in attendance. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much, George. 

Assemblyman Schluter? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I do 
not represent as many State employees as you do, but I do 

represent a substantial number. I have represented Mercer 

County in the past, · inc 1 uding Hami 1 ton Township, and the ref ore 

know ·of the concerns of many, many St~te employees. 

I would say that 95% I no I perhaps 99% of . the State 

employees are hard-working, conscientious, professional people, 

and a reduction in force, as contemplated by some of the 

numbers that have been bantered about, would be devastating. 
. . 

You have a pledge from this side of the aisle I Mt. 

Chairman, ·that we will cooperate with you. We will work with 

you. We.will hear testimony. We will meet at any time for as 

many hours as you want, to try to work out a fair and equitable 

solution. This particular issue knows no_ party label and no 
purpose is served ~by pointtng a finger at one administration or 

the a·ther administration. We want to find solutions. You have 

my pledge that we will be as helpful as we can. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much, Bill. 

Also with us this morning is Assemblyman Joe Patera. 

Assemblyman Patera would like· to make a statement this 

morning. (Assemblyman Patera was not in the. room at this 

point) Okay, all right, then we will move on, if we can, with 

the list ·of those who have asked to testify this morning. 
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First we w-ill call on Mr. David Kehler, President, Public 
Affairs Research Institute of New Jersey, Inc. Mr. Kehler? 
D A V I D K E H L E R: Mr. Chairman and members of the 
Conunittee, it is an honor for me to appear before you today as 
you consider some very tough issues. 

·My name is Dave Kehler. I am President of the Public 
Affairs Research Institute of New Jersey. We are a 
nonpartisan, nonprofit policy analyst organization based in 
Princeton. We have done some work on the issues of the State 
government work force, and we have some expertise in matters of 
state government cutbacks from activities across the country. 

I am going to speak on three areas: First I am going 
to talk about agency consolidation. Second I am going to talk 
about work force reduction. And third I am going to share with 
you some observations about ways by which we.can strengthen the 
State government budget process to prevent these sorts of 

·problems from recurring in the fu~ure. 
First, I would like to speak about the consolidation 

of State government departments. I, personally, have never 
been involved- in consolidating departments, although I have had 
significant positions in governments around the country. I 
will say that the principal problems of having too many 
departments in a state government are two: First, duplication 
of e~fort, and second, poor policy coordination. 

We have 19 departments in New Jersey State government, 
apd from my perspective there is no reason to assume that t~at 
is either too few or too many. Simply fusing departments 
together wi 11 not necessarily provide much more than token 
savings. For consolidation of State government departments in 
New Jersey to realize, say, eight-digit sa~ings, what would be 
required would be program restructuring and program 
consolidation. What I mean by that is, for example, in 1988, 
the Kean administration did a study where they found that there 
were 63 employment and training programs. ·If some agency 
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consolidation were effected to consolidate programs· of that 

sort -- and I know that work is going to be undertaken on that 

front -- that would be the kind of thing that could effect real 
savings. Simply merging some departments without conso+idating 

programs will not have a meaningful impact in cost control. 

I don It _think there is any applicable generalization 

about· consolidation in the absence of a particular plan, so I 

can It give you a sense of anything today because we don It have 

anything on paper in terms of what is being considered. I will 

say, though, that super agencies are not inherently more 

efficient than the kinds of decentralized agencies that we have 

in New Jersey. 

The strength of a super agency seems.· to be in policy 

coordination. California is the state that has taken ·the · 

greatest steps in terms of developing . super agencies. There 

are . eight state government agencies in Californ-ia government. 

California has a lower ratio of public employees to state 

population, maybe in part because of the super agencies, but 

the real value of the super agencies has been in program 

consolidation. 
There is one area where I think we ought to be 

thinking about a consolidation, though, and that is folding the 

Department of Personnel into the Treasury. For the direct 

State services portion of the State government budget, 

controlling head count is crucial. The status quo arrangement 
has not provided effective information, useful informa_tion on 

which ·everyone can agree to approach this matter. We don It 

know, for example, how many middle managers there are. We 

don It have reasonable trend data on the growth of middle 

management, and where the growth of middle management has 

occurred·. 

Successful complement control efforts in other states 

have always been very centralized, and I think that 

consolidation of Personnel and Treasury would provide proper 
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reporting to the Legislature and the public, and a stronger 

information base for making reasonable decisions about the size 

of the State government work force. A final thought on that: 

Personnel is not entirely a direct service agency to the 

public. It is largely a service agency to the government. 

That is one area where I think some consideration should be 

given. 

In terms of personnel reduction, Mr. Chairman, you 

have spoken of the possibility of 10,000 jobs being cut from 

the State government work force. No state has ever reduced 

10,000 jobs from its work force. That has never occurred. The 

proportion of reduction that that represents has only occurred 

once in the United States since World War I I, and that was in 

West Virginia in the 1980s·. .Apart from West Virginia, ~hat 

proportion of cut t.he 10,000 FTEs would represent has never 

occurred. 

Now, it is inevitable that there will be some cutback 

in personnel. We have a growth by figures developed by the 

Research Institute state government-wide, and that includes 

authorities and higher education -- an increase from 87,350 

FTEs in 1980, · to 111,586 FTEs in 198'9. That is a sigiJ.ificant 

amount of growth. Under the. circumstance's, I think it is 

reasonable ·to expec.t we will have some layoffs .. 

A 10,000 person cutback, though, could not be easily 

accomplished. In terms of a one-shot proposition, it is 

un~hinkable. There are bumping rights that many employees have 

and the result, I think, would be chaos. · It would even be 

difficult to phase in a 10,000 worker cutback. Cutback 

management, I think, to be effective, has seven hallmarks, and 

I would like to commend them to you as you consider testimony 

that·you will be receiving from others today, and as you look 

at proposals that may emanate from the administration in the 

·weeks ahead. 
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The first hallmark is that there needs to be a 

determination to manage more efficiently, not merely to manage 

with fewer people. A second hallmark, that cutbacks must be 

targeted through comprehensive and rigorous work force needs 

assessment. A third is that we should avoid widely accessible 

early retirement incentives. The results in every state with 

an experience in this in the 1980s -- I am thinking of. Utah, 

Rhode Island, Washington, and also Arkansas -- have been that 

more people leave the State service than desired, arid that the 

kinds of people the State service would like to retain, often 

leave. So, I would suggest that widely accessible early 

retirement incentives are examples of nonmanagement, rather 

than good management. 

I also think tha~ hiring freezes are accepta~le only 

for a brief period of time while a real strategy is being 

dev~loped. A consequence of a hiring freeze could be that a 

·unit which has 10 engineers and two clerical people will lose 

the two clerical people, and the engineers will have to do 

clerical work. I think that protracted hiring freezes· are 

another example of"nonmanagement and should be avoided. 

I think we should focus . our initial cut, efforts on 

middle management in New ·Jersey. The ·evidence is anecdotal, 

but powerful, .that there has beel'l: substantial growth in middle 

management in New Jersey, and we have excellent examples from 

the private sector on how middle management ranks can be 

reduced. To that end, I wo:uld like to raise the possibility 

that you might consider legislation that ·would suspend bumping 

rights of middle managers. I am very concerned about potential 

disruption from bumping down in the work force in terms of the 

service output to the public. · So this is something which, ·to 

my knowledge, . has never been done. Bumping is common 

throughout the United States. I don't know that any 

jurisdiction has suspended, by law, bumping rights of middle 

·managers, but this is something that I would like to raise with 

you today for your consideration. 
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I think we need a much better data base on our State 
government work force, specifically in this middle management 
area~ That is one of the reasons why I believe that Personnel 
and Treasury might well be consolidated. 

And finally, the seventh hallmark of cutback 
management is that it must be led by someone with great 
influence with the Governor and very close to the Governor. In 
some states there is a cabinet level position, secretary of 
administration. In other states a very powerful cabinet level 
budget director is in charge of this kind of function when it 
is necessary. Here in New Jersey, for this to work, someone 
very close to the Governor must spearhead it. 

Now, _the third par~ of my presentation is I would like 
to commend to you some ideas that you may want to consider in 
making sure that this never happens again. I think that is an 
objective that all of us in this room would share. 

I think we need better program review of our State 
government operations. We need to determine very clearly what 
each program I s objectives are. . We need to determine whether · 
those objectives have been met. We need to know if the 
objectives still meet current needs of programs created many 
years ago. We need to determine if there are better 
alternatives to the status quo in meeting those objectives. We 
need to be very sure that we don It have duplicative programs. 
We also need to know whether the value of our programs exceeds 
the cost of providing them. 

Finally, ·I think in terms of looking at the budget 
process itself, we need to improve 
contained in the State government budget 

I 

to be real information that would enable 
programs in an informed way. That 1s 
Improve program review. 

Second, I. think the· Governor 
annual productivity report. Each year 
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gives his budget message, he ought to say what he has done to 

make State government more efficient. 

Third, I think the Governor ought to provide an annual 

report on the State government work force and on the use of 

consultants. If you have read the Governor's "Audit Report on 

the Use of Consultants," one of the striking conclusions of 

that report is that we don't really know how much is being 

spent on consultants in New Jersey State government. There 

ought to be an annual report on that, and that should be made 

public and made available to you as you consider the budget. 

I think there also ought to be a requirement that the 

out-year estimates of spending commitments made this year be 

publishe4 in the budg~t. The OMB has that data. That would be 

helpful to you in evaluating decisions now. having impact on 

future budget years. 

My fifth recommendation gets to the issue of the 

accuracy of revenue ·estimates. I think we put too great a 

burden perhaps on our revenue estimators here in New Jersey. 

We have had a somewhat erratic performance . of revenue 

estimating, and one of the causes of the recent State 

government budget snafu has been estimating inaccuracy. 

One way of developing a dialogue on that which I think 

l,.s immensely helpful, is for the economic assumptions which 

underlie the revenue estimates to be published in the budget 
document so they can be scrutinized, 

decisions be made on them. 
My · concludinq thought is 

criticized, 

that it 

and informed 

has become 
commonplace around Trenton in recent weeks to say that other 

states have ,budget problems, too. I don't think that is 
particularly germane to our circumstances. We in New Jersey 

have to resolve this for our own b.enefi t. There are states in 

this country which don't have budget problems, and they are 

going to be much .stronger competitors with us economically if 

we do not do the right thing here now. 
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I would say, dismiss comparisons with Massachusetts, 

New York, and so on, and focus on things here in New Jersey. 

If we do that, and if we work together -- labor, management, 

the public sector, and the private sector -- things wi 11 

improve here. 

Again, it has been an honor to be with you today. I 

would be very happy to answer any questions you might have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much, M:t" . Kehler . 

Are there any questions for Mr. Kehler? Assemblyman Schluter? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank 

you for your testimony, Mr. Kehler. I found it very 

informative. Two specifics, with your wide ranging knowledge 

of this. subject: New Jersey has one statewi4e elected 

executive. 

MR. .KEHLER: Yes . 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Do you see any merit for New 

Jersey to consider an elected auditor general or controller or 

somebody no~ only for auditing and financ-ial control, but 

perhaps for a lot of management structuring involvement? 

MR. KEHLER: I absolutely do favor a stron9'er State 

audit function. I think an elected State auditor provides a 

very strong .check on the executive branch. I had a lot · of 

experience in state government in Pennsylvania some year~ 

back. During that time, the Auditor General, who is now the 

current Gove-rnor of Pennsylvania, Bob Casey-- Casey used the 

Auditor General's Office to correct ·many errors of state 

government I With subpoena power and with investigative 

personnel he was able to right wrongs in state government, 

eliminate wasteful expenditures, and fight corruption. I found 

that to be a very, very positive aspect of government. 

I would 1 ike to say something about the number of 

constitutional officers, though. In many states, there ar-e 

many constitutionally elected officers. In Texas, in 
• California, in Washington, and in Oregon, many of the cabinet 
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level officers are elected, and that has generated much 

duplicative expenditure. Each one will have a program for the 

elderly. Each one will have a veterans • program, and the 

like. I think our consolidation in New Jersey is g.enerally 

favorable, but I think that an elected auditor general would be 

a real plus. In saying this, I have nothing but praise for our 

current Auditor, Rick Fair, who is an outstanding public 

servant, a very, very fine public servant. The function now is 

a little different from what you suggested and what I endorse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: One more question, then, with 

your indulgence, Mr. Chairman: Would you care to comment on 

what the Public Affairs Research Institute has commented on in 

the past and its relation to perhaps cohtrollin~ dosts at this 

time, and that is a Pension Review Study Commission? 

MR. KEHLER: Sure. I think that is a very ·good idea. 

A State government pension policy is crucial. Costs incurred 

today wi 11 be paid by taxpayers tomorrow. There · is a great 

track record of having .expertise provided by such pension 

review bodies in other states and pension policy in those other 

states has been well informed by such review commissions. 

Pension costs are not now a very strong pressure on 

the State government budget in terms of the wide range of 
. '---

things we are doing. But pension policy in this past year has 

been one of the most hotly debated topics. Had we had a 

Pension -Review Commission, it could have informed the debate 

about the transfer of those retirement costs from the State 

government to some of those local ·school districts. I think 

that would have been helpful for everyone to understand what 

has been a very difficult policy issue with which to grapple. 

The development of information by a Pension Review 

Commission could very well have helped us to answer the fiscal 

consequences of the transfer of those teacher pensions .. With 

those fiscal consequences being endowed still up to the 

present, I think it is an excellent lesson on why such a 
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commission could be helpful. I know that many public employees 

think that it could ·develop punitive policy toward public 

employee pens ions. Experience in other states has not borne 

out that fear. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Let me note that Assemblyman Baer 

has joined us. Good morning, Byron. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Good morning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Do you have any questions for Mr. 

Kehler? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: No, thank you. I am reading the 

testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: A couple of questions this 

morning. I think you have spoken in a very cogent and a. very 

articulate way about consolidation and work force reduction and 

budget policy. To what extent would the Governor Is Management 

Review Commission Is work be helpful, not only tc) this Committee 

but to this Legislature in the establishment of p~licy? 

MR. KEHLER: I I ve read all of the reports issued to 

date. . I think they have provided an e.xGellent data base on 

some very focused issues. ·I am particularly taken with the one 

concerning consultants, because it. is germane to our topic 

today. Procedures involving the effective and responsible use 

of. consultants need .to be beefed up. I think there may be 

legislative opportunities for doing so. 

The. ~udit, as an·activity, needs to be conducted with 

the other agencies as well. The audit, so far, has focused on 

some generic issues and then: some particular ·agencies. It 

should continue even· more so. _As legislators, you might want 

to think about how the spirit of that kind of activity can be 

continued and how we can ensure that what good ideas emanate 

from it will be implemented. What will be the follow-through? 

Who will be charged with following through on it? Maybe not 

every idea in the audit is a good one, but those thc;lt are_ good 

and that ought to be adopted must be carried out. 
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we· had good experience with the Governor•s Management 

Improvement Program in the Kean administration, where some very 

fine ideas were proposed. Maybe. some ideas that were less 

attractive were proposed, but the follow-through was not what 

it might have been. We can•t allow that to happen again. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much. Further 
' questions? (no response) Thank ·you very much for your 

testimony, Dave. 

Next we will call on Mr. Henry Maurer of the Division 

of Appellate Practices, Department. of Personnel. Excuse me, 

Henry. Before you come forward I know that Assemblyman Patera 

is on a tight schedule, so let me have him come forwa~d first. 

I•m sorry. Assemblyman Patera. Joe, good morning. 

A S S E M B L Y M A N J 0 S E P H D. P A T E R 0: Thank 

. you, Mr. Chairman, for giving me this opportunity to address 

the Committee today. As Y:OU know, we have.probably one of the 

largest groups of State employees concentra~ed in our area, and 

we represent them. I felt it was important for me to address 

your Committee today on some proposa~s. that can be looked at. 

First of all,. I want to commend -you on the statement 
- -

you made. I agree wholeheartedly with what you said. I think 

we have to straighten out the ship.· It is just going out of 

whack. 

As you know, we have talked about this. I was a 
personnel manager fo-r Johns Manville, and I really know what 

layoffs mean. At this time arid age, I think this is the wrong 

approach by our administration to go laying·off people, because 

of the effect it will have on our Unemployment Trust Fund, 

which is not hurting yet, but it could be on shaky ground in 

the next few months. Also~ something that we have a serious 

problem with, the Uncompensated Care Trust Fund, which is a 

problem now. This means that a lot of people will be. without 

health benefits if they are laid off. 
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Again, these are just some proposals that I am 
suggesting. It is something that has to be agreed upon between 
the administration and the bargaining units. It is something 
that I feel should be looked into. 

I have a statement which I have given to every 
Committee member, which I would like to read. It is only a 
page-and-a-half: 

Mr. Chairman, first I would like .to thank you for this 
opportunity to discuss possible approaches to dealing with the 
State government's fiscal difficulties with a minimum of 
hardship to our work force and minimum disruption to State 
services. 

Before outlining the two suggestions I have to offer, 
I would like to point out that part of our present problem is a 
legacy of the last administration, which negotiated an 
end-loaded contract with the State workers. What Governor Kean 
did was to minimize the pay increases· during the part of the 
contract that impacted his budget and shifted most of the 
increases to a later time. I think the increases should have 
been concentrated in the early part of the contract period, 
when the State was best able to afford it. 

This made no sense, because it was well-known that in 
1989 the State's economy and tax ·revenues were just beginning 
to decline and the worst was yet to come. To defer most of the 
.costs to a later ~a~e in that ca~e was quite irresponsible_. 

First, I am preparing legislation for introduction to 
allow the payment of unemployment benefit-s to any· worker whose 
work hours are reduced during a given week, if the worker's 

·union agrees and the employer agrees to maintain all employee 
benefits. This-legislation would not require that any employer 
furlough workers, including the State, but if workers are 
furloughed, it would. provide unemployment benefits to make up 
some of their lost income, subject to their union's consent. 

15 



If · State workers were furloughed, the unemployment 

benefits made possible by the legislation would entail no· cost 

to the Unemployment Trust Fund because the State pays all of 
its unemployment insurance costs. 

The savings to the State would be almost $5 mi 11 ion 

for each day the State's workers were furloughed. Therefore, 

if the workers were furloughed one day per month, the savings 

would be about $57 million; two days a month, $114 million; up 

to a maximum savings of $237 million if workers were furloughed 

one day each week. It would be up to the State and its unions 

to negotiate how extensive such a program would be. 

While a furlough program would provide the. State with 

these cost savings, the State's workers would retain their 

bene£ its -- which I think is most important; in other words, 

they would have their nealth benefits and they would have their 

jobs· also, which is more important ~- their job status, and 

would r~gain their·old pay levels when the furlough program was 

ended as the State economy recovered from the recession. 

My second suggestion: is· to negotiate a delay in the 

next scheduled cost of living adjustment for State workers 

until there is certification that State revenues have 

sufficiently recove~ed to cover the cost.· That could save the 

State as much as $200 million. If the economic recovery is 

strong enough, perhaps the losses to the workers during the 

delay period _co':lld be repaid as a bonus. 
In this way, there would not be a permanent reduction 

of the workers' base pay levels, just short-term help for the 

State during the fiscal crisis. 
I do not regard any of these proposals as pleasant 

undertakings, but times are difficult and I believe that they 

may represent a reasonable contribution to the State's econo~ic 

difficulties. I, for one, do not want to· see mass layoffs of 

State workers contribute to the overall recessionary conditions 

in New Jersey or add to our uncompensated health care burden. 
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Nor do I think that the hard-fought gains in the living 
standards of State workers should be permanently reduced. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you. Are there any 
questions to Assemblyman Patero? (no response) Hearing none, 
thank you very much, Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay, thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Now, if we may, to Mr. Maurer and 

Ms. Blair, from the Department of Personnel. Good morning. 
B E T H 9 L A I R: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. My name is 
Beth Blair. I am Legislative Liaison for the Depa_rtment of 
Personnel. We are here to provide information regarding the 
past and present makeup of State gover~ent and also to explain 
our Department's role in layoff procedures. 

The Department of Personnel e;Xists to provide for a 
comprehensive, effective, . managed human resource policy 
designed to protect the rights and needs -of the public, 
employer, and employee in an environment free of political 
coercion. It is also the Department's resp~nsibility to ensure 
that all appointing authorities which participate in the Civil 
Service system abide by these policies. 

Assemblyman Cimino_has asked us to provide information, 
pertaining to the number of State employees and how they are 
categorized. The current . total · number of S~ate employees is 
78, ·829. This number consists of careez; service or classified 
employees and unclassified employees. This total does not 
"include St~te colleges' staffs or those :employed by regional 
authorities. 

The career service portion of the 78,829 total is 
66,776, or 85% of the State employee work force. Most of the 
career service employees -- 59,000 -- are regular Civil Service 
employees; in other words, employees who have gone through the 
required application, testing, and certification process and 
have acquired permanent status. The total number of 
unclassifieq· positions at the present time is 12,053. This 
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amount includes a large number of direct service employees, 

such as uniformed police officers and teachers, who make up 55% 

of the unclassified positions. 

Now Henry Maurer will discuss the State•s layoff 

regulations and procedures. 

H E N R Y S. M A U R E R: Thank you, Beth. Before giving 

an overview of the State layoff regulations, I want to give 

just a brief history because it is important. Following the 

enactment of the Civil Service Reform Act, the Department· of 

Personnel revised all of its regulations. The most work was 

done by far on layoff regulations. The current layoff 

regulations became effective January 16, 1990, exactly one year 

ago, but they followed a three-year process of proposals, 

reproposals, redrafting, public hearings, and written 

comments. A great de~l of input went into putting together 

these layoff regulations. As a result, . we have regulations 

very comprehensive and fair to the 

employer, the State, and to public 

which 

public, 

are, 

to 

employees. 

we believe, 

the public 

The general structure of our regulations ·is this: It 

is the agencies themselves that· is, each indiv~dual 

department or autonomous agency -~ which decide the number of 

positions to be eliminated and which positions are to be 

eliminated, not the Department of Personnel. But following 
those decisions, then it is the Department of Personnel, based 

on our regulations and our procedures, which determines 

employee rights. 

One of the primary reforms in the Civil Service Act 

was to provide for voluntary alternatives to layoffs. 

Provision is made in our rules for such alternatives as leaves 

of absence without pay'· but without loss of seniority; reduced 

work hours; temporary demotions; and other steps which would 

either avert or lessen the need for layoffs. One point to 

emphasize, however: These are, by our rules, and in fact by 
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t·he statute -- by Title llA -- voluntary alternatives. The 
employees must agree to these alternatives. 

There are other steps which do not require employee 
consent, which are also reported in our rules: spending 

controls; hiring freezes; promotion freezes, reassignments. 

These steps can also be taken by agencies to avert or lessen 

the need for layoffs. I would also add that our rules provide 

that both the voluntary alternatives and the pre-layoff actions 

are to be taken in consultation with the affected unions. 

Now, our rules provide, as you probably know, for a 

45-day notice of layoff to all permanent and probationary 

employees who may be affected by a layoff. However, we have 

something in addition to that under our new rules. Thirty days 

before those notices go out, the agency must provide a 

comprehensive -set of information to . o.ur Department about· the 

proposed layoff, so that our Department can review it to make 

sure that all the steps are b~ing followed. So in effect there 

is, at least as far as <?Ur Department is concerned, a 75-day, 

or two-and-a-half month notice of layoff. The key is advanced 

planning to try to take those steps to protect employee rights 

and also to le-ssen the disruption that occurs after a layoff. 

Now, once those positions are identified, which ones 

will be eliminated, then we get into what is popularly known as 

the "bump"ing process... Our rules provide for: what are called 

"lateral displacement rights,." whic~ is the right to replace or 

displace the least senior employee in the same job title or a 

compara~le job title . within one Is department.· Then, if there 
are no lateral opportunities available, there are demotional 

displacement rights, where one can displace the least senior 

employee a.t a comparable job title at a lower level. 

For example, let's. say ·a principal cle_rk typist 

position is being eliminated. We first look at whether there 

is a least senior principal clerk typist within the department 

whom that employee can displace, at the employee Is choice of 
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job location, by the way, so that the employee is not forced to 

go from an office in Cape May up to Hackensack. If that is not 

available, then the employee can, as the popular phrase goes, 

bump down to the next level, which would be a senior clerk 

typist. 

In addition, if the employee is actually laid off, 

then he or she has special reemployment-rights, the right to go 

on a list which takes precedence over all other lists; over the 

open competitive examination list and over promotional lists. 

It is basically a system of once one has seniority, they have 

the absolute and preferred right to come back to a position 

with that State agency; in fact, within State government, 

because those special reemployment lists are statewide. So if 

this principal clerk typist is laid off, that list applies not 

only to the department from which )le or she may have been laid 

off, but to all openings in State government. 

Finally, to protect the process, we have appeal rights 

which are provided ~o employees of two types basically: a 

determination of rights appeal if the employee feels that his 

or her seniority ·has been calculated . incorrectly, or bumping 

rights have been calculated or arranged incorrectly. They have 

the right to appeal that and the Merit System Board reviews. 

that. There is also a right to appeal what is called the good 

faith· of the layoff, if the employee makes a claim that they 

have been laid off not_ for r~asons of economy or efficiency, 

but for some improper reason -- discrimination, union activity, 

political activity. The- Merit System Board reviews that as . -

well. 

That is basically an outline of a rather technical 

area of our layoff rules which, by the way, I have some copies 

of, if you are interest~d. At this point, i.f. there are any 

questions which you have for Beth or myself, we would- be glad 

to answer them. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you, Henry. It is always 
nice to see you. Beth, you are certainly welcomed to the 
Committee. I appreciate your coming in this morning. 

Henry, the rules that we refer to when we talk about 
the alternatives to layoffs are, in fact, Chapter 8, entitled 
.. Layoffs." Is that correct? 

MR. MAURER: -That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: These are the rules that we are 

going to follow? I know it is further away, but, you know--
MR. MAURER: I trust--
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: The statutory guidelines-- These 

have been articulated in the rules underneath the statutes. 
These are the rules that we will follow· if, in fact, .we get the 
layoffs this year? 

MR. MAURER: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ·ciMINO: Okay. Let me ask you a 

question:· You mentioned and as I understand it you have 
always been forthright-- You have said that the layoffs would 
come from the agencies or the. departments themselves. Is that 
accurate? 

MR. MAURER: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Okay. 

received any layoff plans? 
Have you, in fact, 

MR. MAURER: My understanding is that there have been 
some departments which have provided layoff plans to our 
Department. I don't have a list of those, but we could provide 
thai, if you wish. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Would you, please? 
MR. MAURER: Of course, one Department I am well aware 

of, and that is the Department of Personnel. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Does the Department itself have 

layoff plans? 
MR. MAURER: Yes, 

Personnel has-- In fact, 
it does. The Department of 
I received my layoff notice 
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yesterday; not my particular position, but the general notice 
of layoff that has been given to every Department of Personnel 
employee of the potential layoffs effective March a. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Can you tell me if in the 
discussion the departments have submitted layoff plans? Has 
there been any discussion with regard to the articulation of 
the alternatives to layoffs by those departments? 

MR. MAURER: It is a requirement in our rules that the 
departments say in their plans, that they· include a 
discussion-- I will read this directly: .. A summary of 
alternative and pre-layoff actions that have been taken, or 
have been considered and determined inapplicable ... So, that is 
a reqUirement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CI.MINO: Okay. Have any . of the 
departments--. Do you have firsthand knowledge of any of the 
d~partments having· implemented any pre-layoff plans? 

MR. MAURER: No, I do not. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Okay. Beth, do you? 
MS. BLAIR: No, but we could find out that information 

for you from our"Director of Administration. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: The rules that are,befote us deal 

with the Merit System Review Board being part of· this,·do they 
not? 

MR. MAURER: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO:· Okay. Under these rules, can the 

Merit System Review Board ~dopt emergency rules? Does it have 
that capability? 

MR. MAURER: Well, every agency of State government 
can adopt emergency rules with the Governor's concurrence. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: · So then, in effect we could--:... Is 
there any pl.an-- Do you know of any plan to change the 
alternative to layoff rules as they currently stand? Is there 
any plan before anyone to change these rules as they are? 
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MR~ MAURER: Well, I don't know about anyone, but !-­

There is nothing on the..,.-
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Let me na:rrow the question: Is 

there any plan by the Acting Conunissioner, in concert with 
perhaps the administration, to change the rules that were 
adopted in January of 1990? 

MR. MAURER: I am not aware of any plans. 
MS. BLAIR: Neither am I. We can find out when the 

- next Merit System Board meeting is and let you know that. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Is it possible under changed 

rules to narrow the bumping rights? 
MR. MAURER: Well, that is a matter that is set by the 

rules. So . the rules could be changed, if that is the 
determination of the Merit System Board to change bumping 
rights. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: So, then, the· bumping rights 
could be changed from departmental down to division levels, and 
then narrow the ability of people .to 'bump.. Is that accurate? 

MR. MAURER: If that is the determination. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Has the Department of Personnel 

participated in any early retirement plan policy initiatives? 
MR. MAURER: I don't believe that is a matter that is 

under our jurisdiction, because it--
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Would you not be consulted as to 

the impact of any early retirement plan initiatives on the work 
force, on the people who you are, in fact-- I mean, the 
Department is ·really in jurisdiction· of the State employee work 
force. Would you not be c·onsul ted on that? 

MR. MAURER: Well, I am sure that our Commissioner 
would be consulted. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Beth, can you, as the Legislative 

Liaison--
MS. BLAIR: I'm sure he would be, but I don't know of 

any concrete plans that have been discussed· at this point. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Would you find out for the 
Committee if, in .fact, any options have been discussed? 

MS. BLAIR: Sure. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: I guess I would ask this question 

then: Is . there any plan, or have there been any policy 
initiatives to talk about a forced attrition? 

MS. BLAIR: Again, I am sure the Commissioner would be 
consulted about that also, but--

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Beth, how long have you been with 
the Department? 

MS. BLAIR: Since October. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Since October, okay. Maybe, 

Henry, you can, with a little greater length of time there-­
Maybe you cari answer this: What is the level of attrition that 
normally occurs? 

MR. MAURER: I think the figures are about 8% per year. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: About 8% of 78,000 people then is . 

in the neighborhood of 6100 people? 
MR. MAURER: That is the last figure I saw. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: That is the normal turnover ratio? , 

MR. MAURER: Th~t's right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMIN.O: So, if we were to freeze 

·everything and .not put people into those jobs, we are now 
talking about 6100 people not being-- If we did that today, 
under the parameters you are speaking of, within the next year 
we could look at --- and we froze and we held vacancies, we 
would look at 6100 people n~t being ·here next January? 

MR. MAURER: Well, there is a hiring freeze right now. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: I understand that. This goes-­

Well, the hiring freeze is a selective hiring freeze, is it not? 
MR. MAURER: From the material I saw, and it was 

actually a document fro~ the Office of Management and Budget, 
not· our Department, it was quite a comprehensive hiring 
freeze. OMB can make exceptions to that, but it is the entire 
executive branch, as fa.r as I know. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO:· 

·notify, as the Department, 

effectuate 10,000 layoffs? 

How many people do you need to 

through the various agencies to 

MR. MAURER: Well, 

each department-- The 

this 

layoffs 

is conjecture: As I said, 

would be department by 
department. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: I understand that. 

MR. MAURER: Now, assuming that all departments are 

affected, which if we are talking about the sc.a1e of 10,000 is 

quite likely, it is-- Probably each employee in that 

department in each of those departments would have to 

receive a layoff notice. I am talking about the permanents and 

the probationary employees, which constitute the vast 

majority. So, the vast majority of employees would receive a 

layoff notice -- if that is your question~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: So, the vast majority of the 

employees of this State-- I mean, an overwhelming rtwnber of 

employees of this State would all receive layoff ._notices, I 

would imagine, to effectuate if we concur with what Mr. 

Kehler said about the bumping and the bumping down. Virtually 

everybody is going to have to receive a· layoff notice. 

MR. MAURER: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Okay. Does the Department of 

Personnel-- Let me ask you this: Can the Department tell us 

how· many project specialists were hired in the decade. of tfl:e 

·aos? 
MS. BLAIR: I ·don • t have that informat~on now, ·but we 

could get it for you. Well, did they just start""'!'"- I am not 

sure what year they started keeping--

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Well, 198·1 to 1990 would be 

sufficient. 

With regard to the Department as well, do you have any 

idea. how many unclassified personnel and, correspondingly, the 

breakdown of where that personnel would be? How many total 
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unclassified personnel were hired in, let Is say, that 10_;year 

cycle? 
MS. BLAIR: I do have a listing of unclassifieds. 

(witness looks through her papers at this point) What we have 
is the number hired. Between January 20, 1982 and January 15, 
1990, there were 3869 additional unclassifieds. That does not 
mean there were not more hired; that just means the additional 
from over 1981. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Okay. My .final question, and 
then I will turn it over to the members of the Committee: Does 
the Department have a demographic study as to the issue of-- I 
mean, we talk about the numbers of people here. We talk about 
10,000 people pos~ibly being laid off. We talk about 78,000 
people. If you-add other people we get to 87,000, or whatever 
the number of people. 

Within th~ context of what we talk about in terms of 
· those who may be laid off, c·an we determine, for instance, how 
many of those people wi 11 be-- Let me · -be ve~y candid about 
this: It would appear to me that what is going to happen here, 

·if this happens, is that the lower echelon personnel--
Let me ask this as a question: Will the lower echelon 

personnel be the ones most adversely affected by a layoff? 
MR. MAURER: I can It answer that because it depends 

upon what each individual department does, and it can differ 
·from department to department. 

MS. BLAIR: It also depends on what alternatives.they 

take, too·~ 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Can the Department cull out for 

us the effect of that, male versus female, single female, head 
of household versus married---- I mean, do we have that kind of 
data available to tell us where this impact will come_? 

MS. BLAIR: Until we would know who they were laying 
off, I don It know how you could do that, really. Again, it 
would depend on each department, how they choose to handle this. 
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I. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Okay. So, you will be kind 

enough to bring back to us what the layoff plans are of the 

various departments which have already submitted those, as well 

as the additional data? 

MS. BLAIR: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very, very much. 

Questions from other members of the panel? Assemblyman Hudak? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Mr. Maurer, it has been indicated 

that under current regulations and policies on bumping rights, 

for every one laid off, six workers are affected. With the 

implementation of Civil Service reform, the new Title 11A~ 

would this still hold true, do you think? 

MR. MAURER: I can' .t agree or disagree with .the figure 

of six people affected for every one impacted. Certainly there 

is a--

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: If six isn't the number, what-­

MR. MAURER: There is a pyramid effect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: --to the best of your knowledge 

and experience, is the number then ~~ if it isn't six? 

MR. MAURER: Again, I really can't come up with ·a 

figure. 

that. 

There is _a pyramid effect. There is no doubt about 

For example, in our Department, I know there are nine 

permanent people initially being 

affect, obviously, more than nine. 

I'm not sure. 

a~fected, a~d that . will 

Whether it will be 27, 36, 

But one thing I can tell you is, there is one change 

that we made in the rules as a response to Civil Service ~eform 

which will limit, to some extent, that ripple effect, or that 

pyramid effect. This may sound a little technical, but I will 

try to make it sintple. It is called the . II least senior 

concept. II What it means is that an employee who is bumping 

down, instead of bumping as the old rules provided any less 

senior employee, so that the employee bumping down could 

choose, .. I want,'·' you know, .. this position here,.. or· would get 
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a choice of" 20 other positions-- Instead, that employee bumps 

the least senior in that particular category. So . that is one 

significant change which we feel will have a substantial effect 

in reducing that ripple effect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Anything further? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: I will reserve further questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Sure. Assemblyman Baer? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Yes. I am a. little bit puzzled 

about your response relative to the hiring freeze that has been 

in place -- ~he comprehensive hiring freeze you referred to. 

What is the actual number of persons• positions that have been 

left vacant as a result of that in the last year, as contrasted 

with this 8% figure of 6100? 

MR. MAURER: I don•t have that information, but we can 

obtain that either from our own records or,· more 1 i~ely, from 

the Offic.e of Management and Budget, which basically has the 

position control for State government. 

AS_SEMBLYMAN BAER: All right. I realize there is a 

need to have a procedure where certain positions may be 

critical, but· nonetheless, we need to have an overview ·of how 

exceptional that is and how that is handled. 

Now, in response to Assemblyman Cimino's question 

about the nature of . the people_ being lai.d off, -where you 

indicated you would not have this data until after they are 

laid off I doesn • t that make it impossible to take .into account 

the potential impact in your planning, if you don • t develop 

this information in advance? 

MR. MAURER: We have the information. It is before 

they are laid off, because the information that is supposed to 

be submitted to our Department 30 days before the 45-day notice 

goes out -- in other words 1 7 5 days before the 1 ayof f is 

supposed to include the listing of which positions are to be 

eliminated. 
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Now, at that point, we still don't know who is 
actually going to be out, because then our Department has to do 
the review and the calculations to see who is remaining on the 
work force and who is not. So we don't know which people will 
be out at that time. We would know at some date in advance of 
the actual effective date of the layoff, however, who is in and 
who is out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: How much in advance? 
MR. MAURER: We really don • t have history to go on, 

because we have.not had signif:lcant layoff activity for several 
years. But I would suspect that at least a few weeks in 
advance of the actual effective date of the layoff, we would 
know who is remaining on board and who is not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Well, I was going by your answer, 
of course, to.Assemblyman Cimino's question. Perhaps when you 
said you couldn't know unti 1 after the layoff---- You know, I 
realize you may have· misspoken, not chosen the words with the 
precision that you intended. 

As Assemblyman Cimino was questioning you about that 
in terms of classes of employees, is there a procedure, or do· 
you think you ought to have ·a procedure, since you say this is 
really a new experience -- and I guess for many of us it is -­
facing a.n economic impact of this size -- a procedure where 
there is a deliberate effort to analyze what the potential 
impact of that would be on various classes of employees, and 

.have the opportunity to consider the policy implications of 
that and whether to modify the plan and the policy? 

MR. MAURER: Well, first of all, the information we do 
have in advance may not identify the particular people who will 
be out, but it wilt identify which positions are being 
eliminated. That information we will have in advance for each 
department in which there is a layoff. 

Could we use better information for work force 
planning? Absolutely. I am not going to disagree about that. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Well, I hope-- ! would like to 

request -- through the Chairman -- that you submit material to 

the Committee providing more details as to how you intend to do 

this, not only to assure that things will be done in an orderly 

way, but also so that classes of employees will not be found 
I 

after the dust has settled and it is too late, because nobody 

bothered to look at it, and that there is a disproportionate. 
impact.· 

Now, in terms of the layoffs that have already been 

handled in New Jersey, what data do you have so far as the 

significant work force reduction since the beginning of this 

last recession is concerned? I am not sure what date you would 

want to pick, but maybe it relates more to -- not so much to 

some precise economic indicator, but the beginning of the 

State·· s action in this ·direction. Have you got any data on 

tha-t, and most particularly, the cost -savings that have been 

achieved? 
·MR. MAURER: Well, I am not sure where you are-

beginning from. The last layoff that took place was in the 

Department of Agriculture, which was significantly reduced in 

size. It was small to -begin with. I could get the figures. I 

recall that perhaps 30 or 40 positions were eliminated. This 

was at the beginning of this administration. But since that· 

time, we have some pending -- as I indicated to the Chairman --. 

layoff plans that departments ~have presented to us based on the 

-- based primarily on the 8% across-the-board cut that the 

administration asked each department head to make. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: I hesitated to provide a precise 

. date because I was concerned that perhaps you might not have 

dated to a particular date that I might choose. So I wanted to 

leave that open so you would have the flexibility to pick a 

date. But there must be some point from which you can give us 

that information. I wanted to make it easy for you. 

30 

,. 



MR. MAURER: Well, again, I am not sure what the 
starting point~- Before the Department of Agriculture-­

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Pick your starting point, and give 
us some information. 

MR. MAURER: The last one before that was 1987 in the 
Department of Labor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Well, I mean in a more current 
period. 

MS. BLAIR: Do you mean since Governor Florio has 
enacted the budget cuts? Is that what you are talking about? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Yes . 
MS. BLAIR: Okay. 
ASSEMBL~ BAER: I mean, if you have something 

significant before then, but to the best of my knowledge, we 
had a policy announced a week or two before.the end of the Kean 
administration. That is my recollection. Correct? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Excuse me, Assemblyman. Beth, is 
your microphone on? The audience is having difficulty in 
hearing you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: The other one; it's the other one. 
Press the button on. That does it. And bring it close to 
you. It won't pick up for the audience unless you bring it 
m~ch closer. Not that one, the one on your right. That is the 
one that works the amplifier. The other one goes into the 
recorder. 

MS. BLAIR: (witness complies) The Department of 
Personnel ·was the first department to incorporate layoffs, and 
that just happened this past Friday -- the 19 layoffs. That 
was just to make up fof the budget deficit in 1991. No other 
State departments, as of yet-- We have received pre...,. layoff 
plans from other departments, but no other layoffs have been 
made. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: All right. I am correct·, am I not, 

that there was no significant activity at the tail end of the 
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last administration? There was only something announced in the 
last week or two before they left, so there was no opportunity 
for any impact then. Reaching back that far is meaningless. 
The changes in personnel were all in the other direction, going 
up. 

Since you don't have data in terms of layoffs that 
have already been performed -- gone into effect -- although I 
appreciate that you are going to be getting us some figures on 
that, what about the impact of layoffs where the policies have 
already been established and the plan is in the works ·and it is 
just a matter of time for it to be carried out, as opposed to 
some of these other policies that are under consideration and 
other policie~ that are b~ing negotiated? But those that are 
already in the works-- Have you got numbers you can project in 
terms of employe·es and savings you can project from them? 

MS.· BLAIR: On the pre-layoff plans we have, we could 
get some kind of a number of what we have so far, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: . Thank you. Now, in view of the 
diversity of figures we have seen in terms of the actual work· 
force -- State work force, State employees :-- and the increase 
over the last 10 years-- I know the Census has some figures, 
and they figure it a particular way. Different entities-figure 
it differently. But, can you detail what the increase has been 
over the last 10 years, using .the data that you use and figure 
on full-time employees -- State employees? 

MS. BLAIR: You're asking what the number of increases 
has been the last decade of .total State employees? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Yes. 
MS. BLAIR: We do have that number, but I • m sorry, I • 

· don't have that with me. We could get that to you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: It didn't seem that that would be a 

likely question? 

MS. BLAIR: I just brought the unclassified; I did not 
bring the classified. 
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• 1r,· 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Okay. 

MS. BLAIR: I know the greatest year--

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Do you have . that on ·the 
unclassified? We would love to have it. 

MS. BLAIR: Sure. Do you want me to give it to you? 

I only have one copy of it now, but--

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Yes, if you have it with you. Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: No, she doesn•t have it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Oh, maybe I didn • t hear you. I 

thought you said you did have it with you. 

MS. BLAIR: I just gave that information to--

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Yes, 3300 or 3400. I forget the 

exact number, but it is somewhere in that range I of 

unclassified for the last 10 years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: Oh, all right. Fine. Thank you 

very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Assemblyman Hudak_, then 

Assemblyman Schluter. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Mr. Maurer I just another quick 

question: So far this morning we have been disc.ussing layoffs 

and bumping rights and talked abou~ the pyramid effect. It 

seems to me that the people who. can lea.st afford it are at the 

bottom of that pyramid, and they are the ones who are going to 

be affected by what we are talking about this morning. They 

are_ very important to me. 

I would like to ask you a question, though, if you 

could comment on it: What are the. layoff ·rights of the 

so-called .. unclassified.. employees, such as the Senior 

Executive Service and the project specialists? Do they have 

bumping rights, layoff rights I which we have been discussing 

this morning for· the lower echelon people? 

MR. MAURER: .The unclassified employees, which include 

project specialists, do not have any bumping rights, so they 

cannot bump another employee. 
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. ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: What about the people who are 

above them, the so-called project specialists, who are working 

for other project specialists? I don • t even know if . that is 

possible, but I think it is. Are there any bumping rights 
there? 

MR. MAURER: No. Again, if the position of an 

unclassified employee is being eliminated, that employee cannot 

bump anyone else. Of course, just to be entirely truthful, 

there are some employees who are on a leave of absence from 

their career service positions, but· it is a very small number. 

They would have a right to return to those positions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Do you mean they are project 

specialists at this point, but they have a right to come back 

to their other jobs? Is that what you're saying? 

MR. MAURER: Yes, that's right, but it . is a very 

minimal number. The-Senior Executive Service is· a little bit 

different, because as you may know, there is a requirement that 

85% ·of the Senior Executive Service· come from the career 

service. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Right. 

MR. MAURER: If one is separated from the Senior 

Executive Service, that person doe.s have· a right to return to 

the career service. At that point, they may retain their job; 

they may bump someone else. We don't· know what will happen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Okay. I think you have pretty 

much cleared up what I wanted to know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you· very much. Assemblyman 
Schluter, thank you for waiting. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Thank you. This question is 

for either of you: In·the discussion about the possibility of 

narrowing t-he bumping rights, did I understand that that is 

subject to the ~dministrative Procedures Act and subje.ct to 

regulation? Or, is that something that the departments can do 

policy~wide on their own? 
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MR1 MAURER: No, it is a matter of rules in the 
Administrative Code. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: In the Administrative Code? 
MR. MAURER: Thatls right, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: So, no action can be taken by 

any department unilaterally to narrow or change, in ~ny way, 
the bumping rights? They have no latitude. 

MR. MAURER: That is essentially correct, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Okay. I just wanted to be 

sure, because there was a discussion. I know the Chairman 
asked for some figures on the number of additional ·unclassified 
and others starting in 1982. Do you know how many additional 
unclassified -- and I think you gave a figure of 3869 for the. 
e-ight years ending January 1990 - do you know what the 
additional unclassified were in the subsequent year, which if 
you go by date would have ended yest~rday? 

MS. BLAIR: After January 16, 1990, 780 
·ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Seven-hundred-and.-eighty 

additional unclassified. 
MS. BLAIR: That is the·number hired, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: That Is the number hired. Is 

· that additional-- Does tha~ figure compare wit~ the 3869? 
MS. BLAIR: That i~ above the 3869. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: But does it-- Is it 

comparable? Are we talking about apples and apples? The 3869 
is additional unclassified? 

MS. BLAIR: Well, as I said to Assemblyman Cimino, the 
3869 is just the additional above the 1 82 number. For example, 
in 1986, 6000 employees were hired. So you can It really-­
This is just the additional over each year~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Okay, but what is that 700 you 
j.ust mentioned? 

MS. BLAIR: Since January 16, 1990. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Is that additional or overall? 
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Ms-. BLAIR: That is over and above the figure from 
1990. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: So then it is .not comparable to 
the 3869. Is that correct? 

MS. BLAIR: What do you mean by .. comparable .. ? 

ASSEMBLYMAN· SCHLUTER: It is not just adQ.itional. It · 
is just overall hires. They are not additional. 

MS. BLAIR: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: So , Mr . Chairman, when they do 
produce the figures, if they could give·us the current figures 
up-to-date, so-that we could have them year by year, not only 
just ending in 1990--

0ne final thing I think you may have answered:. Are 
all project specialists unclassified? 

catego~y. 

MR. MAURER: Yes, that is an unclassified title. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: .That is an unclassified general 

MR. MAURER: Yes . 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Thank you .. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMlNO: Tbank you both very much. we 

appreciate your taking the time to come in this morning. 
MR. MAURER: Thank you. 

MS. BLAIR: T~ank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Next we will hear from Mr. Robert 
Yackel of · the Public Employees Conuni ttee, New· Jersey AFL-CIO. 

Good morning. 

R 0 B E R T Y A C K E L: Good morning. Mr. Chairman, 
members of the Committee: We would like to thank the Committee 
for the opportunity to present our views on the alternatives 
given State worker unions -- the ultimatums given to State 
workers by the Governor· s Chief Counsel · on Labor Relations. 

All public employee unions which represent State workers have a 

negotiated contract for employees at this time, with the 
exception of the State Police and the PBA, which are in binding 
arbitration at the present time. 
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These contracts were negotiated in good faith by the 

unions. The wages, benefits, and working conditions that were 

agreed upon at the bargaining table were agreed to by both the 

unions and the administration. 

we· appreciat~ the respect w~ received from Senate 

President Lynch and Speaker Doria. We want to participate in 

finding a solution to the fiscal problems of our State, but we 

do not feel that the entire burden should be placed. on the 

backs of our members. 

We feel there is a need to review an audit of State 

government, one that we can see and read and evaluate in an 

intelligent manner. We feel that there is a lot of wasteful 

spending in the areas of duplicating of services, such as da~a 

processing and centraliz-ing payroll. 

We do not feel that contracting out the servic·es of 

public employees' work saves the ta~payers any money. It just 

changes which pocket it comes from, such as Motor Vehicles. We 

feel there are more sensible ways to produce cost-saving 

measures, rather than put more people on the. unemployment rolls 

and add to the already escalating Uncompensated ·care Fund. 

We can realize a_ $70-million saving alone just by 

instituting Assembly Bill No. 4300, a 1% employer tax, 

recommended by the Governor's Commission on Health Care. 

Seventy million dollars just on State workers could be saved. 

We also know that the normal amount of employees· who 

separate from . State government in a year is between 6000 and 

7000 people. That, coupled with a promised early retirement 

incentive, should meet the goals of the administration in 

cutting the State payroll. 

Mr. Chairman, we are available to work with you, 

members of the Legislature, and the legislative leadership to 

come to a solution to this problem. I think there are a lot of 

questions here that need to be answered. Sitting here this 

morning, it reminds me of the Abbott and Costello routine, 
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.. Who's on first? Who's on second? .. Nobody has an answer . 
Nobody knows how many people they are talking about laying 
off. Nobody has an actual budget figure. 

We heard $600 million, $800 million; then I heard $1.3 

billion. It's unconscionable that this kind of stuff goes on 
in State government. Then to have the State workers be given 
an ultimatum of rolling back 20% of salaries and benefits that 
they have negotiated over the last 20 years it • s 
unbelievable -- or face a 10, ooo worker layoff-- Where the 
hell do the 10,000 people come from? Are we just going to put 
a key in the State House door and close up State government? 
Or, are we going to try to address the problems in an 
intelligent manner? 

One thing I want to make perfectly clear here this 
morning is, all the unions in this State, and organized labor, 
are solidified. We are together. There is no split in the 
public employee sector, and we have the private sector watching 
this very closely. It seems that the ripple effect has already 
started. Gerald D6rf, the Governor's special counsel, comes up 
with this plan of rollbacks or layoffs -- · one or the other -­
and the next day in the newspaper I read that a county in 
Central Jersey did the. same thing. Then today I see again that 
somebody else is trying it. 

So, _it is a ripple· effect. It is not reasonable; it 
is not smart. I think it is something where this Committee -­
and I have to commend you for having the fortitude to have this 
hearing, and several in the future-- can come to some kind·of 
a realization as to where we are going in this State, and what 
priori ties are to be set by this administration and future 
administrations. 

Thank you. (applause) 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Ladies and gentlemen, I know this 

is an issue that has a good deal of emotion to it. If we could 
refrain from applause and what have you-- I understand 
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positions, ·but the purpose of a public hearing is to give 
testimony only. 

Thank you very much, Bob. Any questions for Mr. 
Yackel? (no response} Thank you very much. 

MR. YACKEL: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Next we wi 11 call on Mr. Robert 

Angelo from the American Federation of State, County, and 

Municipal Employees. 

R 0 B E R T AN G E L 0: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Good morning. 

MR. ANGELO: With me is Joyce Dimari, who I will 

introduce in a second, if I may. First, I would like to 

compliment you and the Committee on this morning Is hearing. 

Obviously, AFSCME, which represents 10, 000_ workers in State 

service, is critically concerned with this issue. 

Before I re~d my statement, -though, I have to respond 

to some comments that have gone before me by representatives of 

the D~partment of Personnel, which I think everyone on the 

panel was questioning. 

Let's make no mistake about who is getting laid off, 

if there are layoffs. It is not going to b~ high-priced 

executives. It is not going to be a great number of 

unclassified or project specialist.:;. If there are layoffs. in 

State service, it is going to be women and minorities who go 

out the door. It is going to be people making less than 

$15, o·oo who .are, bumped out of that system. There are going to 

be very few people making over $30, ooo who are going to lose 

their jobs. It· is going to be clerical workers; it is going to 

be hospital workers; it is going to be road workers, who are at 

the bottom of the State salary scale. 

I don It think AFSCME is _alone. I think you will hear 

after me: "We are not going to let that happen. " I think what 

I am hearing· from the Legislature, and from you Assemblymen, is 

that you are not· going to let it happen. If there are going to 
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be cutbacks; it is not going to affect the people who can least 

afford to suffer the indignity and the economic devastation of 

being laid off. 

But·whatever they said before me this morning-- They 

didn't want to answer a lot of questions, and maybe the 

Commissioner of Personnel should have been here himself to 

answer some of these questions. The people who are going to be 

laid o~f are at the bottom. That is how the system works. He· 

explained the pyramid very accurately, as the people at the 

bottom of that pyramid are going to come out of the doors. 

Make no mistake about it in your deliverations. 

Secondly, I have to respor:d to a comment by 

Assemblyman Patero, who has been a longtime friend of AFSCME, 

of the labor movement. But I have to ~ake exception with his 

recommendation that in any way we roll back negotiated raises. 

You will hear th.is morning from all the public sector unions, 

just like the Governor's $125 an hour project specialist, 

Gerald Dorf, heard from us last week, and that is, we are not 

going to give back anything from our contracts. We are not 

going to roll back any raises. I think that is a ·unified 

position that we are all going to take. 

Now I wi 11 try to read my st.atement in a · much more 

calm manner. (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: I thought you were calm. 

~. ANGELO: Actually I am being· fairly calm from my 

normal behavior. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: 

MR. ANGELO: In 

Just a little forceful. · 

last week's .. State of the State 

Address, .. the Governor predicted that 1991 would be a year of 

jobs and promises delivered. Unfortunately -for State workers, 

1991 looks like it will be a year of layoffs and broken 

promises. Isn't it a cruel twist of fate that many of you here 

can remember three .years ago when the State had a billion 

dollar surplus, and the State workers came before the 
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Legislature· and asked for a pay equity program to correct the 
discriminations that exist in our salary system against women 
and minorities? A billion dollar surplus, and we couldn•t find 
any funds for a $20 million to $40 million to $60 million 
program to correct the illegal discrimination. 

Yet, the minute we have _ a de£ ici t, where do we go to 
find someone to plug up that hole? They come to the State 
wo-rkers. Well, you know what our response is: .. Hell, no! .. 
Elected officials and public administrators, fueled by the 
perceived cry for blood from the so-called .. antitax .. movement, 
feel that layoffs are both the political and fiscal solutions 
to today•s budget crisis. 

What is needed is.for decision~makers to view layoffs 
as ind~vidual tragedy stories that will befall State employees 
and, more importantly, the people we serve. Each ·story will 
have the ·same sad ending, where those who can least afford it 
will be made to sacrifice the most. It is not fair. Don•t let 
it happen. 

State government has the critical responsibility to 
provide for those unfortunate ci ti~ens who cannot provide f~r 

th~mselves the poor, the mentally ill, the mentally 
retarded,· the homeless. By laying off State workers who 
provide the essential care and services,. government wi 11 be 
denying to those they are charged to protect the vi tal care 
they must have to live. 

Layoffs must be avoided at all costs because the cost 
to our State is unacceptable. The cost to State workers facing 
the ax is too high in personal terms, and the impact on clients 
of State service is devastating .- or, would be devastating. 

AFsCME•s 10,000 employees work in mental hospitals, 
they work in developmental centers caring for retarded citizens 
who cannot care for themselves, nursing homes for our veterans, 
day-care ·centers, and community-based fac~lities. Due to 
hiring freezes and tight budgets, these operations are already 
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operating at below minimum staff levels. Unless the State is 

prepared to lay off the mentally ill and lay off the menta.lly 

retarded and lay off the disabled vets and kids under DYFS I 

care, they cannot lay off AFSCME workers. To do this would be 

immoral, insensitive, and probably illegal. 

We are suggesting six points that the Committee can 

consider as a way to save State services and to make up the 

deficit: 

1) We echo the _call of Bob Yackel for enactment of 

the payroll tax to get rid of the Uncompensated Care Fund. He 
cited the figure of a $70 million savings to the State this 

year. Some of the big9er numbers in terms of real savings to 

the State Health Benefit Plan, which is funded out of General . . 

Fund dollars, would probably be somewhere in the neighborhood 

of $300 million across all the governments, state and local. 

2) We. think it is time that we meet head-on our 

responsibilities to keep State services intact, even if that 

means using a portion of the new Income Tax Program that was 

enacted last year to reform our educational system. There has 

already been a call in the other house to use a portion of that 

money for property tax relief. Well, I say if we are go-ing to 

use a portion of that money for anything, we have to plug the 

hole in the defidit so we can maintain our vital State services. 

3) Don It come to the State workers to renegotiate 

their contr~cts. Go to the vendors and the consultants and the 

contractors and the people who are making a living and making 

big profits on State· contracts. Go to them. Ask them to 

renegotiate their prices. Donlt ask us to renegotiate raises. 

4) I think we ou~ht to eliminate or severely reduce 

contracts for consultants, which has already been mentioned 

here this morning. 

One question that was halfheartedly answered by the 

previous representatives of the State which I think 

Assemblyman Schluter asked about unclassifieds being laid 
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off-- True., they have no bumping rights, but somebody has· to 

make the decision that we are going to lay off all the 

~classifieds before we get into the career service. They can 

lay off 10, ooo people in career service and not lay off one 

unclassified worker, and somebody has to make that hard 

decision that those without bumping rights, those without 

protection go fi~st. 

5} We are suggesting that the State look at the 

number of regional offices that exist around the State and see 

if we can't make savings in capital acc.ounts, rather than in 

personnel accounts. 

Finally, we echo suggestions that have been made by 

other labor organizati~ns to get rid of unnecessary managerial 

and administrative positions. 

I have a copy of this statement for you, Assemblyman, 

and I have enough copies for the Committee. 

I would .like to introduce for some remarks, Joyce 

Dimari, who is a cottage training technician at Vineland 

Develot>mental Center. If you are not familiar with it, the 

Vineland Developmental Center cares for probably 1200 ·or · so 

mentally retarded citizens. .r asked Joyce to join me this 

morning not so the Committee could hear from those of us· who 

fight day ~o day in the halls on these issues, but from someone 

who could be affected ·by the proposed layoffs and the 

devastation that would have in her life. Joyce, if you would? 

J 0 Y C E D I M A R I: 
Dimari, as Mr. Angelo said. 

Good morning. My name. is Joyce 

I have been employed at· Vineland 

Developmental Center for six years. In my job as a caregiver, 

I am required to arrive at work every day with a positive 

attitude and a pleasant disposition. At the present time, I 

find that very difficult. You know, I leave home filled with 

insecurity, anxiety, and anger. 

I have listened to the 

doesn't make me feel comfortable. 
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level they· start. It is just the fear that I tnay lose my 

livelihood. I have always felt that my job was secure because 

I felt that the people I take care of were important enough to 

make sure that I was there for them. Unfortunately, it appears 

that cutbacks, when they are necessary, affect those who can 

least afford it ---- the __ ~andicapped, the poor, the needy, the 

laborers, the single parents, and the strugg.ling individuals as 

a whole. 

After the last election, I dealt with the tax 

increases, the auto insurance hikes, . and the overall escalating 

cost of livin9 with some optimism. I was told it was going to 

make things better. As a single mother of two and the sole 

support system, -~ struggle everyday to maintain my househo~d 

and supplement my daughter • s college education. It seems to 

get more difficult. Whenever something is done to rectify 

mistakes made by the powers that be, the little people suffer 

-- factory werkers, health care workers, child-care providers, 

and the elderly, who seem to get hit the hardest. 

I was reading in the paper the other day that they 

call it a II recess ion. II The only problem I have with the 

temporary setback is that I, and many others in my situation, 

cannot bounce back. Most ·times what little we have ·we lose. 

Through all of this I still managed to remain optimistic. until 

now with this layoff. You know, just the idea of it has robbed 

me o~ all of my optimism. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you. Are there any 

questions for Mr. Angelo or Ms. Dimari? (no res-ponse-) I want· 

to thank you very much for taking the time to come in this 

morning. 

Next we will hear from Mr. Vincent Trivelli and Mr. 

Kenneth Peres from the Communications Workers of Airierica. 

V I N C E N T T R I V E L. L I: I want to thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. The Communications Workers of America wants to thank 

you for holding· this hearing today. In a moment I am going to 
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introduce Ken Peres, who . is a Research Economist with our 

union. ·We also have two people from locals who want to speak 

on privatization and on the training consolidation function, 

which you know much about. 

Let me just make it clear, so that the Committee 

understands, that we will be here to answer questions on the 

position of the CWA on this current fiscal problem. 

First off, we have presented to the administration 

·and Ken Peres will go into this in more detail -- many ways to 

save this State money. We presented a list of more· than 500 

project specialists, some of whom make as much as $90, oo·o a 

year, and many of whom are on the same tasks as a bargaining 

':lni t person, but do it at two and three and four times the 

salary·. It is our pos-ition that· those people should go before 

tllere is any discussion of laying off one single direct State 

service worker. 

We believe the direct State services workers in thi~ 

State provide important. services to the people of New Jersey, 

and that either laying off 10,000 or reducing the quality of 

life for those people by 20%-- That will have a ripp1e 

effect. We have seen it in counties already -- in Union 

County, ·in Essex County, in Bergen County -- already talking 

about layi~g off hundreds of peop~e. That quality of life 

reduction will be translated into the private sector as well. 

It will have a devastating effect on the quality of services 

that are provided in this State. It will have a devastating 

effect on the quality of life for all working people in New 

Jersey. 
This union will not renegotiate this contract. It was 

negotiated with Governor Florio. It was signed with Governor 

Florio, who has a very real understanding of the fiscal 

problems of this State. These State workers have sacrificed. 

They have wage freezes. · They have had hiring freezes. Our 

pension fund is being pre-funded, and provided millions of 
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dollars to the State budget in an attempt to balance it. We do 
not believe that State workers, or the clients they serve, 
should suffer any more. 

I am going to turn this over to Dr. Ken Peres, who has 
done some economic analyses of the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Doctor, good morning. 
K E N N E T H R. P E R E S, PH.D.: Thank you. 
Assemblyman Cimino, members of the Committee, fellow citizens, 
brothers and sisters: My name is Kenneth Peres. I am Research 
Director for District No. 1 of the Communications Workers of 
America. I have a Ph.D. in economics. 

Despite raising over $2 billion in new revenue, 
Gove:r:nor Florio is now claiming that New Jersey faces a dire 
cri-sis in th·e ne-xt fiscal year. He projects an $800 million 
~hortfall, a ,gap of about 6.5% depending on the size of next 
year's budget. 

The Governor's solution is simple: Balance the b~dget 
primarily on ·t~e backs of New Jersey's State workers. 

Specifically, Governor Florio wants to. force St~te 

workers to pay for a substantia_! ·· porti~n of the projected 
deficit by accepting either 10,000 layof"fs now, with no 
guarantees about future layoffs, or a 20% cut in ·pay with no 
guarantees about future payoffs~· 

The Florio administration apparently has abandoned its 
effort to institut& fairer taxes and better services, a .program 
that we supported. Instead, the Governor has a policy· of lash 
and slash. He is lashing out at State workers and slashing 
governmental programs. 

We will fight against this attack with all our 
resources: 

1} We will protect the jobs and incomes of our 38,000 
members. That is our job as a union. The job of government· is 
to improve the quality of life of its citizens and workers, not 
impoverish them. 
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2)- We will fight just as hard to protect what we 

consider to be the best interests of New Jersey State 

government the quality and availability of government 

services. 

This is not rhetoric. It is common sense. Just think 

for a moment about just who would be laid off. The members of 

CWA, along with the members of the other State worker unions, 

are the people who actually build the roads, issue licenses, 

guard prisoners, tend the sick, supervise foster care, issue 

fines to environmental polluters, and assist the elderly. We 

are the people who directly provide needed government services 

to the citizens of New Jersey. The quality and availability of 

government services -- and thus the quality of 1 ife for many 

New Jersey citizens -- depends on State workers. Massive cuts 

in the number or their standard of living will erode their 

ability to deliver quality services. 

3) The Governor_ has made a political choice. He has 

decided to attack State workers, rather than focus attention on 

the important reasons and special interest gz::oups behind the 

current crisis: 

* An unfair tax system that still favors large 

corporations and· wealthy individuals .. 

* A Federal government policy that shifts costs onto 

the states while payi_ng billions to bail out savings and loans 

and fund military adventures. 

* Government employment bloated through runaway growth 

in unclassified titles, special project positions, and· 

contracting out. 
Governor Florio • s fix is wrongheaded. Not only will 

it devastate the delivery of government services for years to 

come, but the so-called savings may just not be realizable. 

These .. savings.. will have to be· balanced by the payment ·of 

unemployment and welfare benefits, as well as reduced State and 

local tax receipts based on workers· lower incomes. And after 

47 



all this pain and suffering, the Florio lash and slash strategy 

will still not solve the structural deficiencies in New. 
Jersey•s fiscal system. 

4) We will fight for an alternative to Governor 

Florio • s lash and slash program. This program is built on 

three components: 

* Creating a fairer and more stable revenue system. 

* Implement-ing a plan of cutting government fat not 

muscle -- ·to create a more efficient and cost-effective way to 
deliver government services. 

* Expanding the services which increase the quality of 
- life of New Jersey··s citizens. 

I will briefly examine the following areas: 

* The hidden story behind the current fiscal crisis. 

* The point that State workers did not create the 
crisis; don•t solve it at our expense. 

* The social cost of Florio•s lash and slash plan. 

* A fair and equitable alternative. 

The most publicized explanation ~or the fiscal crisis 

is the current recession. However, the rest of the story -­

the real news behind the headlines -- has not been publicized. 

This hidden story cannot be blamed on the recession. It 

resulted from · direct and conscious decisions made here in 

Trenton and in Washington, D.C. There are at least three 
hidden stories: 

Hidden story number one: Tax breaks for the rich and 

wealthy citizens and corporations in New Jersey cost at· 1·east 

$2.7 billion. Between Fiscal Years 1986 and 1990, Governor 

Kean and the Legislature granted $2.7 billion in special 

inte.rest tax breaks. The cost of just the corporate net worth, 

the elimination of the corporate net worth tax, the provision 

of the loss carry forward, arid the enterprise zone tax· breaks 

amounted to $230 million in Fiscal Year 1990 alone. 
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Hidden story number two: A tax system structured to 
be unfair and unstable. Last year, the CWA supported aspects 
of Governor Florio's plan which made the tax system· more fair. 
However, these reforms did not go far enough. 

The tax system, thus the revenue stream, is structured 
to be unfair for three basic reasons: 

1) The property tax is structured to be unfair. It 
is levied against the one major property investment made by 
most middle- and low-income citizens, their home. Yet it is 
not levied against the most significant investments made by 
wealthy individuals, their stocks and bonds. Billions of 
dollars are lost. . 

2) The sales tax suffers from the same problem. The 
services utilized by middle- and low-income residents are 
t"axed; the services primarily used by wealthier citizens and 
businesses, such as accountants, lawyers~ and business 
services, are not taxed. 

3) The erosion of the corporate income tax base has 
cost New Jersey hundreds of millions of dollars.. The entire 
fiscal system is strained because people- some people, 
special interest groups do not pay their fair share. 
Revenue collections are lower than they should be. When the 
economy slows down, the narrow tax ba~e is .unable to create 
enough revenue to support government services. A fair tax 
system would produce the same, or more revenue at lower rates. 

Hidden story number three: The Federal government 
shifts billions of dollars in costs to the states, but gives 
billions to bail out the savings and loans. A study done by 
Fiscal Planning Services, Inc. found that New Jersey State and 
local governments experienced Federal cuts amounting to $4.923 
billion between Fiscal Years 1982 and 1988. Some services were 
cut, but many had to remain in place because of Federal 
mandates. 
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This is not a question of money these billions of 

dollars that are not going to New Jersey anymore. The money is 

there. The President and the Congress have had little trouble 

locating hundreds of billions of dollars to bail out failed 

savings and loans. The question is whether citizens and state 

governors and legislators will continue to allow the money to 

flow into a subsidy program for bankers, rather than assist the 

mass of citizens with programs to increase housing, mass 

transport, heal.th care, and cleaning up the environment. 

Even with those inequities, it seems to be politically 

expedient to make State workers the scapegoat, rather than 

institute fair taxes on rich New Jersey citizens and large 

corporations. However, New Jersey's budget problems have 

little to do with the number of workers or the amount of their 

wages. 

In 1988, New Jersey ranked 24th ~mong the 50 states in 

. the number of State. workers per 10, ooo population. . According 

to the Office of Legislative Services, the largest portion of 

increase in State government workers was locat"ed in the 

Departmerit of Corrections, mandated because of the increase in· 

the capacity of the prison system. 

-New Jersey ranks 46th out of the 50 states in its 

State and local government payrol ~ as a percentage of State 

personal income -~ 46th. New Jersey State workers are paid 

less than state workers in New. York. New Jersey S.tate workers 

have already made considerable sacrifices, .including a 

nine-month wage freeze in the current contract, and increased 

work loads which have resulted from the hiring freeze. 

Now, we heard the Governor talk about, or implicitly 

deal with the savings from lash and slash strategy, but the 

reality is different. First, government services will be 

devastated. Workers are just the most visible target of the 

cuts, but hidden behind the layoffs is a significant reduction 

in the avai 1 abi 1 i ty and quality of government services. Thus, 
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while State-workers will be laid off, the people who will also 
suffer are those who receive the services. 

Second, the Florio fix will save much less money than 
the administration would like to admit. You have to deal with 
the ripple effect of the layoffs or wage cuts throughout the 

. . . 
economy. It won't just be 10,000. It will be hundreds, if not 
thousands more in the local economies around the State. Some 
of the laid off workers wi 11 have to go on welfare, 
Unemployment Compensation costs will increase, and reduced 
income for workers will mean less State and local tax revenue. 
A study of the effects of layoffs of private sector CWA workers 
found out that the social costs of these layoffs amounted to 
almost $~6,000 per worker. 

Third, the Florio plan, as others have shown, is 
inherently unfair. 

~e have an alternative to the lash and slash 
strategy. Elements-have been mentioned already. 

1) Cut the fat, not the mu~cle, as Bob Pursell or 
Vince and our previous press conferences have pointed out. 
Estimated savings there are $200 million when dealing with 
overpaid State bureaucrats,·wasteful subcontracts, and overpaid 
consultants. 

2) As previously 
Uncompensated · Care Trust Fund; 
to $70 million. 

mentioned also, 
estimated savings, 

reform ·the 
$50 million 

3) Close corporate tax loopholes and reform the 
corporate. tax structure .. Last year's tax reforms .did not 
include basic corporate tax reform. In this way, large 
corporations, especially, were able to continue to benefit from 
the hundreds of millions of dollars in tax cuts previously 
granted· by the State of New Jersey. We s~y, .. Enough!··· It is 
time for all ·New Jersey· citizens to pay their fair share. 

4) Place a surcharge on the rich. A 15% temporary 
surcharge on those earning over $150,000 a year would generate 

approximately $200 million in additional revenue. 
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5·) · Actions by the Governor and Legislature to demand 
. that the Federal government increase assistance to State and 
local governments. That has an unknown revenue impact. 

We should not allow the Federal government to shift 
costs onto states and leave essential programs Uilderfunded, yet 
waste billions of dollars on the savings and loan debacle. 

So, this entire program combines fair tax reform with 
efficient cuts and amounts to approximately $885 million. Not 
only would such a plan prevent thousands of layoffs, but it 
would preserve the vital services provided by State workers. 

Unfortunately, the problems of our society are not 
getting any better. . We need to expand State services, not 
eliminate them. We need increased investment in public 
schools, roads and bridges, environmental cleanup, more drug 
treatment centers, better care for abused children, better 
healt~ care programs, and more housing, not less. 

These · are the services that· State workers provide. 
Cut- our jobs and these services wi~l deteriorate. 

It is time for Governor Florio and the Legislature to 
do what is right, not to treat State workers as scapegoats. 

Don't make State workers the easy target.. Don't 
punish the citizens who depend on government services. We ask 
you to de:> what is right for the State of New Jersey and all of 
its citizens. 

Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you. Questions for either 

Mr. Trivelli or Dr. Peres? (n~ response) 
Let me ask one question, a follow-up on what I had 

asked and what Assemblyman Baer had asked of the Department of 
Personnel: Do you have any idea what the effects of those 
layoffs which have already been fore_cast or implemented haye· 
been? 

MR. TRIVELLI: Forecast or implemented? Those are 
very broad terms. With the 10,000 layoffs that are forecast by 
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the Governor, we think the effects would be devastating. Up 

until this point, there have not been very many layoffs. There 

have been di~cussions of layoffs in DMV, which we oppose. We 

believe the workers there are providing important services to 

the State. There have been certain pockets of discussions at 

the State colleges, where some of our people were brought in 

and told by a college president that certain things were going 

to happen, but then that was backed off from. There was an 

attempt to lay off parole counselors. They could lay off the 

parole counselors, and then that was slowed up. 

So to date, there have been limited effective 

layoffs. There has been an important effect from the hiring 

freeze that has gone on, which has been a limited hiring 

freeze. There has been continual hiring of project 

specialists; continual hiring of confidential secretaries. But 

there has been a cutback in the people we represent in the last 

year, year-and-a-half, by· about 2000 people. So direct State 

workers h~ve already suffered. Wh.en you reduce the work force 

of direct State workers by about 2000 people, the remaining 

people have increased case loads, an increased amount of work. 

The caseloads at DYFS -- the Division of Youth and Family 

Services -- are once again on the. rise·, and we hear tales of 

people who have 49, so, 60, so, 100 cases apiece, trying to 

deal with abused children and other family problems. 

Those wi~l be the impacts of these kinds of layoffs. 

They have not come to us with any plan for the 10,000 layoffs. 

We are distressed .at that. The Department of. Personnel has not 

received layoff plans, nor did they come to this Committee with 

layoff plans. It is our understanding that if this is to 

happen, it will happen in the near future, and we believe there 

. needs to be an open discussion of where those layoffs will be 

once they come about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Has there been, Mr. Trivelli, any 

discussion at all, other than with Mr. Dorf, by members of the 

administration with the Communications Workers of America? 
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MRi TRIVELLI: Other than very brief-~ Prior to the 

one meeting with Mr. Dorf, there were some very brief 

discussions basica'lly to the extent that, "We will talk to you 

about all of this." There were· no details given, or whatever. 

Then we had the one meeting with Mr. Dorf, in which this 

ultimatum was presented, which included -- and I just want to 

make sure that people are clear -- a 20% wage cut for people, 

plus health care reductions for State employees of an unknown 

amount. Plus, in that side of the package, unspecified 

layoffs; no guarantee that there would not .be layoffs of our 

people. Or, on the · other side, layoffs of 10,000 people -­

State employees. We don't know which departments or which 

divisions, but either of . those scenarios would be devastating 

to the State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN C-IMINO: I should have. asked this of the 

AFSCME representatives while they were he~re, as well as you: 

As employee representatives I do you have the demographic data 

we w9uld seek as to the implications of who would be adversely 

affected? 

MR. TRIVELLI: We will provide what we can. ·We 

believe -- and I would agree with Bob Ang·elo -- that the people 

who will .eventually be laid. off; will be the lower paid 

people. Ther~ will be minorities and women who are lower paid 

in this State because of the· discrimination the State payroll 

has on them. You will have,. especially with the article that 

was cited by the ·Department of Personnel, where someone. bumps 

the least senior--- · That wi 11 ensure that the ·least senio·r 

people, the lower paid people, will be bumped out of the 

system, in any kind of a massive layoff. The effect of that 

would be devastating on those families. 

We still have people who work for the State--- If the 

contract we have now is lived up to, wh.ich we certainly believe 

that· it should and will b~, in the year 1992, no one who works 

for the State will make less than $15,000. We have people now 
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who make less than $15,000 a year. To ask those people, who 

have to have second jobs in the evening to make ends meet-- To 

lay off those people would be devastating. Or to ask those 

people to take a 20% wage cut, when they only make $15, 0()0 or 

$14,000 or $13,000, would be a dramatic--

paycheck away from a disaster in their 

performing important services to the State. 

and the clients they serve would suffer. 

Those people are one 

lives, and they are 

They would suffer, 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: How would the CWA view any 

attempt to change the rules that Mr. Maurer articulated this 

morning and to further narrow bumping rights? 

MR. TRIVELLI: We would have a severe problem, to say 

the least, with the narrowing of bumping rights. When Civil 

Service reform was passed and those provisions were put in 

through regulations -- and we had long struggled with the 

Department of Personnel over those regulations-- The original 

policy, ·we believe, of Civil Service -- and there were comments 

from the sponsors of that legislation and others -~ was to 

protect the services in the State and to make layoffs the last 

resort in any kind of a fiscal problem. 

The early proposals of the prior administration would 

have made layoffs easy and therefore the first resort, and 

would have severely limited tbe bumping rights of people; would 

have severely limited the return rights of people; would have 

severely limited where people who are designated· could move in 

this State. We fought the previous administration on that, and . . 
the regulations, we ·believe, though not far enough, do go 

toward the aspect of making a layoff the last resort, and 

difficult, so that all other aspects in terms of laying off 

project specialists and alternatives to layoffs are gone 

through first before we start reducing services to the people 

of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank yotl. I see that Mr. 

Pursell has come into the room. Additionally, there are two 
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other individuals within the CWA who have asked to testify. 

Perhaps Mr. Pursell would like to come forward and say 

something, as well as, I guess, Bernice Zickwolf, if she is in 

the audience. (indiscernible comments from audience; no 

microphone) We • re still doing CWA. We will get to you, I 

promise you. 

R 0 B E R T 

the Committee: 

w. P U R S E L L: Thank you; Skip. Members of 

You will have to excuse me. I had to step out 

to a meeting with the Treasurer. No good news came out of that 

meeting either. It wasn't about the budget; it was about 

another matter. Since I wasn • t able to hear the earlier 

presentations, you will have to excuse me if I cover some areas 

that have already been mentioned. I believe you have copies of . 

a statement that I have prepared. I am just going to make 

several points out of that statement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: If I may just make a point, too: 

Dr. Peres, do you have copies of your statement? Not everyone 

on the Committee has received one. If we could have copies of 

that, as well-- Thank you. (Dr. Peres complies) I'm sorry. 

MR. PURSELL: Less than eight months ago, our ·union 

entered into a contract with the Florio administration. Unlike 

other . unions, we actually signed our agreement with the 

administration. If you recall some of the .Problems we had 

achieving that contract-- We had a fact finder'S 

recommendation, tnost of which was implemented. However, the 

union, even in obtaining the contract that we are operating 

under, was forced to concede two · $300 cash payments· that the · 

fact finder had recommended as just and fair. 

While we were concluding our contract, the massive tax 

incre~ses were going into effect. We had serious reservations 

and opposition was expressed concerning the regressive sales 

. tax increase, especially the extension of that tax to paper 

products and the other areas it was extended to. During that 

period, Steve Perskie, who was Chief of Staff, refused to even 
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meet with out union to discuss our union· s position concerning 

regressive taxes, how the budget deficit should be addressed, 

and what kind of revenue measures should be obtained. 

Subsequent to that, the Management Review Commission 

began issuing audit reports, all of which were directed at 

services that our members provide. The first one was the 

consolidation of training, where a recommendation was made to 

eliminate 104 of our positions. c I remembe:r; meeting with Skip 

on that matter out at Local No. 1039. Onqe again, before that 

audit report was issued, we, at the last minute, obtained a 

copy of it and asked to meet with Steve Perskie again to see if 

our concerne could be addressed before an executive order was 

issued. Again we were refused a meeting with the 

administration. 

For the next project, GMRC attacked the Sick Leave 

Usage Program and the Sick Leave Injury Program, implying that· 

State workers, in particular, we_re using t·oo many sick days, 

that the· entitlements were too great, and that the accrual of 

sick leave should be severely limited or abolished-. The Sick 

Leave Injury Program recommended light duty, which in theory 

sound$ 1 ike a good proposal, but in reality would be used to 

harass· people to come back to work, releasing them from their 

illness, and· would result in violation of job specifications, 

forcing workers to do out-of:-title work in order to perform 

light duty. 

Next, GMRC attacked the vehicle maintenance system -in 

the State, and recommended eliminating another 222 jobs . of­

workers who, I might add, average a salary of $21,000 a year. 

Finally, two hours before the .. State of the State 

Address, .. we were called into a meeting with equally the First 

Assistant Attorney General, where we were told that 

idealogically the administration was opposed to the State 

performing vehicle safety inspections and emission control 

inspections, and that 550 unionized employees would be out of 

work as soon as they could put that proposal into place. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN C!MINO: Say that again. Two hours before 

the "State of the State Address--" 

MR. PURSELL: Two hours before the "State of the State 

Address," we were given a copy of the GMRC report, and were 

told that 550 of our members would be -....,. our members and other 

union members -- laid off as a result of them contracting with 

private firms, private firms which, by the way, will charge a 

fee of anywhere between $5 and $15 to perform emission control 

testing. Safety imspections were not even part of that. It is 

likely, if they had their way, that safety inspections would be 

out the window as well. If safety inspections are performed, 

these private firms would charge extra fees in order to perform 

those safety inspections. 

As these GMRC reports were being issued and the 

economy was·worsening, the CWA was attempting to meet with the 

administration to point out areas to them where savings could 

be effectuated without impa9ting on the direct services that 

the public receives. You have heard about the project 

specialists, the Senior Executive Service, the special 

investigators, the consultants. Continuously, at the last 

Merit System Board meeting, six or seven confidential aides 

were appointed, four of them at salaries over $70,000. Two 

more are about to be appointed on Tuesday at the next Merit 

System Board meeting. 

We pointed out approxima~ely 1300 management positions 

that could either be abolished totally or those workers could 

be classified into other titles at significantly lower 

salaries, a savings of probably close to $150 million. In 

addition to that, we pointed out areas of costly subcontracting 

-- or engineering work that is performed by the Department of 

Transportation which is being contracted out to private firms, 

work which in other states is performed in-house by state 

workers at considerably less money than it costs to cont·ract 

that work out to other firms. 
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In· addition, there is costly subcontracting of 

pharmaceutical work in the institutions. Previously, 

pharmacists who were employed . by the State dispensed 

prescription drugs to clients in these institutions. Now there 

are firms . being contracted with, automated pharmaceutical 

services -- and there is another firm which Mr. Klein will 

mention later -- that are hired at exorbitant contract fees, 

resulting in inaccurate doses of medicine being dispensed to 

patients in the institutions. There is also costly 

subcontracting of maintenance and housekeeping work. Firms are 

being hired which don· t even do the work. They supervise our 

workers doing the work and create problems in that respect. 

This is all being done in the context of the union 

already having agreed to a six-month wage freeze in 1989; a 

three~month wage freeze in 1990; our pension system being 

prefunded at ·a cost to the public sector" unions as well. Our 

union has already lost 2000 members to attrition, through the 

hiring freeze which also resu"rts in a promotion freeze, with. 

existing members being expected to do more and more work of the 

workers who either quit, retire, or·are laid off. This is all 

being done at the same time that political patronage continues 

to run rampant. 

Through. the series of news conferences that we· have 

run, we have pointed out· a number of areas. Duplicate 

personnel functions-- At the State colleges, in particular, 

there has been a 39% increase in management positions, at a 

time when enrollment in th.e State· colleges has decreased and 

the number of faculty members has actually decreased. There is 

really no reason for the State colleges to continue under the 

autonomy law which was passed back in 1986, which has resu1 ted 

in ·significant increases in duplicate personnel and payroll 

functions. being performed by colleges which previously had no 

services performed either by GSA for purchasing or the 

Department of Personnel for hiring and qualifying for 
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positions, -and through Treasury's centralized payroll system 

for the processing of checks and other payroll functions. 

Unfortunately, all of this has_ fallen on deaf ears 

within the Florio administration, despite the fact that we have 

provi~ed them with information -- the same information that we 

provided the Chair of the Committee with, concerning the 

consultants, the special investigators, the Senior Executive 

Service appointees, the project specialists. Instead of any of 

these proposals of the union being considered, they have not 

even contacted us to sit down and discuss any of the proposals 

in detail. In fact, the only reaction that has taken place was 

the hiring of a special counsel in the Governor's Office at 

$125 an hour, to come to the union to seek contract concessions 

from us. 

On January 9, the day after .the "State of the State 

Address,." despite the fact that Governor Florio said during his 

"State of the State Address": "In 1990, we laid a firm 

foundation for 1991. Mor·e imp9rtant ,. we are ready to deliver 

on our promises because we listened and we changed things· that 

needed changing; 1990 was about · investing; 1991 is about 

dividends ..... -" Well, as far as we are concerned, our contract 

was a promise. The Florio administration · entered into a 

promise to pay us raises at a specified period of time -- the· 

4-1/2% raise last September, in particular, and the 5-1/2% 

raise that is due this July. That promise, as well as ·the. 
other promises the Florio administration made, should be kept. 

Instead, he has hired a ·special consultant to come after. our 
5-1/2% raise, our increment that is due this year, our past 

raise that we received -- the 4-1/2% raise on September 29, 

1990 ·-- and last year's increment, the merit increment that 

workers receive for satisfactory performance. 

All of this they want implemented by February 1 of 

this year. The ultimatum that was presented to us was, "You 

either take these contract concessions, or we are going to lay 
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off 10, ooo of your members." That was said to us directly by 

the special team that the Florio administration has invested 

with the authority to come to the unions and seek to reopen 
negotiations. 

Frankly, our members are expecting dividends for the 

investment they made last year. There is no way, given the 

rejection of our proposals that the Florio administration has 

obviously made that . none of the Senior Executive · Service 

appointees have been dealt with, no project specialists have 

been dealt with,. the consultants and the special investigators 

are still on the payroll, none of the subcontracting issues we 

raised have been dealt with-- There is no way we are going to 

be put into a PC?Sition of choosing between $400 million worth 

of contract concessions or 10,000 layoffs. 

We're saying -- and we hope the Legislature will back 

us on this -- that the agreements we entered into in good faith 

with the Florio administration must be adhered· t'o; that the 

5-1/2% raise that comes due July 1 has to b~ paid; that the 

increments that come due this year are an obligation the State 

has-- · It is a promise that the Florio administration made to 

us, and it must be kept, the same as other citizens are 

expecting the dividends from the investments that were made 

la.st year in terms of_ no JUA surcharges, lower insurance rate.s, 

improved tuition aid,· a cleaner ocean, a better State-run Motor 

Vehicle inspection system, and better jobs and roads. 

A leaner government can be achieved through 

eliminating political patron.age and the I:Ranagement hacks ·who 

perform no useful function. The same way that citizens are 

expecting to reap those dividends, we are expecting to reap our 

dividends as well; that the raises· that we negotiated in good 

faith will be p~ovided to us on schedule, as negotiated. 

We will work with the Legislature to help forge a 

. budget which will ensure that the vi tal services performed by 

our members remain, while we are protecting and honoring the 
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contract promises · that were made by the unions and the Florio 

administration last year. 

Thank you for convening this forum for us to present 

this information. If .,there are any questions, I will be glad 

to attempt to answer them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank. you very much, Bob. To Ms . 

Zickwolf and Mr. Klein, I want to hear your comments, and I 

know this Committee wants to hear them. If I may ask-- We 

have given great latitude with regard to the union, inasmuch as 

we had Mr. Trivelli and Dr. Peres and brought Mr ~ Pursell 

forward as the Area Director. So if you could, in your 

comments, not be redundant as to what has already been stated, 

but simply synopsize your statements, it would be greatly 

appreciated. Bernice, perhaps you would like to start first. 

BERN I C E Z I C K W 0 L F: f would like Don to go_first. 

D 0 N A L D L. K·L E I N: Thank you, Bernice~ I will be 

very brief. Thank you·for allowing us to come to you today. 

Today we speak of the budget deficit and Governor 

Florio's promise to streamline State government. I want to 

apprise you o·f. his first initiative which he maintained was a 

correction of wasteful spending·. 

In. August of .1990 I 'Florio signed an executive order 

·calling for the consolidation of all State training of· its· 

employees under the Department of Personnel, a.k.a. Civil 

Service. Florio's press release boasted a savings of $5.1 

million I want to report the story behind the story; a story 

fraught with . deception and tragic be:trayal o.f State traininq 

personnel. 

The consolidation plan is nothing more than a 

kingdom-building venture, secretly engineered in back rooms and 

sprung unexpectedly. Existing labor laws re~iring that prior 

notice of any change in terms and conditions of employment be 

discussed with the union were violated. 
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Up0n learning of the executive order, Bob Pursell 

wrote to Steven Perskie, then Chief of Staff, to voice the 

union • s concerns. A meeting with Andrew Weber, then 

Commissioner, Department of Personnel, was set as a result of 

this communication. In _the meeting, Commissioner Weber and 

Assistant Commissioner William Scheuer profusely apologized to 

CWA officials for violating labor laws regulated by their own 

Department. Weber imposed a 90-day . moratorium at the 

insistence of the union, promising to negotiate in good faith. 

During subsequent meetings, Scheuer openly admitted to 

political maneuvering to achieve his 10-year desire ·to be 

responsible for all State training. He told us that he 

expressed this desire to Brenda Bacon of Florio,' s staff. As a 

result, Bacon commissioned a .. study.. of statewide training. 

The results of this so-called study were authored l?Y Scheuer 

himself. Of course, in his overzealous quest for power, 

Scheuer characterized the present system as wasteful and the 

present staff of trainers incompetent. Ironically, the 

deficiencies in that training system were an indictment of 

Scheuer • s own Department, which ·serves as a watchdog ·agency 

overseeing st~tewide training functions. 

· The alleged incompetent trainers successfully passed 

Civil Service qualifying standard~. 

Some of the members of the .. study.. team, officially 

called the .. Governor•s Management Review Commission .. -- GMRC -­

a.re now being offered newly created, high-paying positions- in 

the Human Resources Development Institute HRDI the 

Department of Personnel• s proposed training unit. An example 

of such an appointment is one James Requa. Mr. Requa was 

accredited as a commission member working. for Public Service 

Electric and Gas. CWA has ascertained that Mr. Requa, a 

project specialist, by the way, was on an approved paternity 

leave of absence from the training department of Ancora 

Psychiatric Hospital while employed at PSE&G. ·Any other State 
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employee would be fired for this action, yet Requa is protected 

by William Scheuer, now Acting Commissioner, Department of 
Personnel. 

Although Scheuer freely admitted that the proposed 

plan will not realiz~ any savings to the taxpayer, Stanley Van 

Ness was quoted, touting a $100 million savings. 

CWA has negotiated, despite its opposition, :ln order 

to provide some protection for its members. An agreeable 

settlement was reached and drafted for signing. Guess what? 

Andrew Weber, now Chief Counsel to the Governor, will not sign 

the agreement, desp.ite promising to negotiate in good faith. 

Governor Jim Florio and his staff are guilty of 

discriminating against classified civil. servants. These 

tenured, dedicated workers have set a career path, satisfied 

Civil Service requirements, and moved· ahead to advance their 

career goals in various training offices. They are now faced 

with layoffs and immediate loss of seniority rights. 

The affected workers are the very same people who 

volunteered their time to . secure Jim Florio's job as Governor. 

Now he's·abandoning them in favor of political cronyism! 

_The Department of Personnel is the recognized State 

agency responsible for protecting the rights of employees in· 

accordance with State law. Clearly, ~he agency, through its 

.representatives, is guilty of a scam. 

Therefore, I respectfully request that you exercise 
your authority by: 

* Disallowing the consolidation of State personnel 
training functions. 

* Advising the GMRC of a very viable alternative to 

save tax dollars. That is, assign a fixed amount of moneys to 

be saved, within a certain time period, by each of the line 

departments. 

* Advising the GMRC to review the use of taxpayer 

money for nonstate sponsored professional/technical training 
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programs, for tuition aid, and for the extremely expensive 
Certified Public Manager Program -- CPM. The latter programs 
appear to have little or no effect in improving service 
delivery. 

Again, those training programs are going to go on, and 
they involve huge sums of money. Middle managers go and get 
their master· s degrees on the State, while others do not get 
any State aid. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Do you have a copy of your 
statement for the Committee? 

MR. KLEIN: Several, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much. 
MS. ZICKWOLF: I was originally going to say .. good 

morning, .. but this is .. good afternoon... I would like to thank 
the Committee, and also ·skip Cimino, for convening this hearing. 

I must say this is the worst thing t_hat a· Governor 
could do, to issue orders, or proclamations of 10,000 people to 
be laid off. I can remember -- if I am not dating myself --.-
when the 
critical 

President, 
crisis like 

eliminate jobs. 

Franklin 
this. 

Delano Roosevelt, was . in a 
He created jobs; he did not 

I would just like to say that there are 38,000 workers 
which we represent. There is a vast and valuable resourc·e. · 
There is an army of men and women with knowledge accumulated 
over the years and experience in knowing how to interface with 
the public. We are the· service ·providers; the people who 
care. Instead of privatizing the services we ·offer, which is 
an invitation to uncertainty, inefficiency, and waste, use us, 
instead, to make the existing system work. 

Pay attention to us. We know how the government 
works. Take our suggestions. Respect our counsel. We are the 
people who have done a remarkable job under extraordinary 
conditions. Our loyalty, our dedication, and our years of 
experience should compel no less. 
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MR; PURSELL: Skip, one clarifying point: It has been 

mentioned about unclassified employees. I just want to make 

clear that not all unclassified employees are the type of 

political appointees that people generally think of when you 

think of unclassifieds. The unions· do represent about 2000 

unclassified workers in the Department of Military and 

Veterans' Affairs and the New Jersey Network. The doctors and 

other physicians in the State institutions are unclassified. 

The Education Department has unclassified education program 

specialists. They are union-represented employees, so when 

mention is made of laying off unclassified employees, we are 

not talking about career service teachers, doctors, staff 

assistants within the Department of Military and Veterans• 

Affairs, etc. That was just for clarification purposes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much. Thank you 

for coming this morning. 

Next will be Mr. Donald R. Philippi, from Local No. 

195. Good afternoon. 

D 0 N A L D R. P H I L I P P I: Good afternoon, Mr. 

Chairman. Thank you very much for setting up these hearings. 

I think you are going to open the e-yes of the citizens of New 

Jersey by some of the things you are doing here today. I am 

going to make some opening remarks before I get into my 

statement -- the statement you have. 

First of all, there is no hiring freeze. Will you 

legislators quit telling the public and the Governor's Office 

that there is? Every week there are confidential appointments' 1 

and there are people being laid off -- lower class. Yesterday, 

the Department of Personnel-- Did they tell you here today 

that they gave layoff notices to people and sent them out the 

door yesterday? Did they tell you that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Yes, they did. 

MR. PHILIPPI: No, they did not. I never heard them 

say they did. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: ·Mr. Maurer was one of the--
MR. PHILIPPI: Are these people being hired 

confidential agents -- with others going out the door? What 
about the SES? How come all these people who went in and are 
getting $55,000, $60,000, $65,000, a computer, special 
benefits, publications, are now asking to go back to their old 
titles? How sweet it is. When things might happen, now they 
are asking, .. Let me go back to my other job. I had all my 
benefits from SES. I want to go back because I might take a 
hit, II 

Let me tell you-- I am going to supply you figures 
about who took the hit in this State. We took the hit -- 19 5 
-- the people who plow the. snow, who take care of the electric 
lights on the highways, the ones who clean these buildings down 
in the Complex, except for your subcontractors; the people out 
in the institutions, the colleges, the craftsmen; the 
carpenters, the plumbers, the people who keep the heat going. 
We'll show you the figures on how many people were in our u~ion 
back in 1982 and how many are in it now, and we' 11 show yo.u 
that there are less. ~11 right? We' 11 show· you what the other 
State bargaining units show. We'll show you who took the hit. 

We took enough goddamned hits. Last year, $48 million 
you took out on the refund of_ the pension. What did we get? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Excuse me. I can understand--
MR. PHILIPPI: We got nothing. The teachers-- Didn't 

they get taken care of? Didn't the PBA get taken care of? 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Mr. Philippi, I understand, and I 

appreciate your concern and your patience today with the long 
list of folks to, testify. However, if we can refrain from 
moving into language that is less than· comfortable before the 
Committee, it would be greatly appreciated. We all understand. 

MR. PHILIPPI: I have heard legislators say a lot 

worse on the floor. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Well, this is not the floor, and 

it is not the caucus room. It is a public hearing. 
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MR-. PHILIPPI: All right. I would 1 ike to proceed 

with some of the items here. You were wondering who took the 

hit. 

Now, besides that, let's talk about the great Dorf 

give backs and the $125 an hour flushes. I don't know if you 

know . his son is over there getting paid too. He' s on the 

payroll. Do you know the Department of Law and Public Safety, 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee? They have 600 

lawyers over there. They are all in the Department of Law and 

Public Safety. Frank Mason's office has 15 professional 

people. And they have to come out and hire Gerry Dorf? I 

mean, come on, it's ridiculous . 

. Asking us fo_r give backs from the contract. Why is 

this needed? Why is this needed? The money should be in the 

budget for· our negotiated increase. In the "Budget Message" 

that is coming out on the 29th, if the $140 million isn It in 

there to cover the 5. 5, there is no telling what our members 

are going to do. 

They are upset, let me tell you. They- are plenty 

upset. I was out_ the other night in the snowstorm. Those DOT 

maintenance crews are down to nothing. Some of our people are 

making around $20,000 to $24,000. The contractor is out there 

making $25 an hour. You ought to ask for the figure of what 

they made in the snowsto:rm -- the outside contractors 

compared to what the State workers got in that storm. Your 

eyes will open up. 

·Now,· let's talk about the great GMRC and their 

Commission. What the hell authority do they have? Who created 

them? Is th~re any legislation? Who created them? Did any 

legislators question what authority-they have? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Is that a rhetorical question, or 

is it a real question? 

MR.. PHILIPPI: I am trying to ·find out. You read 

everything they do. You see the things coming out . I don It 
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see one legislator saying, "What authority do these people 

have?" What authority does Van Ness have? What authority does 

Scheuer have?· All the people on the committee? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: I think, quite frankly, they were 

appointed by the Governor • s executive order. The Governor has 

the opportunity and the ability to appoint a committee like 

that to look at savings and--

MR. PHILIPPI: Does he have the authority to make 

changes in all of our contract conditions--

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: I don't think--

MR. PHILIPPI: --without talking to the unions? Did 

you see the reports? Did you see what some of them said? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: We are here--

MR. PHILIPPI: Let me show you and the Committee 

something on sick leave. All right? Let me show 

facts on . medical facilities they claim they have, 

doctors' reports. Incidentally, I have a list here of 

you some 

and the 

the 600 

I will project specialists. If you think. you would use_ it, 

give it to you. Here's the list. 

Now, I am on a task force · appointed by .the 

Commissioner of Personnel all right? -- to study some of 

these recommendations. We did our homework. Let me just ·show 

you. ·Here are some of the departments, what they 1 ist 

concerning their medical facilities. They claim: State 

workers are abusing sick leave; they are abusing SLI; they are 

abusing Workers' Comp. 

Agriculture has no nurse, no doctor, no facility. 

Banking has no nurse, no doctor, no facility. Commerce has no 

nurse, no doctor, no facility. Community Affairsi the same. 

Corrections, the same·. Education, the same. Environmental 

Protection ·has one nurse, one doctor, and a facility. Health, 

Higher Ed, Human Services except for institution~; I'm 

talking about the Central Office ..-- Insurance, and Judiciary 

have no nurse, no doctor, no medical facility. Are the State 
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workers abusing anything? Who the hell is sending them out to 

the doctors who are costing more money? 

· Now, DOT has the best medical facili t_y. They have 

four regional offices. They have a large staff of nurses. 

They have a doctor full-time. Treasury has seven nurses -- I 

got a figure of -- two full-time, two in Trenton, that's four 

regionalized. This says (referring to paper he is reading 

from): "The New Jersey Department of Transportation and 

Environmental Protection are the only departments that have a 

nursing staff, medical facilities, or a doctor who is the 

treating physician on the job." 

Do you think they really care then? Do you think they 

care about the State workers, their medical, or their 

injur_ies? They don It give a damn about us. Reporters are a 

bunch of garbage. All right? They don It know what they are 

talking about .. Mr. DeFuria is with me. He is the President of 

the Motor Vehicles Inspectors Local No. 518. You heard Mr . 

. Pursell say that the First Assi-stant. Attorney General called 

him in at the last minute and told him, "We are getting rid of 

your 600 people.'' His 600 people! Probably 100 from. the CWA 

and some other fringe groups. They are the ones who are going 

to take the hit. 

That report is going to backfire on the 

administration, let me tell you. All right? When they find 

out that that new tax is going to hit t;hem for an emission 

test, when they wake up to the facts, it is going to turn 

around and ·we are going to keep · these guys, because they are · 

doing one hell of a good job. They didn't back up the lines. 

They don't manage the system. You have high-paid guys over 

there who ate supposed to be able to run and manage. · 

The EPA says-- The report of the EPA says, "The 

management ~f Motor Vehicles has failed." Not the inspectors, 

not the guys who put the tubes in the test -- all right? -- for 

emission testing. 

way it -is managed. 

They say it is the way it is done, and the 

They didn I t back up tho·se 1 ines . 
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When from the Governor • s Office the rule came out to 

Colonel Pagano, .. Cut overtime; ctit the people down--.. That is 

why the lines backed up. Don't throw the blame on the 

inspectors, the State workers. This is what's happening. 

Now you ask, .. Do you have suggestions?.. Do we have 

suggestions? Do you know how many we handed in? Here's one at 

a college-- We handed in 49. They don • t give a damn about 

them. They are paying honorariums 20 grand to come in and 

speak, and they are telling our people that they should go on 

furlough and layoff. They are paying honorariums the 

colleges -- as speakers. 

submit 

Reilly 

I could go through a 16ng litany. I would rather 

this so a lot of people can see it, you know .. 

from 518 is here to make some comments on 

Jim 

the 

seri9usness of the situation over there. Nick (referring to 

Mr. DeFuria) is the President, but he is not" going to say 

anything at this time. So, ·Jim, do you want to come up? 

J A· M E S R E I L L Y: Thank you very much, Don. Are you 

finish~d with that? 

MR. PHILIPPI: Yeah, but I will sit over here with you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: It's the other ~ay around, isn't 

it? Is he finished with us? (laughter) 

MR. REILLY: .I didn't want to be derogatory. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Go ahead. 

MR. REILLY: Mr o ·Chairperson, ladies and gentlemen: I 

would like to thank you for the opportunity to speak. My name 

is James Reilly o 

Local No. 518. 

have 

I am an acting, working business agent for 

I have had 21 years with the service, so I am 

been here before. Marty Herman, Third not--- I 

District-- I testified under one of his committees as well. 

In my· years I have passed and failed many vehicles, 

and in those years they failed for many different reasons .-­

insurance, tires, stoplights, exhaust leaks, and so on. This 

April will mark three ·yea.rs since the headlight rejection has 
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been removed. Any of you people who see the difference in the 
headlights on the roads, I can only ask-- There has been a 
change. 

In the early ·aos, as I reiterated before, I did· 
testify under Marty Herman. This was when the garages were 
brought on board and were allowed to make rep~irs and reinspect 
our rejections, if the customer wished, or he could return to 
us to be rechecked. This conunittee also put some money into 
the system which, for many years, was collected by our system, 
but was earmarked for other things .. 

Nothing to date -...,.. in anything that has been stated at 
any of the meetings -- has been mentioned about school buses. 
We check them twice a year. New Jersey is one of the safest 
states in the nation whe·re school buses are concerned. This 

. has to say something about the people who do their jobs at the 
inspection stations. 

Any private ·contractor who bids on our State-tun 
. system wi 11 want to make a profit. The idea of $6 to $15· just 
for the emission test-~ Just take t~~ middle bf the road, say, 
$10 per vehicle, an~ multip~y that by our five million vehicles 
in this State. It has been stated, 11 NO new taxes, II but the 
expense is being passed upon the pubiic. Isn't this still some 
kind of tax? The.public has to pay. 

In closing, I will not say that the system does not 
need ·to change, but let those who do not make a profit and want 
to work -- rather than go on unemploymen·t -- do the job. Thank 
you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you. Any questions for Mr. 
Reilly? (no response) I want to thank all of you. We 
appreciate your coming in today. 

MR. PHILIPPI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members. 
MR. REILLY: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: And, Mr. Philippi, will you 
please leave that information with us --- the specialists and 
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the list of· recommendations? If you would be kind enough to do 

that-- (Mr. Philippi responds from the audience; indiscernible 
to transcriber, no microphone) 

The final testimony today will be by Dr. Donald 

Silberman and Dr. Thomas Wirth,. Council of New Jersey State 

College Locals. Good afternoon. 

D R. D 0 N A L D S I L B E R M A N: Good afternoon. I 

want to thank the Committee for the opportunity for us to 

present our information. Dr. Thomas Wirth, who is the Senior 

Staff Representative of the Council of New Jersey State College 

Locals, will be presenting some more detailed testimony. 

I am Dr. Donald Silberman. I am the Executive Vice 

President of the Council · of New Jersey State College .Locals. 

Mr. Philippi is a hard man to follow. I am just a soft-spoken 

college professor. I don • t own a gun. I am not . a 

know-nothing. I understand that adequate State services need 

to be funded through taxation. I support equitable funding of 

urban school syst~ms. I happen to be a resident of Jersey 

City- and I am familiar with that issue. 

I supported ·the increase in the income tax based on 

the taxpayer·s ability to pay, which was passed by the 

. Legislature and· the Governor -- a progressive tax. I am not a 

member of_ that unholy alliance of the NatiQnal Rifle 

Association,. and certain members of the opposition party of the 

current administration who have supported a conservative front 

group called .. Hands Across New Jersey ... I just happen to be an 

officer of a State employee union, and I have been refused the 

request our union made i together with other State employee 

unions, to meet with the Governor, which was not the course of 

action he took toward his enemies. 

I think the motto of the current administration in its 

present quandary may be, .. Punish your friends and reward your 

enemies... Our members are being asked to have the salary 

increases that they negotiated and are currently being paid 
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rolled back-, and future increases that were negotiated given 

back. That proposal has been made to our union, together with 

other State employee unions, not by the Office of Employee 

Relations,- with whom we negotiated our contract, but with a 

hired gun, a so--called labo~ consultant, Gerald Dorf, who is 

being paid -$125 an hout, when we have an adequate team of 

employee relations professionals who could meet with the unions 

and entertain various proposals from us on co~t-saving measures 

that might be alternatives to rollbacks and give backs of our 

negotiated salaries. 

I just want to call your attention to one matter that 

is of concern to us at the State colleges; that is the College 

Construction Program that . is planned, or underway'. on various 

State college campuses, which is the result of autonomy and a 

bond. issue that was passed. The building construction p;ograms 

that I talk about are funded from college reserves and _the 

commitment of student tuition increases for the purpose of 

paying off the bond issues. The use of reserves and the 

commitment of student tuition moneys severely restrict the 

flexibility of colleges to Meet the fiscal crisis. 

So we are asking that these building _programs be 

deferred. ·Now, $Orne of the building programs are modest, and 

some of them are grandiose. Some _of the pla~s involve much 

needed .facilities, needed for classrooms, for educational 

programs, and for student services. Other elements of building 

plans on the campuses involve what we could call .. managerial­

palaces, .. efforts perhaps to build a kind of pyramid to 

perpetuate themselves in the future, rather than to meet the 

needs of academic programs and student services. But we are 

asking that all of the building programs be deferred until the 

current fiscal crisis passes, so that the colleges will have 

the flexibility to meet the fiscal crisis. 

Now I want to turn to our senior staff person, Dr. 

Thomas Wirth, who will present further testimony. 
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D R. T H -0 M A S H. W I R T H: Thank you. Mr. Chairman 

and members of the Committee: We have had a lot of concern, 

and I think you have shown a lot of very rightful concern, 

about the lack of availability of information to yourselves. 

We have been wrestling with this problem as a union now for 

several years, and we have made it our top priority to try to 

get as much solid information as we possibly can out of the 

colleges and out of the State. We have had tremendous 

difficulty in doing this. 

We have had to file -- just in order to get personnel 

rosters with salaries-- We had to file a 1 awsui t, and. it took 

us months and months and months before we finally got 

compliance with the playing requirements of the law, that 

records such as personnel rosters and salaries are publicly 

available information. Thi~. is clearly information that is on, 

at least on properly run personn~l computer banks. But it was 

not information that we were able to get very easily. 

As a result, our data on the multiplication of 

managerial personnel is limited. But nonetheless, it shows 

substantial trends. In particular, we find that in the State 

colleges, between 1985 and 1989, we have the figure that Bob 

Pursell mentioned of a 39% increase in the number of executive 

administrative managerial .employees, as those are defined on 

the· affirmative action report forms, at the same time that the 

number of faculty and.the number of students diminished. Now, 

.something is seriously wrong with operations that are 

proceeding in that way. 

We have better data, more recent data on Trenton State 

College, in particular. This data is very striking because it 

occurs in one year, between July 1989 and November 1990, based 

on personnel rosters, so that we could actually count 

individuals. It showed that during this time when everybody 

knew there was a fiscal crisis, and that it was going to get 

worse, 14 additional executives and managers were put on. The 
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payroll rose by $809,000 a year, which is a 23% increase in the 
managerial payroll in one year at Trenton State College. Now, 
what are they thinking about in the middle of a fiscal crisis? 

We have further information about Trenton State 
College with which you may well already be familiar. We have a 
million dollars that Trenton State College has spent on free 
houses for the vice presidents -- one million dollars. When 
that matter was called into question by the Governor him.self, 
the response of the College President was to perform a lit-tle 
shell game and find some donated money that had been dedicated 
to another purpose, and transfer it so that he could claim that 
this was now being provided by private donation. Well, that 
private donation would have been available for other and better 
purposes -- for the education of students even perhaps --- but 
now it has been provided to buy houses for three vice 
presidents, the only three yice presidents in the whole system 
who get. free houses. That is worth a lot of money .to each one 
of those people, and takes their salaries way off the salary 
scale, and takes them totally out of· any kind of comparison 
with the kind of compensation that other Sta.te employees 
receive. That is one example. 

I 

Further at Trenton State College we've-got the housing 
program. They have gone _into the residential real estate 
business. They bought up 30 to 40 houses i They have almost 
taken over entire neighborhoods, much to the dismay of the 
neighbors, all to put together a program which is the 
brainchild in the mind of the President, which the employees do 
not want, and is nothing but favoritism to a selected few. 

We could go on and on in this regard. Another thing 
that happened at Trenton State is tha~ they bought the Ewing 
Township Municipal Building. Nobody really knows what they 
need the Ewing Township Municipal Building for. It cost $3 
million. What for? To have conferences or something. I mean, 
now, is. that a priority at this time of crisis? I ask you. 
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Well, if you put all of this money right here at 

Trenton State College that I have been talking about-- Now, 

that is not mortgages or anything. It is cash money out of the 

College reserves; cash money that could have been used to deal 

with this crisis; cash money up-'front to buy houses for vice 

presidents. Now, is this the kind of use of State resources we 

expect of responsible public officials? I would say, "No." 

However, after having all of this basically pretty 

well aired, and certainly known to the Governor's Office, we 

come back with ultimatums on us to give up -- to either give up 

our hard-won salary benefits that we achieved in negotiations, 

and which, quite frankly, were the very bare necessities that 

we could possibly come back to ou~ people with and still have 

the contract ratified -- and we had trouble with that -- or, we 

are being told we are_going to have to face layoffs. 

Well, we say we just can't contemplate those kinds of 

alternatives when the kinds of things that I have been talking 

about continue to go on. There seems to be nothing anybody is 

doing about it. There is not even any indication that it is 

going to stop. Aside from one. expression of concer·n from the 

Governor, there has been no indication that anybody has even 

heard about it, but it has been all over the press for quite 

some time. 

Now, if we extrapolate this kind of thing to the 

things that we haven't found out about yet -- and we know there 

are lots of things we haven't found out about yet -- there has 

to be at lea~t $20 million in th~ state colleges' budgets that 

shouldn't be there~ but should be available for dealing with 

this crisis. • 

.we are prepared to work with somebo<ty out of the 

Governo~ 's Office to uncover the things that are going on, if 

we can work with somebody who has the power to order 

information to be produced in some kinc;l of a reasonable time 

frame. We are faced, at this point, with a situation where we 
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luckily have been able to ask certain questions long enough in 

advance to get some answers, like a couple of years ago, and we 

have a little bit of data from year to year to show what has 

been happening. You have some of the results in the package I 

gave you. 

We feel two things: First of all, this is what we 

have been able to turn up working pa~t-time -- one person 

working part-time over the last few years, off and on, on this 

project, among all the other things we had to do while r~ing 

a union. But, you know, it isn't going to take a large 

operation of determined people t·o put together a reasonable and 

coherent body of data about what is going on. 

A second point I want- to make is, it is coming out in 

this crisis that the autonomy law is creating a lot of problems 

in terms of acco~ntability, like: 

How are these things going to be stopped? 

Who is going to be making the decisions about layoffs 

versus other things that might be much more appropriate? 

Just how are these _things going to be brought under 

control? 

But we do want-to say that we are very, very concer~ed 

·that it is coming to us to solve problems that are not of our 

making, and that really should not exist. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you very much. Are there 

any questions for Dr. Silberman or Dr. Wirth? 

DR. SILBERMAN: I just want to take the opportunity to 

add one further comment: It seems to me that a lot of people 

have discussed the issue of not cutting back State services. 

There is a lot of lack of information and understanding out 

there about the need that the citizens of. New Jersey have for 

these vital services. In the area of higher education, what is 

absolutely needed is to raise the educational level of the 

_·citizens of the State; if. we are . going to be successful in 

competing in the global economy of the 1990s and the 21st 
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century. To not adequately fund higher education at this time 
will have a disastrous impact art the ability of the State of 
New Jersey to economically compete. To move out of the 
recession and the fiscal crisis we are in, we should be 
increasing funding for the retraining and for the education of 
as many citizens as possible, and that includes all levels of 

- education as well as higher education. 
Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CIMINO: Thank you. That is going to 
conclude our hearing for this afternoon. We would like, at 
this point, to let the public know that we are going to request 
the information from the Department of Personnel that was 
indicated earlier, and I expect that to be handed over 
expeditiously to the Committee. Once that happens, we wi 11 
move forward ·for the purposes of future hearings, at which 
time, once we have received th~ pre-layoff and the layoff 
notices with-regard to specific departments, I am sure we will 
begin to look at the implications in each of those departments. 

I want to thank everyone for coming today. 

(MEETING CONCLUDED) 
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TESTIMONY OF DR. KENNETH R. PERES 

Delivered Before the New Jersey Assembly State Operations and 
Personnel Committee 

January 16, 1991 

I. INTRODUCTION 

Assemblyman Cimino, members of the Committee, and fello'tv 
citizens, my name is Kenneth R. Peres. I am research director 
for District One of the Communications Workers of America and 
have a Ph.d. in economics. 

Despite raising over $2 billion in new revenue, Governor Florio 
is now claiming that New Jersey faces a dire crisis in th~ next 
fiscal year. He projects an $800 million shortfall - a gap of 
about 6.5% depending on the size of next year's budget. Though 
significant this deficit is much smaller than the 13.8% projected 
shortfall in New York or the whopping 28.6% in Connecticut. 

The Governor's solution is simple: balance the budget primarily 
on the backs of New Jersey's state workers. 

Specifically, Go~ernor Florio wants to force state·workers to p~y 
for a substantial portion of the projected deficit by accepting 
either 10,000 layoffs now with no guarantees about future layoffs 
OR a 20% cut in pay with· no guarantees about future layoffs. The 
Florio administration apparently has abandoned its effort to 
institute fairer t·axes and better services ·- a program which we 
supported. Instead, the Governor has adopted a policy of Lash 
and Slash. He is Lashing out at state workers and Slashing 
governmental programs. 

·we will fight against this attack with all our resou~ces. 

First, we will protect the jobs and incomes of our 38,000 
members. That is our job as a union. The job of government is to 
improve the quality o: life of its citizens and workers - not 
impoverish them. 

Second, we will fight just as hard to protect what we consider to 
be the best interests of New Jersey state government - the 
quality and availability of government services. 
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This is not_rhetoric. Xt is common sense. Just think for a 
moment about just who will be laid off. The members of CWA along 
with the members of other state worker unions, are the people who 
actually build the roads, issue licenses, guard prisoners, tend 
the sick, supervise foster care, issue fines to environmental 
polluters, and assist the elderly. We are the people who 
directly provide needed government services to the citizens of 
New Jersey. In many important ways, the quality of life for many 
citizens rests on our shoulders. The quality and availability of 
government services - and thus the quality of life for many New 
Jersey citizens - depends on state workers. Massive cuts in the 
number Or standard of living of state workers will erode their 
ability to deliver quality services. 

Third, the Governor has made a political choice. He has decided 
to attack state workers rather than focus attention on the 
important reasons and special interest groups behind. the current 
crisis: 

an unfair tax system that still favors large 
corporations and wealthy individuals; 

a federal government policy that shifts costs onto 
the states while paying billions to bail or:.-+: 
savings and loans & fund military adventures; and 

government employment bloated. through run-away 
growth in unclassified titles, special project 
positions, and contracting out. 

Governor Flo_rio i' s fix is wrongheaded: not only will it devastate 
the delivery of Government services for years to come but the so-
·called savings may just not be realizable. These "savings" will 
have· to be balanced by the payment of unemployment and welfare 
benefits as well as reduced State and local tax receipts based on 
workers' .lower incomes. And after all this pain and suffering, 
the Florio Lash and Slash strategy will still not solve the 
structural deficiencies in New Jersey's fiscal· system. 

Fourth, we will fight for an alternative to Governor Florio's 
Lash and Slash program. This program is built on three 
components: 

*Creating a fairer and more stable revenue sys-tem 
*Implementing a plan of cutting Government fat to create 

a more efficient and cost effective way to deliver 
government services; and 

*Expanding the services which increase the quality of life 
of New Jersey's citizens 

I will briefly examine the following areas: 
the hidden story behind the current fiscal crisis 
state workers did not create the crisis, don't solve 

it at our expense 
the social cost of the Florio's Lash and Slash plan 
a fair and equitable alternative 
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II. ~JIB BIDDBJI STORY: .S.,ECIAL I~BRBST TAX BREAKS, UHPAIR TAXES, 
ARD PBDBRAL CUTS IH STATE/LOCAL AID 

The-most publicized explanation for the fiscal crisis is the 
current recession. And this has been an important factor. For 
example, sales tax collections have been strained ever since auto 
sales and housing construction contracts reached their peak in 
1986. As the current recession deepens, even the more stable 
income tax will grow less quickly. 

However, the rest of the story - the real news behind the 
headlin$s - has not been publicized. This hidden story cannot be 
blamed on the recession. It resulted from direct and conscious 
political decisions made in Trenton and Washington, D.C. There 
are at least 3 additional factors which have created this 
particular fiscal crisis. 

Bidden Story #1: Tax Breaks For the Rich & Wealthy Cost At Least 
$2.7 Billion 

Between 1986 and 1990 Governor Kean and the Legislature granted 
$2.7 billion· in special interest tax breaks. The cost of just 
the corporate net worth, loss carry forward, and enterprise zone 
tax breaks amounted to $230 million in FY 1990. 

·.These tax cuts have had three primary consequences: 

*They reduce government revenue and add to fiscal .crises. 

*The billions lost in special interest tax breaks could have 
been used to reduce everyone's taxes and/or increase government 
services. 

*They increase the unfairness of ·state taxes because. they 
disproportionately benefit wealthy individuals and larger 
corporations. 

Bidden Story 12: A ~ax System Structured To Be UnFair & Unstable 

The. New Jersey tax structure is u·nfair. Last year, CWA supported · 
those aspects of Governor Florio's reforms which made the tax 
system more fair; specifically, the income tax reforms and 
property taxpayer.rebates. However, these reforms simply did not 
go far enough. 

The entire tax system is structured to be unfair for three basi·c 
reasons. 

First, the property tax is structured in an unfair manner. 
It is levied against the one major property investment made by 
most middle and low income families, their home. Yet, it is not 
levied against the most significant investments made by wealthy 
individuals, their stocks and bonds. The result: billions of 
dollars of property are excluded from taxation; hundreds of 
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millions of- dQllars in revenue for school districts and state and 
local governments which could.be used to lower property tax rates 
for average citizens and to increase services are foregone. A 
Citizens for Tax Justice study estimated that Governor Florio's 
reforms leave the top 1% of taxpaying families with average 
incomes of $906,200 paying a smaller percentage of their income 
in property taxes than 95% of New Jersey property taxpayers. 

Second, the sales tax suffers from the same problem. 
The services utilized by middle and low income residents are 
taxed; the services primarily used by wealthier citizens and 
businesses such as accountants, lawyers, and business services 
are not taxed. 

Third, the elimination of the corporate net worth tax 
cost New Jersey $745 million from FY 1986 - 90. And this was not 
the only break corporations received. New Jersey lost millions 
of dollars because of leveraged buyouts. For example, Macy's 
paid $200 million in federal taxes before its buy-out but 
received $32 million refund afterwards (Barrens, 1/23/89). As 
the corporate tax base has been eroded those citizens unlucky 
enough to be left in the tax base have had to make up the 
difference. 

The entire fiscal system is strained because special interest 
groups do not pay their fair share of taxes. This has three 
consequences. First, revenue collections are lower than they 
should be. Second, whenever the economy slows dow~ the narrow 

·tax base is unable to create ·enough revenue to st~pport government 
services. Third, a fair tax system would produce the same or 
more revenue at lower tax rates. 

The very structure of New Jersey's taxes forces middle class 
taxpayers to pay more and more, while much of the wealth of rich 
citizens and large corporations is not taxed. Does the so-called 
tax revolt surprise you? In _this era of decreasing incomes and 
scarce jobs, the forever taxed middle class is upset. They 
should be: instead of just paying their own taxes they are paying 
also for special interest- tax breaks which benefi_t weal thy 
individuals and large corporations. 

Bidden Story #3: The Federal Government Shifts Billions of 
Dollars in Costs to the States But Gives Billions to Bail Out the 
Savings & Loans. 

Facing its own fiscal problems in the 1980's, the Federal · 
government shifted many responsibilities to State arid Local 
governments while withdrawing Federal monies. The New Federalism 
was a systematic plan to shift costs away from the federal 
government onto state and local governments. A study done by 
Fiscal Planning Services, Inc. found that New Jersey $tate and 
local governments experienced federal cuts amounting to $4.923 
billion between Fiscal Years 1982 and 1988. The groups most 
affected were children and families which lost $2.18 billion; 
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elderly programs lost $· 1. 55 billion and employment and training 
programs lost $1.14 billion. Some services were cut but many had 
to remain in place because of Federal mandates. 

It is not a question of money. The money is there. The President 
and Congress have had little trouble locating hundreds of 
billions of dollars to bail out failed Savings and Loans. The 
question is whether citizens and State Governors and Legislators 
will continue to allow the money to flow into a subsidy program 
for bankers rather than assist the mass of citizens with programs 
to increase housing, mass transport, health care, and cleaning up 
the environment. 

XII. STATE WORKERS DID ROT CREATE TBB CRISIS, DOR'T SOLVE IT AT 
OUR BXPEBSB 

It seems to be politically expedient to make State workers the 
scapegoat rather than institute fair taxes on rich New Jersey 
citizens and large corporations. However, New Jersey's budget 
problems have little to do with the number of workers or the 
amount of their wages. · 

*In 1988, New Jersey ranked 24th among the 50 states in 
the number of state worker.s per 10-,000 population. The same 
ranking as .in 1981 (Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental 
Affairs, 1990). 

*According to the Office of Legislative Services, the 
number of full time employees on the State payroll increased by 
just 4,048 positions or 6.1% between FYs 81 and 91. Yet, the 
Department of Corrections increased by 5,672. Thus, the number 
of" all other paid full time workers actually decreased by 1,624. 

*New Jersey ranks 46th out of the 50 states in its state and 
local government payroll as a percentag~ of state personal income 
(ACIR). 

*New Jersey state workers-are paid less than state 
workers in New York. For example, in 1987 (the latest year for 
which we have statistic~) a clerk typist working for the State of 
New Jersey earned $15,069 while in New York the same title paid 
$18,972. Social·workers in New Jersey were paid $31,380 while in 
New Yo~k they received $37,503 (Maurer and Kalls, 1989). 

*New Jersey's state workers have already made 
considerable sacrifices - including a nine month wage freeze in 
the current· contract and increased workloads which have resulted 
from the hiring freeze. 
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IV. TBB COSTS OF A l,.ASB & SLASH STRATEGY 

The Lash and Slash strategy promises to solve the state deficit 
by laying-off workers, slashing government services, and reducing 
government spending. While the simplicity of Governor Florio's 
policy is politically attractive, the reality will be devastating 
for many New Jersey citizens. 

First, Government services will be devastated. Workers 
are just the most visible target of the cuts. Hidden behind 
layoffs is a significant reduction in the availability and . 
quality of government services. Thus, massive layoffs will not 
only be felt by fired workers, but by all the citizens who 
directly and indirectly depend on the slashed programs. The 
issue here is not just our jobs and incomes but the efficacy of 
those vital government services required by many New Jersey 
citizens. 

Second, the Florio fix will save much less ~oney than 
the Administration would like to admit. While the State may 
"save" money previously spent on workers' wages and benefits 
there will be a host of increased costs. The los$ of 10,000 
state worker jobs or a 20% cut in pay will have a ripple or 
multiplier effect causing hunc:freds if not thousands of. private 
s~ctor workers to lose their jobs as demand contracts. . 
Unemployment compensation costs will increase. Some of the laid­
off workers will be forced to go on welfare - especially, given 
the current recession. In addition, reduced income for workers 
means lower tax revenue ·to local and state governments. · 

A study of the effects of lay-offs of priva~e sector CWA workers 
found that the social costs of layoffs amounted to $25,772 per 
worker laid off (Midwest Center for Labor Re·search, "Social Cost 
Analysis of Layoffs of ~T&T Workers, October, 1990 )_. 

Third, the Florio Plan is inh~rently unfair. While state 
workers are.forced to make all the sacrifices, wealthy 
individuals and large corporati_ons are left unscathed. Why is it 
only State workers who are being asked to sacrifice? Shouldn't 
all sectors of the society pay their fair share of taxes? 

The lack of tax fairness is at the root of the so-called taxpayer 
revolt. Simply put, taxes for most New Jersey citizens are much 
higher than they should be, and much lower for wealthy 
individuals and large corporations. Taxpay.er revolts will 
continue ae long as the government refuses to insure that 
everyone pays their fair share. 

The ultimate result of the Lash and Slash policy will be less 
government at greater cost for New Jersey's citizens. 



V. DB ALDRRATIVB 

There is an alternative to the Lash and Slash strategy. It is an 
alternative that will serve All the citizens of New Jersey. 

1) Cut the Pat, Hot the Muscle. Estimated Savings: $200 ~llion 

Eliminate overpaid state bureaucrats, wasteful subcontracts and 
overpaid consultants. CWA New Jersey Area Director Bob Pursell 
will give testimony detailing this portion of CWA's Tax and 
Budget Program later. 

2) Reform the Uncompensated Care Trust Pund. Estiaated Savings_: 
$50 million 

The Uncompensated Care Trust Fund (UCTF) reimburses the state's 
hospitals for treating patients with no health care coverage. 
Like every employer who provides health coverage to its 
employees, the State of New Jersey pays a 19% surcharge on 
hospital bills to finance the UCTF. However, employers who do 
not provide health coverage do not pay into the fund.. A 1% · 
payroll tax on all employers would create a level playing .field, 
eliminate the 19% surcharge on hospital bills, and save the state 
approximately $50 million. 

3) Close Corporate Tax Loopholes and Refor.m the Corporate Tax 
Structure. Estimated Revenue Increase: $435 million. 

Last year's tax reforms did not include basic corporate tax 
reform. In this way, large corporations, especially, were able to 
continue to benefit from the hundreds of millions of dollars in 
tax cuts previously granted by the State of New Jersey. 

We say enough. It is ·time for all New Jersey citizens to pay 
their fair share of taxes. 

Possible corporate tax reforms include: 

Reinstituting the Corporate Net Worth Tax = 
(revenue estimate from NJ OMB, 1989) 

Closing the Leveraged Buy Out Loophole = 
(revenue estimate from Citizens for 
Tax Justice, CTJ) 

Taxing Savings Institutions as Corporations 
(revenue estimate from CTJ) 

Eliminating the Loss Carry Forward Provision 
(revenue estimate from NJ OMB, 1989) 

Instituting a Temporary 8% Surcharge = 
(revenue estimate from CTJ) 

Total 
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170 million 

45 million 

75 million 

= 30 million 

115 million 

$435 million 



4) Place a Surcharge on the Ri.C:h. Estimated Revenue Increase: 
$200 million. 

A 15% surcharge on those earning over $150,000 a year would 
generate $200 million in additional revenue. 

5) Actions By the Governor and Legislature to Demand ~hat 'rhe 
Federal Government Increase Assistance to State and Local 
Govermaents. Revenue Impact: Unknown 

We should not allow the Federal Government to $hift costs onto 
states, leave essential programs underfunded, yet waste billions 
on the Savings and Loan debacle. 

This program which combines fair tax reform with efficient cuts 
in government amounts·to $885 million. Not only would such a 
plan prevent thousands of layoffs, but it would preserve the 
vital services provided by state workers. 

Unfortunately, the problems of ·our society are getting worse, not 
better. We need to expand state services, not eliminate them. 
We need increased investment. in public ·schools, ·roads and 
bridges, and environmental clean up, more drug treatment 
programs, better care for abused children, beti;:er health care 
programs, more housing -- not less. 

These are the services we provide. Cut our jobs and these 
services will deteriorate. 

It's time for Governor Florio and the Legislature to do what's 
right -- not to treat state workers as scapegoats. 

Don't make state workers the easy target. Do what's right for 
the State of New _Jersey and all its citizens. 

Thank you.· 
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Con1munlcatlons Workers of America 
10 RUTGERS PLACE • TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08618 

(609) 392-2771 

January 16, 1991 

The Honorable Anthony J. "Skip" Cimino, Chairperson 
Assembly State Operations and Personnel Committee 
State House Annex, CN 068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0068 

~13 

Re: Committee Meeting on ·Layoffs, State Government Departmental 
Structure and Realignment of State Government 

Dear Mr. Cimino: 

First, let me take the opportunity to thank you and the 
members of the Committee for arranging this meeting on the issue of 
layoffs and restructuring of Departments in State Government. 

Our Union represents 38,000 State Workers located in 18 of 19 
Executive· Branch Departments of N.J. State Government. On May 
23rd, 1990 - less than 8 months ago - our Union signed a contract 
with the ·Florio Administration. Our Union takes collective 
bargaining very seriously. A contract between labor and management 
obligates both parties to certain courses of action over the term 
of the- agreement.. On labors' s·ide, we agree to work under set 

. terms and conditions of employment for a specified wage. On 
managements' side,. they obtain labor peace for the duration of the 
agreement in exchange for increases in wages.and benefits which 
become ~ayable at set periqds during the life of the contract. 

Governor Florio was directly involved in the discussions which 
led to the agreement we signed with his ad~inistration less than 
eight months. The Union conceded two $300 cash payments which a 
Factfinder had recommended in order to reach an agreement with 
Governor Florio • 

. At the same time we were finishing negotiations on our 
contract, mass1ve tax incr.eases were being pushed through the. 
Legislature. Despite the Union's objection to the increase of the 
State Sa1es Tax, a 1% increase in that tax was imposed on the 
citizens. In addition, again against our opposition, the sales tax 
was extended to products previously. exempt from the St~te Sales 
Tax. During this period the Union attempted to meet with Steve 
Perskie, then Chief of Staff, to voice our objections and offer 
alternatives to a regressive tax increase - Perskie refused to meet 
with the CWA! 

As the months progressed, the revenue picture worsened.· The 
Sales Tax receipts decreased as the impending recession approached. 
As the economy took a dive, the Florio Administration increasingly 
attacked the rank-and-file workforce. Through the Governors 
Management Review Commission, .various so-catled audit reports were 
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issued. In August, the GMRC recommended and the Governor accepted 
(Executive Order #12), the consolidation of training functions. 
Several hundred of CWA's members were to be unilaterally 
transferred to the Department of Personnel. These workers would be 
stripped of their union representation in the process. Worse yet, 
104 trainers would be eliminated. No recommendation was made to 
cushion the blow of the con~olidation plan. Once again, Perskie 
refused to meet with· the Union and the consolidation plan was 
announced and the Executive Order issued without consultation with 
the Union. 

For their next project, the GMRC attacked the sick leave 
programs of the rank and file. Implying there was wide spread 
abuse of sick leave the reports essentially recommended the amount 
of sick leave entitlements be reduced, sick leave usage should be 
reduced, and annual accrual of sick leave be limited or abolished. 
The Sick Leave Injury P~ogram was targeted for productivity 
improvement which likely will result in increased use of employer 
physicals to harass workers back to the job before their own 
Doctor's prognosis and imposing "light duty assignments" which are 
likely to be in violation of duties listed in a worker's job 
classification. 

Following the attack on sick leave,. the GMRC attacked the 
Motor . Vehic~e . Maintenance system. The . GMRC recommended 
consolidating the maintenance garages which will eliminate 222 jobs 
of ·workers who average around $21,000. · · · 

I 

Interestingly, not one· of the GMRC reports recommends the 
termination of any management personnel. Two hours befor~ the 
State of the·state address, the Unions·were brought into a meeting 
where we were told another 550 unionized workers would be dropped 
from the State's payroll. This time work performed by unionized 
State employees would be contracted to a private sector, for profit 

.·company. The thrust this time was ideological. Why should 
government perform a function which a. company could perform .for a 
profit? Motor veh_icle emission and safety inspections can and 
should be performed by State Government. There is no reason why a 
private company should be contracted to perform inspections at cost 
of $15 when the State can perform them for less tha~$5.00. In the 
case of contracting inspections to profit making companies, the 
State is also intending to give these companies the use of State 
land and equipment in addition to the fees motorists will now have 
to pay for inspections. 

As the GMRC reports were being issued and the economy was 
worsening, the CWA was supplying to the Florio Administration 
information on where money could be saved. When it became clearer 
that our suggestions were falling on mostly deaf ears, the CWA went 
public. Thro~gh a se~ies of news conferences, we outlined, 
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modestly, areas where over $250 million in savings could be 
generated without any reduction in services or layoffs of rank and 
file workers. 

We first pointed out the Unions had already done more than 
their share in balancing the budget over the past several years. 
Our contract provided for a six month wage freeze in 1989 - our 
workers that year really only received a 2 \ raise. In 1990, we 
agreed to a three month wage freeze. During the past two years 
there has been a hiring freeze in place that has cost the jobs of 
over 2,000 CWA members. At the same time, promotions have been 
halted and our members have been constantly asked to perform more 
work. As attrition takes its toll on the workforce, workers are 
being expected to pick up the duties of workers who retire, quit or 
are laid off. 

Meanwhile, political patronage has continued to run rampant. 
During our-first news conference,. we listed titles the titles which 
should be eliminated. The titles contain over 1,300 incumbents -
appointees whose jobs you could eliminate and the public· would 
never know the difference since these 1,300 appointees provide no 
direct service to the public. 

On 12-5-90, the CWA also proposed the conversion of the Senior 
Exec~tive Service appointees· to their previous titles. The bonuses 
and raises given to these appointees would be retracted and these 
management positions, if really necessary, would be converted to 
existing classifications with the Civil Service system which more 
accurately reflect the duties performed by these employees. 
Another 126 Special Investig~tors-employed by ~he Department of Law 
and Public Safety, would be converted to their. proper Civil Serv-ice 
title. Many of these appointees could also be eliminated without 
any appreciable reduction in service to the public. 

Half of the existing Administrative Law Judges could be 
eliminated by using arbitration as a disciplinary review process 
instead of co-stly administrative law hearings. Duplicate personnel 
and payroll functions were targeted for elimination by the CWA. 

The Union also recommended an immediate end to the Job 
Analysis Prbject (better known as the title consolidation project). 
Finally, the Union recommended elimination of dou_ble dipping into 
the pension system by Cabinet members, high level management 
appointees and legislators and, I'm sure, much to this C;ommittee's 
dismay, rolling back the raises given to the Governor, Cabinet, 
Judges and Legislators. 

On 12--19-90, the CWA upped the ante by conducting a News 
Conference where we released the names, work locations and salaries 
of 515 Project Specialists, 126 Special Investigators, and 115 
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Consultants. Reports in the media described Governor Florio as 
supportive of removing anyone from the payroll who doesn't perform 
a useful function. Meanwhile, to date, to the best of our 
knowledge not one manager, Project Specialist, Special 
Investigator, or Consultant has been removed from the payroll. 

Instead, Governor Florio hired a Special Counsel, at $125 per 
hour, to meet with the Unions about balancing the budget. More on 
this later. 

On January 3rd - just 2 weeks ago - the CWA outlined millions 
of dollars of savings which could be effectuated by eliminating 
costly subcontracting of engineering, pharmaceutical and 
housekeeping maintenance work in the Departments of Transportation 
and Human Services. We also outlined restructuring proposals for 
dealing with the bloated managerial bureaucracy in the State 
Institutions. Abby Demel, President of .Local 1031, presented 
detailed information about .the 39% growth of managerial positions 
in the State College system at a time of decreasing enrollment and 
shrinking numbers of faculty and support staff. 

The Florio Administration, unfortunately and tragically, has 
not implemented one of the Onion's cost cutting measures. No one 
from the Administration h~~ even asked to sit down with the Union 
to learn more about the Union's plans for dealing with the budget 
deficit. -Meanwhile the deficit continues-to grow by leaps and 
bounds while po-litical hacks, unnecessary management appointees and 
highly-paid and improperly classified appointees continue to draw. 
down millions and millions of taxpayers' dollars. 

In his State of t6e State address,. Florio claimed:. 

" ••• In 1990, we laid a firm foundation for 1991. More 
important, we're ready to deliver on our promises because 
we listened, and we changed things that needed 
changing ••• 1990 was· about investing. 1991 is about 
dividends ••• " 

Imagine our shock when the day after the State of the State 
Address, Florio's new $125 per hour Special Counsel met with the 
CWA arid told the promise made on May 23rd, 1990 needs to be broken. 
That ·the dividends our members were expecting for this year 
wouldn't be paid. Worse yet, the dividends received for last year 
were to be revoked! 

That is what we were told. Despite the rosy picture painted 
by Florio the previous day, we were given an ultimatum: 
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EFFECTIVE 2-1-91 

1. GIVEBACK THE 5 1/2% RAISE SCHEDULED FOR 7-1-91 

2. GIVEBACK THE MERIT INCREMENTS DUE THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR 

3o GIVEBACK THE 4 1/2\ RAISE NEGOTIATED AND PAID 9-29-90 

4. GIVEBACK THE MERIT INCREMENTS PAID IN FISCAL YEAR 1991 

5. PAY AN UNSPECIFIED INCREASED Co-PAYMENT ON HEALTH BENEFITS 

The Unions were put in the untenable position of choosing 
between contract concessions - Florio's broken promise - or the 
layoffs of 10,000 workers. Worse yet, we were told even if we 
chose the contract concessions there would still be hundreds of 
layoffs. Final~y, even if we agreed to the contract concessions 
and averted massive layoffs, there would be.no agreement to restore 
any of the contract concessions in the future. We would be 
expected to negotiate a n~w contract in 1992 starting from 1990's 
wage levels! · 

We are here today to state ther~ _will. be no contract 
concessions. We implore the legislature to ensure full funding of 
Florio's 1990 promise to CWA and the other Unions. Florio signed 
~contract and.he should be forced to abide by its terms. State 
worker~ deserve to reap th~ dividends from their sacrifices in 1990 
the same as any other citizen deserves increase homestead rebates, 
no JUA surcharges and lower insu·rance rates, improved tuition aid 
and eoucational facilities, first time mortgages and the right to 
home ownership, cle~ner oceans, a bettet State run motor vehicle 
inspection system, and better. roads and jobs. Leaner government 
should be achieved by eliminating political patronage and 
management hacks who perform no useful function. 

· Florio's ca-ll for con·tract concessions, reduction 1n public 
services and layoffs must be vigorously opposed by everyone. The 
testimony received by this Committee should be used to forge a 
budget which preserves the vital services performed by our members 
while protecting and honoring the contract promises made in 1990 to 
the State's Onions. 

Thank you, once again, for providing us with the forum and 
opportunity to put forth our proposals and suggestions for coping 
with these hard times. 

Sincerely, 

Robert W. Pursell, Area Director 
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'•r. 

3 I would 1 ike · to thank the members of the cC:nnm.i ttee. for their 

4 cooperation and understanding in CWA' s efforts to protect our 

5 membership and the people of New Jersey we proudly serve. In 

6 particular 1 Chairman. Cimmino has demonstrated his concern for state -

7 workers in this most difficult period. Governor Florio's threat, 

8 by the way 1 to lay off 10-1 ooo State employees--...;to rip their 

9 contract to shreds---is unorthodox economics in time of a 

10 recession. During the worst downturn in our nation's history, the 

11 Great Depression, President Franklin Roosevelt deliberately added 

12 government workers. He created an alphabet soup of public works 
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13 projects to give people jobs and to energize the nation's economy 

14 as he strengthened its infrastructure. But Governor Florio intends 

15 just the opposite. He, will lay off thousands of urgently needed 

16 serv;_,..~ providers and throw them into the unemployment lines, 

17 delivering a terrible financial blow to the State's economy. His 

18 actions will not create a better climate. Instead, they will bring 

.. 19 on a dark -night ·of privation and leave a: tr-ail of huntari misery. And··· 

20 th~y will also disrupt agency after agency by reductions in force 

21 where offices are alr~ady short-handed. And by protecting the 

22 proj_ect specialists at the top while firing the. civil servants at 

23 the bottom, he is sending a message of fear and despair to every 

24 public employee who works for this state. He is. telling them, 

2 5 "You 1 re civil service test didn 1 t mean a thing. Your years of 

26 public service do not mean a thing. Your achievements do not mean 

2 7 a thing. Your job contract does not mean a thing. Because I am 

28 going to keep the ove:tdogs and ·fire the underdogs." I submit to 

29 this committee, that no Governor in the history of our state has 
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30 ever spread so much panic and disorder among our public employees. 

31 By the way, from the Governor's actions, you would think that this 

32 recession was th~ end of the world, that there will never be an 

33 uptu~ in the economy or in tax collections. Anyone who thinks that 

34 has no· realistic view of how industrial economies perf.orm. It is 

35 the view of a frightened man behind the smiling face. 

36 As President of. CWA Local 1039, I see the Florio Administration 

3 7 moving to elimina~e State Worker jobs not only through layoffs, but 

· 38 through two even more insidious paths of destruction.· First, the 

39 Governor plans to eliminate many services altogether. For example, 

40 as the CWA disclosed this week, he plans to cu~ more than a quarter 

41 of a billie~ dollars out of Medicaid care. for the poor. Secondly, 

42 if he can't destroy a public service outright in the name of 

43 economy, letting the victims fall where they may, he intends to 

44 privatize it, my ·subject today. 
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45 Certainly it is well documented that the State of New Jersey has 

46 contracted private firms to handle State business. We are now 

47 faced, however, with a new .form of contracting out. For those who 

48 do !"'::"~ believe that Governor Florio is intent on transferring 

49 services from the public work force to the private work force, I 

50 would direct their attention to his State of the State address, 

·51 ·. i 

52 on my side or in my way." Governor Florio also stated that he felt 

53 that we need to ·pare down the size of State Government and find 

54 ways of doing the work cheaper. The Department of Human Services 

55 is clearly being· manipulated to close several institutions and 

56 transfer their clients to the private non-profits for care. 

57 Recently, ·they have organized within the State o~ New Jersey under 

58 the umbrella group People count to further privatization. Under 

59 the leadership of Catherine Decheser and Tom Blatner, People Count 

60 is out to decimate state government as we know it and transfer 

61 the social services it- provides to the private sector. 

t1K 
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62 In his paper, THE LIMITS OF PRIVATIZATION, Paul Starr, the 

63 dist .;_~T.lished Princeton sociologist, states that, "Under the 

64 recently coined label privatization, such policies now come 

65 recommended with the most extraordinary claims as a more 

·66 · .. comprehensive approach "to the problems of·· modern government ·than. 

67 ever before." Further Mr. Starr states that, "Indeed, some 

68 supporters tout privatization as a sovereign cure for virtually 

69 all ailments of the body politic. They prescribe it as a tonic 

70 for efficiency and economic growth, an appetite suppressant for the 

71 federal budget, a vaccine against bureaucratic empire building and 

72 a boo·ster for individual freedom.,. including the opportunities of 

73 disadvantaged minorities ..•• The proponents see few limits to 

74 privatizeition because they are convinced that government is 

75 generally and incurably incompetent. In the picture of our 

76 political world that they draw a bloated, parasitic public sector 
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77 picture that blocks the bustle and growth of an otherwise 

78 burgeoning private economy. To change that picture, they say we 

79 need to put as much of government as possible in private hands." 

80 Mr. Chairman and members of this committee, This is precisely what 

81 lies ahead for the State of New Jersey. The DMV Inspection Station 

82 · .. ··issue: .is ·an example oi our·· point.:· ..... . 

83 # The State plans to trim its budget by sending motori.sts a secret 

84 bill---the bill~ they will get as subjective, private garage owners 

85 act as judge and jury over their car's fitness to perform. Instead 

86 of impartial state inspectors, people with no interest in making 

87 garage owners rich, the private foxes will be put in charge, and 

88 many of them will run up unnecessary ~ills for the motoring public~ 

89 # Again, the Department of Transportation is contracting out 

90 highway design to private firms at a significantly higher cost to 

91 the motoring public. 
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92 # The Department of Human Services is planning to close several 

93 institutions and place clients now cared for by· the Division of 

94 Developmental Disabilities into private hands. The argument is that 

95 the :-:;-ivate sector can care ·better for these clients. But this 

96 argument is suspect. First, the State has been removing from its 

97 institutions those individuals who require the least time and 

· .. 98 . attention. ··The ·private sector ·h~s .been skllrimi.n~ ·~ff .the . c~~ani ... -· 

99 · This Committee may be in for a shock if it believes that private 

100 providers.are going to want to care for the incurably ill. 

101 Second, if the State were to set up teams to provide residential 

102 living programs in the community, there would be nothing private 

103 talent can provide that public employees could not also deliver. 

104 Why deny loyal public employee~ the chance to create new ~ervice 

105 opportunities~ stripping them of their jobs and contracts, and turn 

106 their work over to private providers? 
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107 · Third, the benefit of retaining such services by the State will 

108 result in ongoing public scrutiny of these programs. Public 

109 employees who are protected by civil service repeatedly criticize 

110 the =-~.ministration and its operating methods. But the private 

111 sector is not known for its whistle-blowers. Employees who are not 

112 protected fear to criticize because they may lose their jobs . 

. . ·· .···· .. ·. · .... :· ... -.. 

113 Fourth, there is a collective aspect to State authority, the 

114·. reasons for which governments are ·instituted among men. It .is we, 

115 the people of New Jersey, who have a collective debt th~t we owe 

116 our veterans. It is up to us, as an entity, to see that their 

117 medical care is superior. It is up to us, a public servants, to 

118 guarantee that the rights of our clients are respected, 

119 particularly those who cannot speak for themselves. Our workers 

120 report back to a single department head. But under privatization, 

121 there will be a vast diffusion·of. authority, a loss of control, a 

122 breakdown in the center, where the oversight function will be 

ell X 
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'123 fractionalized and clients will be forgotten. 

124 Last week, Elsie Richards, a supervising nurse at Greystone Park 

125 ·Psychi =3-tric Hospital, testified at a news conference that "the 

126 basic needs of these patients cannot be met because there is not 

127 adequate staff. 11 She says on some wards there is only one 

· 12 8 · .. :registered ··nurse. for sixty patients! So; I ask you, is. it· sqme 

129 peculiar deficiency in the nurses we now hire if patients are not 

130 receiving proper care and making faster progress? On the contrary, 

131 our workers are understaffed. We are starved for talent and starved 

132 for dollars to do the job right. By ·what stretch of the imagination 

133 do the advocates of privatization believe that they can do the job 

134 better? Saying that the private sector can do the job better than 

135 tbe public sector is an invidious comparison. You are comparing two 

136 runners: one of them half-starved and malnourished, and I refer to 

137 our State workers, in a· race with well-fed private providers 

138 hopping the low hurdles while we have to vault the high ones, 

J . .ZX. 
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139 trying to care for the clients in greatest need of care. 

140 # The fifth ar~ent against privatization is that State employees 

141 are not on the payroll to make a buck. There are thousands of us 

142 who ~~lieve in public service. We may come home tired at the end 

143 of the·day, but we take pride in the. knowledge that we helped our 

144 fellow men and women and children. We have demonstrated our zeal 

.. ·. .~· 

146 Bear in mind as you consider this issue: instead of.making our own 

147 military hardware, the·oefense Department outsourced production to 

148 · the private contractors, and the history of fraud has been 

149 enormous. Bear in mind that the taxpayers bailed out Chrysler with 

150 billions of dollars· a few years ago and now it appears we may have 

151 to do it all over again. Bear in mind that when government 

152 deregulated the savings and loan institutions, we opened a 

153 Pandora's box of calamity for which future generations may pay 

154 forever. And bear in mind that we, the only industrialized nation 
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155 without a national health insurance plan, are getting a $600-

156 billion dollar bill from the private sector every year and that 40 

157 per cent of our citizens are not covered in the bargain. 

158 Where is it written that the private sector has a monopoly on 

159 efficiency, zeal, hard work, and integrity? 

160 ~I would like to close with this thought. In the 40, ooo workers 

161 which we at CWA represent, there is a vast arid. valuable resource. 

162 There is an army o·f men and women with knowledge accumulated over _ 

· 163 the years and experience_ in knowing how to interface with the 

164 public. We are the service providers, the people who care. Instead 

165 of priv~tizing ·the services we offer, which is an invitation to 

166 uncertainty, inefficiency and waste, use us instead to make the 

167 existing system work better. Pay attention to us. We know how 

168 · government works. Take our suggestions·. Respect our counsel. We are 

169 the people who have done a remarkable job under extraordinary 
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170 circumstances. Our loyalty, our dedication, and our years of 

171 experience, should compel no less. 

;_!X 

-JerseY .State UbraiY 
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WASTE AND MISMANAGEMENT 
IN THE STATE COLLEGES 

MANAGEMENT PROLIFERATION 

January, 1990 

The number of Executive/Administrative/Managerial (E/A/M) personnel in the eight 
traditional State Colleges increased by 39% between A Y 1985-86 and A Y 1989-90, even as 
the number of faculty and the number of students served decreased. 

At Stockton, the number of E/ NM personnel increased by 97% during this period. 

(These figures are taken from EE0-6 affirmative action report forms filed by the colleges with 
the DHE. They summarize employment trends over many past years, and are therefore useful, 
despite the fact the EEO category "EIAIM' is not precisely congruent with, and slightly underes­
timates the size of, the group under discussion: non-bargaining-unit executives and administrators. 
ForAY 1989-90, however, we have complete ro_sters of ~tate college employees to use as a basis 
for future comparison.) · 

Data from Trenton State College confirm ·that management proliferation continues. The 
number of non-bargaining-unit executives and administrators increased from 75 to 89 between 
July 1989 and November 1990. There are a new Vice President and a ·new Dean, 8 more 
Managing Assistant Directors, 4· more Managing Administrative Assistants, 3 new Assistant 
Vice Presidents, a new Director of Facilities, and a new Dean II. The combined annual salaries · 
of these non-unit executives and administrators increased by 23.5%- from $3.5 million to $4.3 
million- in sixteen months. 

(These data have been extremely difficult to obtain. The 1989 EE0-6 forms, which we requested 
in F ebf.uary, 1990, were not received Un.til October. Complete staff rosters were requested in 
October, 1988, and were not received until Summer, 1989, and then only after legal action was 
initiated. Our request for copies of personnel action reports, required by Salary Adjustment 
Committee regulation, was transmitted on October 3, 1990, and there has as yet, two and one-half 
months later, been no response. Indeed, we have learned indirectly that these reports may never 

· have been filed. There can be no doubt that the colleges are intentionally hiding the facts about 
manag~ment proliferation.) 

Duplication of Payroll Systems 

"Autonomy" bas generated enormous administra.tive duplication. Paychecks, for example, 
once efficiently issued by Centralized Payroll, are now being issued by nine separate computers 
utilizing nine separate programs tended by nine separate staffs supervised by nine separate 
Directors. Nine separate sets of consultants were employed to develop the nine separate 
colleges' software, integrate it with their hardware, instruct their personnel, and certify the 

1 
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reliability of the nine separate payroU systems. The annual cost is probably at least $250,000 a 
year in salaries alone at each college. Yet, the number of complaints from unit members about 
inaccuracies continues to be much higher than it_was before •autonomy.• 

• . • ··#: ~. . . . 

Hiring Executives to Raise Funcl.s 

At one State College, a new Vice President for Institutional Advancement was hired last 
year at an annual salary of $72,000. Five other well-paid subordinates were hired for him, 
including Director of Communications, Director of Development Research, and Director of 
Corporate and Foundation Relations. The labors of all these personnel increased donations 
from $43,127 in FY 1988-89 to $130,003 in FY 1989-90 - not enough to pay two of their 
salaries. · · · 

MANAGEMENT SALARY ESCALATION 

Removed from Civil Service control by •autonomy," managerial salaries are escalating. Far 
from exercising oversight, the DHE is an integral part of the State Colleges' management. 
Moreover, the Department does not have the persannel or the expertise to a~tninister a job 
content evaluation system to replace that of the Department of PersonneL 

College Presidents'· Salaries 

Most ·of the State College presidents' salaries increased by 35% between FY 1987 and FY 
, 1989 (from S65,000 to S87 ,500). In December, 1989, the Board ofTrustees of Jersey City State 
College. approved an increase . in the president's salary to S 110,000 effective July 1, 1990, in 
direci contravention of Salary Regulation No. 11-90, which caps the presidents' salaries at 
$93,500. At Trenton State College, the 1;3oard of Trustees authorized a 15.6 % increase in 
President Eickhoff's salary effective September, 1989, and an additional 7.5% increase for 
September 1990. The implementation of these salary increases was deferred, but they indicate 
an irresponsible pressure for salary improvement far exceeding the state-wide negotiated 
raises. The enclosed resolution of the Governing Boards Association indicates that this 
pressure continues. At Montclair, the Board has just increased President Reid's salary from 
$85,000 to $93,000 (9.4%) effective July, 1991. 

Improper Pa~ll. Titles . . . 
. Colleges are assigning improper pa~<;>ll titles to employees in otder to inflate their salaries. 

At William Paterson College, for example, we find the following: 

Functional Trtle 

· Associate Vice President 
Director of College Reiations 
Director of Maintenance 
Associate Vice President/Controller 
Director of P-ersonnel Resources 
Director of Faculty & Staft Reiatfons 
Director of Information Management 
Director of Information Processing 
Chief of Police 
Director of College Reiations 

Payroll Trtle Annual Salary 

Dean II 
Associate Dean 
AssOciate Dean 
.Dean·ll _. 
Direcrorl · 
Director I = 

Director I* 
Director I* 
Associate Director I . 
Executive Assistant II 

$72.200 
$68,800 
$68,800 
$67,000 
$65,500 
$65,500 
$65,500 
$65,000 
$54,300 
$52,700 

*It is not usual to have two directors in the same area (data processing) 



MISMANAGEMENT 

Trenton State College is a prime example of the mismanagement which autonomy has 
gen~rated 

Rent-Free Housing 

The college continues to provide rent-free housing for its three vice presidents- the only 
state college to do so. The college paid $625,000 for these properties up front, and renovations 
will push the total cost close to S 1 million. A one-million dollar donation to the college has 
been diverted to this purpose, and the money will have to be replaced by college funds, because 
it was previously earmarked for Loser Hall 

Presidential Pavilion 

Loser Hall-a proposed $6 million "Reception and Office FacilitY' containing presidential 
and vice presidential offices, a board room, private dining rooms, and other administrative 
offices-has been designated by the college as a matching project for JEC bonds. This means 
the college must construct the building as a condition of receiving JEC money, thereby making 
an extravagant and unnecessary building into an irrevocable top priority in a time of extreme 
fiscal crisis. 

Meanwhile, the accreditation of the School of Education is endangered by lack of up-to­
date computer equip!llent costing less than s 100,000. 

Programs Recommended Cor Reduction/Elimination to Get New Building 

The Armstrong Hall renovation and addition was chosen by the college to be among the 
first projects to receive JEC funds: A-3944, currently on the Governor's desk after passing the 
Legislature last week, appropriates. these funds. The building houses the School of Engineering 
Technology and the Technology Educatio:n and Vocational Education Programs. Many of 
these same programs, however, have just been designated for substantial reduction or elimina­
tion as a result of a massive program review. The program review is supposedly part of a quest 
for quality, but in fact a desparate attempt to cope with the consequences of fiscai ·mismanage­
ment. 

Purchase or Residential Property 

In addition to houses for the vice presidents, the College and/or the Trenton State College 
Development Corporation has purchased at least 34 other residential properties in the vicinity 
of the College as part of a college- subsidized housing program for certain selected employees. 
The college utilized $6.7 million of its reserves to pay for them and purchase the Ewing 
Township municipal complex, for which the college has no immediate need. One of the 
college's vice presidents is former mayor of Ewirig Township and is still a member of the 
township council. Commitment of college funds to such peripheral purposes when the need 
for fiscal constraint has long been clear is unconscionable. · 

Illegal Operation 

The Trenton State College Development Corporation, headed by Peter Mills, one of the 
vice presidents who is receiving a rent-free house owned by the Corporation, has been 
operating in a wholly improper and illegal manner since it was established. The details, along 

·. 
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with a delineation of numerous other-instances of mismanagement at Trenton State College, 
are set forth ·in the enclosed November 27 letter to Governor Florio. 

· ' 

CONCLUSION 

The first priority in the State Colleges' response to the State's fiscal crisis must be the · 
elimination of the administrative waste and the correction of the rampant mismanagement 
which exists there. · 

Equally urgent is the postponement of all construction projects requiring college matching 
funds or indebtedness-projects which tie up college reserves and cripple the colleges' ability 
to cope with the crisis. 
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. November 2 7, 1990 

Governor Jim Florio 

At~orney General Robert J. Del Tufo 

Members, Board of Hiqher Education 

Members of the Legislature 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

'!'he Council of New Jersey State Collage Locals hereby petitions 
ehe Governor, the Attorney General, and the Board of Higher 
Education to intervene to stop the unlawful mismanagement of 
'!'renton State Collage. · 

!n fla;rant disregard of the laws of the State of New Jersey and 
the publicly expressed objections of the Governor ana the 
Chancallor of Higher Education, President Eickhoff continues to 
provide rent-ira• housing to rrenton State's tnrae vice 
presidents. 

!he houses at issue are among at least 37 residen~ial properties 
in the vicinity of the College purchased by the ·rranton State 
College Development Corporation and/or the Collage as part of a 
College-subaidized housing program for certain selected 
employees. The operations of the !renton State· Collage 
Development Corporation are a continuing outrage. 

When the Development Corporation began purchasing the residential 
proper~ies, it did so without Board of Higher Education 
authorization. When the Attorney General ruled in 1989 that such 
authorization was necessary, the College itself continued to 
purchase homes. mm authorization was fo.rthcominq only in June, 
1990 -- aftar most of the properties had been purchased. 

~ of the purchases was specifically authorized or acted upon 
by either the Board of rrustees of the Colleqe or the Beard of 
Direc~ors of the Corporation, nor were prices paid approved or 
otherwise reviewed. 

The 3oard of the Corporation has met 2nlz twiea in its antira 
history -- once in August, 1988, and once in October, 1990·. 
Annual meetings are ·required by its by-laws. Even this schedule 
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is clearly inadequate to car~ out its fiduciary responsibility 
for spending millions of dollars of taxpayers' and students' 
money. 

No annual budget has ever been submitted to or approved by ~he 
Board, in violation of its by-laws. Nor have any detailed 
reports of its transactions been made available to the Board of 
Directors, the ~renton State College Board of Trustees, or the 
public. 

Thera is no evidence that the Board.'s executive committee has 
ever met; no ezecutive committee actions have been presented to 
the Board for ratification. Such ratification is required by the 
by-laws. 

All decisions as to what properties to acquire, what prices to 
pay, what renovations to authorize, and which architectural and 
const--uction firms to employ are ;:>ersonally made by ?eter Mills, 
the President of the Cori)oration, member of the Co:-por~tion's 
Board of Directors, and the Colleqe's. Vice :resident for · 
Administration and Finance. Mr. Mills is one of those 
administrators receiving a rent-free house; he selected it, and 
it is undergoing a massiv• renovation which he authorized 
himself. His receipt of these benefits directly violates the by­
law~ ·of the Co~oration, whic:h provide that, "No member of the 
Board shall have a financial interest in any contract or other 
tra.nsa~tion en tared in to·. by the Board. " 

The Corporation employs Smith and Francis of Princeton as 
counsel. Employment of private counsel violates Bzecutive Order 
No. 6 (1990) which provides that "'!'he Attorney General shall have 
the sole authority to provide legal advice of .any natura 
whatsoever to · any State entity." (22 N.J.R. 1013.} 

!he Corporation's Beard has even attempted to override Mew Jersey 
Statutes. Its by-laws provide that "The Board shall ~· entitled 
to hold and maintain the aas•ts of the Corporation in such 
amounts and in such form as it may from time to time deem 
appropriate, without reqard ~whether~ investments, ~ 
nature ~ ~ extent, ~ authorized ~ ~ statutes 2i ~ State 
21 New Jersey. (Emphasis supplied.) 

No bidding guidelines have been adopted by the Corporation's 
Board, nor is there any indication that a bidding procedure was 
used to select counsel, architects, consultants, or contractors. 

President Eickhoff was aware from the beginning that we, the 
bargaining aqent for the faculty and professional staff, 
vehemently oppose inequitable and selective forms of compensation 
like this college-subsidized housing proqram. Heedless of 
objections from us and from the community, he pushed ahead. Now 
the real estate ~arket is in decline and the Colleqe is stuck, 
rent~ng houses at negative cash flows of up to $1500 per month. 
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The Corporation also purchased the Ewing Township municipal 
building. The Colleqe nas only the vaguest need for this 
facility; it is still occupied by Township officials. Mr. Albert 
Bridges, one of the vice presidents receiving free houainq, is a 
former mayor of !winq Township ana is currently a member of the 
Township Council. 

Over $7 million of colleqe funds nave been squandered to iate. 
These funds came almost exclusively from student tuition. 
Colleqe maintenance personnel are diverted from the campus. In 
addition, two Colleqe executives and two other College employees 
spend much or all of their time administerinq a real astate 
operation rather than a colleqe. 

These properties were acquired pursuant to the "long ranqe 
financial plan" adopted by the Trenton State's 3oard of Trustees 
in December, 1988. That doc~ent also provides for the 
expenditure of $263 million for new construction, repairs and 
renovations du:inq the next 20 ·years, most of which will be 
financed by bonds sold for the Colleqe by the N.J. Educational 
Facilities Authority. With interest, this program, if 
implemented, will cost students over half a billion dollars· in 
the form of tuition increases durinq the life of the bonds. 

The long range financial plan is hopelessly flawed. It assumes 
~ percent annual increases in State appropriations from ?Y 1989 
onwarc1, whereas appropriations nave now d·eclined for the third 
:onsecutive year, even a.s we enter . into a new budget crisis of 
unprecedented proportions. ·The maximum tuition increase 
projected in the plan ·was 12'; the most recent actual increase 
was 19. St. In the last six years, t ·uition at Trenton State llas 
increased by 98t. Despite these facts,. the . financial plan has 
not been revised, and is still cited by Eickhoff to justify his 
outrageous actions. 

the Board of Trustee• resolution approving the long range 
financial plan in December, 1988, -also contained the following 
provisions: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board authorizes 
the transfer of such funds required to implement 
the lonq range financial plan between the College 
and the Trenton State College Corporation with the 
approval and signature of the Board Chairperson 
and the Chairperson of the ~orporation, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board authorizes 
the Educational Facilities Authority to transfer 
all unencumbered Collaqe property currently nald 
by the Authority to the Trenton State College 
Corporation. 

These shocking blanket resolutions are still in effect, despite 
the fact that the lonq range financial plan is complete nonsense. 



!.aca tana to Florio, at al. · November 27, 1990 

They qive complete aut~ority over all ~e College's funds and 
assets to two individuals without any fur~her oversight 
whatsoever. 

Among the high ~riority capital projects authorized by Trenton 
State's Board of Trustees is a $5.4-million-dollar "recaption and 
office building" which will "provide accessible and gracious 
entry to visiting dignitaries, ~rofessional colleagues, 
representatives of the media and others" and where "visitors to 
the campus can be properly received and entertained.-'' The 
building will include executive suites for the College ~resident 
and vice presidents, a board room, several conference rooms, a 
"recaption" dining room and a "private" dining room. That such a 
st~cture would be even contemplated in these austere times is a 
disgrace. 

As a result of the !iscal irresponsibility set forth above, 
Trenton State College ±s in dire strsits. To cover his 
mismanagement, President Eickhoff has implemented a college-wide 
process to identify departments and programs for "~eduction or 
elimination." He has acknowledged in the press that lle will have 
to "downsize" the college. Trenton State has already lost 23t of 
its enrollment since FY 1980. 

N.J.S.A. l8A:3-l4(r) ~rovides that the Board of Higher Education 
shal!: 

Exercise visitorial general powers .of super­
vi3ion· and control over such institutions of 
higher education as may be utilized by the State. 
Its visitorial general powers of superVision and 
control ara llereby defined aa visitinq such · 
institut.ions of h.igher education to examine into 
their manner of conducting their affairs and to 
enforce an ocsarvanca of the laws of the State. 

This matter clearly demands the ~ediata implementation of these 
powers, as well as dec:isiv• corrective action by the Governor and 
the Attorney General. 

Sincerely yours, 

OW!_~~ 
Marcoantonio Lacatena 
President 

ec: Members, Governing Boards Association 
George Canellis, Esq. 

.JJX 



COUNCIL OF NEW JERSEY STATE COLLEGE LOC"LS 
NJSFT-AFT/AFL-CIO . 

I . 

I r ·: • · . "' · 420 CHESTNUT STREET~·· )!1 : r. ~ · :; 
UNION, NEW JERSEY 07083 . 

201-964-8478 .... 
Hay 14, 1990 

To: Council HembersAYY) t f) 
~-Ill , (}.. ~ 

From: Marco Lacatena, President · 

1. Enclosed is an important memo from Turnbull to Vice­
Presidents for Administrative and Finance at the State Colleges 
regarding· CD/Tuition Reimbursement, sabbaticals, professional 
staff leaves, and merit. Note that merit is not to exceed 
$174,000 for this year (FY 90) and . that it still requires a 
special ~ppropriation. Therefore, although the ·merit proeess is 
going forward, the people may not receive the money unless the 
special appropriation passes. Also note the breakdown on the 
other side of the memo. 

2. On the other side of this memo is an · article of interest. 

3. As announced at the Council meeting .of Hay 11, Tom Wirth will 
be on sabbatical effective Hay 14 through September 21, but will 
be available certain days during May. 14-23. 

J+X 



~tate cot~ege brass get tree rides 
Despite budget crunch, cars are still perks 
8y Mart J. Mtty~r 
~, .......... 

TRENTON - The J.te'• nwclicalenl· 
ftftitJ il thntitHI"f' to lay off &00 ataff· 
.nand cut tiMtiiM'J ~to the 
poor, yfl act ... ln611t.ratnn f'Gfttinue to he 
chauffered arCNnd In latt·IIMidel Hdana 
purch~Hd with taw and tuitinn dollan. 

1ft null - and ...... hit tuttiOft hlk .. an 
p,...,...d to~ wft.h. pmjtctM 111 .. 11· 
Jiftft cut In etatt hii(IM>r-edue.tion IP"'CI· 
lnf. 

F'1orict h• alftld, eut fMft than &00 
atatt lfW•rn••nt can, lnehufinr 250 rl•· 
tn 111 ''perka • tn M,tuty and aqlat.ant 
enmmlt~aionf!n and di•l•lon diNCton. But 
ht dntt not han the authnrity to do the 
11111mt lnr can driYtn IJf unlvenlty ¥tee 

To Goftrnor Florio and leri.a.ton. it'a 
rruatratlnt that ...... olad•iniatraton 
at the Uniwraity of Medicine and OM· prnidenta and prOYMtl. 
titli'J and other at ate-funded enlltf" ton· n "Bee~~u• or the atatt-enUP.p autonofft)' 
Unue to r~Hiw can •• a lrince heMftt law, we haw no power to take away can 
whlft tht at•t• Ia (acini( 1 S 1.4 billlnn huct. l(iven nut hy mil.,.. anct unlwnlt.lft -

A·10 THE RECORO 

..... thaup ta• clal.n IN .,.,.,.. lor 
tt... • •W Mlcheel McKIUiah, 1Ctinc 
hHd el the ltl&e'a OeMnl9emeae A,_. 
cy, wh6ch __,_ etate are. -ww. n't ..... bow ....... .., can .. 
the eon.,. h..... 0 

A IU'"J., The Raeord , ....... thet the 
Mlfftber el can a•ltned tn adfftlnletntnn 
ranpcl lmtn J2 at Rutpn Unlwenlty to 
nne ..eh lor the pneidentl ol ..B.amtaa... 
and Jcpn C!&J.:ll con.,... So'iiii'imi.' 
tutiftna an ,.. i,. the can'·uaa to oftl. 
eial'tNaineer, ot.Mn allaw penanal uae. 

Education oft\clala .., New ,.,.., uni· 
••nltlt!e and. enlllfll lftUit offer can to 

SH CARl Patt A·l 

qARS: Perks for college brass 
F'r;, Pa1e A·l 
rUtch tht benefit pacluopt nr in· 
•t:tt:utiona in uther !tatn. But lee· 
illtLort from both parties say col· 
1-fr administrators should makt 
lttrificn. too. when bud•et times 
a~ touch. 

- •SLate Sen. Richard Zimmer. R· 
Filnterdon. is pushinc lefisletion 
ttj outlaw ust of any collet•· or 
siaU·nwntd cart for commutin• 
lhd •>ther personal tripa. Sen. 
Eionald Rice. ·o. Enu. uked 
Thursday that the nate budret bill 
!peei6cally limit the numbtr of 
Can ~ven to UMONJ administra· 
to". 

.I' "ll'l' nn11 thine In cive nul. rnna 
'whPn I im1111 art JOCWI." Rirp •11itl. 
"Hut "'hl'n liMfJN.l ""~"it rinf'•n'l 
hiiYI' pnuuch mmtl'~ In llf'ltll nul 
amhul~tnl'l'tl In l'mtorCI'IU~i"" in 
New11rk 11ntl nth•r riti"~'· if'11 timf' 
In ~111ft lnukinJ Ill hnw fh..y'ril! 
"flft'riinr thf' '"' n( nur IIIli mon· 
!!')'. And lhn!le rh~tuffl'11r'rlrivl'n 
c~tni llrt 1 co•lfi pl~tf'P. In !llart." 

At IIMDN.I, l'r,..iri,.nt ~t11nl")' 

Rtrif'n ~tnd ninf' n( hi• ''"""" 11nri 
viee prtl'inl'flltl "'" A!l"iJnM lntP.· 
mtKtel tiM""" thnt cn11t. Sl!l,nno tn 
J18,0fl0 f'llrh . ~ill n( the- 11rlmin· 
it~lral "'" havf' "rlrivl'r· m"""""" 
JP:f'ra" "" wpll. 

"Prnvidinr rlriver·m""""ll!""' 
to UMnN.J top nffiri11l11 allrtWW 
:hpm In ~·nrk more f'ffH'ti''"'" and 
~ffiC'itntl~ riurinr lhP hnuna· th'!Y 
,,_hri nn the rn~tri," •aict UMUN.J 
•fM'Ictttman ~"""t I »im. Whiw 
J MUN.J i• """'~tl~· '"''if'Winc it• 
•ntirt hud~t. lh• ~~ehnnl wnulrl 
10( "'"'.. muc-h mnMy tw ••llinr 
ht c~~r•, Dim 11aict. · · 

Elttt Rir.t> 11aid th,. rhaurr .. .,. 
irivtn r•r• ,.,. "indtf•n•ihle." in 
icht n( n .. r~n·ll llnnntlnc'Pmf'nt 
'"t. mnnt h lh~tt frMUN.I mirht 
,...,, In l11y nff'" m~tny "" ro.11 frt<'· 
It~· ••ui 11taff, ,.,,,,.il """''r'""Y 
•"·irf'"' In the pnnr n( New11rk 11nd 
lhf'r urh11n cnmmunitie11, 11nd 
ik• tuition Ill f)Prr.enl nr mnrt. 
i,w ·''"'"Y rf'1'idP.ntll nuw f'"Y 
9,09:1 in tuition 11t I IMf>N,J. Out. 
r ·Ill It •I udPntl' Pll)' $11.9:1:1. 

I . 
Mf'dir~tlllf'hnnl!l in other !'till~ 

re nnt All l(tnemu• "~' lJMI>N.J in 
ll'tr rrnvit~inn n( """' In tnr ltd· 
:ini•tr11tn,.., 

Vicki K111tr.. rmhlir rf'l~ttinn" nffi­
""' fnr thf' St111ll' llnh•f'r<~~ity n( 
Nf'w Ynrlc 111 ~tnny Arunlc , whirh 
hill ita nwn mf'riir~tl 11rhnnl , 
hmrh"ff whf'n ri•kf'rl i( hl'r •rhoHol 
p;tl\•irlf'rl 11ny rh~tufT,.Hr<~ . 

"This i• n "'"'" univf'r•ily," """ 
l~tid . "Thl' unly """ wluo ,,.,·" 11 rttr 
i11 Uti' l"""'itl,.nl nf I hf' univf'r•it y. 
ann hi' hu In rl!h'f' him•f'lf." 

in,. MMir11l ~rhnnl nf Vir~niil 
at Virrini11 ('mnmnnwf'llllh I lni· 
Yerflity rJr- nul I'Yf'ft rruvirlf! it11 
pr8irif'nl with 11 r11r. 

tiMI>N.IIimitl' II!W nf illl """' In 
(:nmmutinc In 111nd (rnm hnmf' 111nrl 
o(rici~tl hulliftf'll!l nnlv . nutcf'rll 
Univf'rllity, hy rnnlr11~t . al1111 llll · 
low. nlhf'r· T'"""""' 11!11' nr lht 12 
Cll'l it """ lll!ll!lilfn"ri In if• nf"t.inc 

· pr~ifi,.nf. ""''f'n virt pr1111iriPnt•, -
Lhrte Jtrrtvnt~ltl, nnd univ•r•it~· 
crtun!lf'l. 

Th,. nut~n r.nna, mMtlv Fnrd 
1'1UMJ!l..._, '""If" (rum I!JA:1 in 1911~ 
mndttlt~, 11nd rn11t. 11n ""'"'"If" n( 
Sll,OOO tn $12.000. 

''It'll nhvint111 t t.- rllrtl lrP. hf'. 
inf Jt''"n mtt "" J'f'rk•," 11aict 7.im­
ITM!r. 

: "I'm nrt4 1111r. hnw mnr.h rn-r 
lhl (,.ll!'illlahlrf' 1trwf f!nYPmnr h-e 
tn manriate r.uta. Rut tnn many 
<'Art •r• lwinr ftri•en armtnd fnr 
renonn11l '""'· in11t...uf nf nn nffir.i11l 

· hut1ni'M, •nri Wf' 11hnulrl rln ~~nmt · · .· 
t hirfr ahnut it." 

Zimmer'• bill wnuld nutlaw com· · 
mut.inc nr ut.her personal use o( 
cnlleJe or ~tt.at.e·owned cars. re· 
quire clear marlcinp nn all such 
\'thida. and fine violators $100 tn 
.~:;oo. And after two years ·or beinr 
unable to find nut hnw many cars 
art c;nn to colltl(t administra· 
ton. Zimmer haa intrnduc:ed a sec· 
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COUNCIL OF NEW JERSEY STATE COLLEGE LOCALS 
~SFT -AFT I AFL-CIO 
420 CHESTNUT STREET 

UNION, NEW JERSEY 07083 
201-~78 

January 25, 1990 

Chancellor T. Edward Hollander 
Department of Higher Education 
20 West State Street, CN 542 
Trenton NJ 08625 

Dear Chancellor Hollander: 

Pursuant to New Jersey's ftRight to Know~ law: Article VIII, 
Section C of the Agreement: and the •Resolution Approving the 
1987 Affirmative Action Status Report and Adopting Recom­
mendations to Address :Affirmative Action at New J~rsey Colleges 
and Universities• adopted by the Board of Higher Education on 
January 19, 1990: the Union hereby requests copies of the EE0-6 
reports filed by the nine state colleges with the Department and 
the Federal Government in Fall, 1989. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ j/1/- .!1 
J&-~M · r/. iti'ulZ 

7homas H • . Wi!:"th 
Staff Representative 



/ COUNCIL OF NEW JERSEY STATE COLLEGE LOCALS 
NJSFT-AFT/AFL-CIO 
420 CHESTNUT STREET 

UNION, NEW JERSEY 07083 
201 - 964-U78 

October 1, 1990 

Dr. Edward Goldberg, Acting Chancellor 
Department of Higher Education 
CN 542 
Trenton NJ 08625 

Dear Chancellor Goldberg: 

The UNION hereby reiterates its request for copies of the EE0-6 
reports filed by the nine state colleges with the Department of 
Higher Education and the Federal Government in Fall, 1989. This 
request was originally made in a 25 January 1990 . 1etter to 
Ch~ncellor Hollander, a copy of which is encldsed. The requested 
information has y~t to be received. 

Sincerely yours, 

~- 1Zwu !( !Jd 
Thomas H. Wirth 



Thomas H. Wirth 
Staff Representative 
NJSFT-AFT/AFL-CIO 
420 Chestnut Street 
Unfon, New Jersey 07083 

Dear Tom, 

STATE OF NEW JEltSEY 

DEP~JDIT OF !IIOBU UUCA.nOJI' 

CNs-42 

TaDTOJr. NEW JEaET oeeas 

March 8 , 1990 

We . have received your letter · requesting copi-es of the EE06 reports 
filed by the nine state colleges in Fall, 19S~-

. Unfortunately, we have not yet received all of those reports. 
Addftionally, we a.re responsible for check.ing the data. once it is 
received. Therefore, we ~re · unab1e _ to provide them to you at this time. 

We would agree to _provide you with the requested information as soon 
as it is feasible. 

7/''ely, . 
/ I /.l4i"'-:-:-:::7.:'::'· _____ _ 

,/ T. /~Y:~o 11 ander 
CtTance 11 or. 

\_./ 

J8X 
New Jersey Is An Efju,a.L Oyportu:n.ity Employer 

·--~----~---~-----'---------------~-------------------' 



.;OUNCIL OF NEW JERSEY STATE COLLEGE LOCALS 
NJSFT -AFT I AFL-CIO 
420 CHESTNUT STREET 

UNION, NEW JERSEY 07080 
201 -964-8476 

-e-~ 

Apt'il 27, 1999 

Chancellor' T. Edward Hollander' 
Department of Higher Education 
2 0 We s t S t a te S tree t , .c ~ 5 4 2 
Trenton NJ 08625 

Dear Chancellor Hollander: 

' On October 20, 1988, I wrote you .pursuant to the Right to 
Know Act requesting the name, payroll title, official ~osition, 
place of employment, salary, gross compensation, leng~h of 
service, and s~arting date of employ~ent of each person employed 
by the -Department of Higher Education and each of the nine state 
colleges. 

On January 23, 198-9, you wrote me stating that you inteftd to 
supply the information I requested. A C?PY bf your letter. is 
at;tached. 

As of this date, no information · h~s been received. 

Law and regulation requires that this information be 
maintained. Moreover, such information is readily available in 
any properly managed organization. 

I am forced to conclude that your failure to provide the · 
requested information is a willful violation of the law. By copy 
of this le.tter, I instruct counsel to init:.iate appropriate legal 
action u_nless the information is immediately forthcoming. 

Sincerely yours, 

Marcoan tonic Lac a ten~ . 
. President ·· 

ML/bl 
enc. 

cc: G. Canellis, Esq. 
Presidents of the State College Locals 
Members of the Joint Appropriations Committees of the New 

Jersey Legislature 

Certified Mail No. P 777 614 925 ·· t~~~~B[r 
J'fX 



COUNCIL OF NEW JERSEY STATE COLLEGE LOCALS 
NJSFT -AFT I AFL-CI<) 
420 CHESTNUT STREET 

UNION, NEW JERSEY 07083 
201 - 964-84 76 

THE FACTS ABOUT MANAGEMENT PROLIFERATION 

The chart below shows what has happened in the past four years in eight of the nine State Colleges. 
Executive/ Administrative/Managerial personnel have increased by 39%, even as the number of faculty 
and the number of students served have decreased. 

College Year Managers Faculty FTE Enrollment 

Glassboro 1985-86 42 328 5724 
1989-90 65 335 5750 

%Change . +55% +2% . 0% 

Jersey City 1985-86 43 264 4344 
1989-90 60 250 3800 

%Change + ·40% -5% -13% 

Kean 1985-86 61 343 7557 
1989-90 75 328 7150 

%Change +23% -4% -5% 

Montclair 1985-86 54 455 8906 
1989-90 71 437 8400 

%Change +31% -4% -6% 

Trenton 1985-86 49 341 6254 
1989-90 62 333 5750 

%Change +27% -2% -8% 

Ramapo 1985-86 32 129 2716 
1989-90 50 131 2574 

%Change +56% +2% -5% 

Stockton 1985-86 31 165 3890 
1989-90 91 162 3900 

%Change +97% -2% 0% 

Wm Paterson 1985-86 51 346 6332 
1989-90 62 317 6000 

%Change +22% -8% -5% 

AJI Colleges 1985-86 363 2371 45723 
1989-90 506 2293 43324 

%Change +39% -3% • -5% 

NOTE: The above data are taken from the EE0-6 affirmative action reports which the colleges filed with the DHE and from the 
Governor's budgets. In Trenton State's EE0-6 report, the number of E/A/M personnel was under-reported {perhaps 
deliberately). The co"ect figure was obtained from a personnel roster of the college. At Glassboro, 3/4-time faculty were 
apparently counted as full-timers in the EE 0-6 repolt. Again, the correct figure was obtained from a personnel roster. At 
Ramapo, the Unit Directors are included in management. 

. ., 





~IT MAN.AG:RIAL/ .b04INISTRATIVE 9-R..OVEES AT TREN'l'CN STATE cru.EGE 

1989 1990 
NNE JlL Y 1989 TITLE SAL6RY f\01 1990 TITLE SALARY 

Eickhoff, H. President 87500 President 108701 * 
· Brucker, E. Vice Pres 84030 

Mi 11s, P. Vice Pres Acin & Fin 76956 Vice Pres Actn & Fin 80035 
Bridges, A~ Dean Aciniss & Records 61733 Vice Pres 73489 
t( ,epper' w. Dean 67299 Dean 72583 
Kani)er, R. Dean 72583 
Ollio, P. Dean 69790 Dean 72583 
O'lapTen, B. Dean 69790 Dean 72583 
Bressler, G. Assoc Vice Pres 69790 Assoc. Vice Pres 72583 
Hantjis, A. Dean 69790 Dean 72583 
King, J. Assoc Vice Pres 64807 Asso Vice Pres 69991 
Dubois, P. Dir Lib Servs 63306 Dir Lib Servs 65839 
Tola, R. Director I 60300 Director of Facilitie 62713 
Jankowicz, R. Director I 60300 Director I 62713 
Bittner, R. Dean 62217 
watson, v. Director II 54688 Dean II 61733 
Hardgrove, C. Dir Adult Ed 56983 Dean 61733 
Wineberg, B. Director II 50782 Asst Vice Pres 60473 
Stout, R. Director II 54688 Director II 56876 
Brodowski , J . Assoc Dir Lib Serv 54688 Assoc Dir Lib Serv 56876 
Lankford, W. Director II 52735 Director II 56876 
Worthington, D. Registrar 54688 Registrar 56876 . 
Snyder, M. Director II 54688 Director II 56876 
~i,M. Director II 54688 . Director II 56876 
Dewitt, P. Assoc Dir I 46506 Director II 54845 
Rydell, B. Assoc Vice Pres .64807 Assoc Vice Pres 54436 
Ostrander, P. Assoc Dir I 52088 Assoc Dir I 54172 
Iacovelli, J. Dir Fin Aid 46064 Director I" 53752 
Aaron, D • . Director II 48829 . Director .II 52814 
\lt11eeler Jr, R. Director III 49609 Director III 51594 
Cotnen-Hogan, c. Asst Dean 44645 DirectOr III 51594 
Boatwright, J. Director III 47836 Direc;tor III 51594 
Cruser, P. Exec Asst I I I 49609 Exec Asst III 51594 
Drake Jr., R. Exec Asst III 41780 Asst Vice Pres 51512 
Petrano, E. Bursar 47245 Bursar 51347 
McHugh, K. Director II 42970 Director I 50392 
Wood, K. Director III 46064 Director III 49750 . 
walker, J. Assoc Dir Athletics 47245 ~ Dir II 49136 
Tharas, w. Assoc Dir Media & Tech 47245 Assoc Dir Media & Tee 49136 
Davis, R. Assoc Dir II 47245 Assoc. Dir II 49136 
Riederer, s. (Graner) Exec Asst III 38260 Exec Asst III 47907 
Fleisman, s. Exec Asst II 44995 Exec Asst II 46795 
~telson, H. ~g Asst Dir I 44995 ~g Asst Dir I 46795 
Lc;:rrax, N. Director IV 44995 Director IV 46795 
01erashore, S. ~g Asst Dir I 44995 ~g Asst Dir I 46795 
McConnel 1, c. ~g Asst Dir I 44995 ~g Asst dir I 46795 
Fassbender, R. SUpv Co 11 H 1 th Servs 41322 SUpv Co 1 1 Hlth Servs 46573 
Freudenthal, N. Asst to Vice Pres 41780 Asst to Vice Pres 45124 
Gary, J. Assoc Dir I 10 ~ 41780 Director Counseling 45124 
Allen, J. Director IV 41780 Director IV 45124 
Hutchinson, S. M1g Asst Dir II 44791 
Sanchez-Lazer, T. Exec Asst III 38565 Exec Asst II 44221 
Wiecberger, S. ~g Asst Dir I 43452 
Cubberly, R. ~g Asst Dir I 40172 M1Q Asst Dir I 43452 

'I-IX 



cancio, M. 
Gott.esr'n!n ' c. 
Jenkins~ ines, S. 
Pandya, D. 
O"lristofferson, M. 
Co 1 E11'1!U1-Boatwr i ght, 
Wodynsk i ' J. 
Perry, M. 
Aynat, L. 
Sgroi, A. 
Esposito, A. 
Leverton, K. 
Parrish, R. 
Perkins, J. 
Gipson, C. 
Roth, K. 
Hastie, J. (Baunert) 
Scott, c. 
Cooper' F. 
Vasile, A. 
Lemel in,R. 
Lee, J. 
Scarpati , A. 
Bressler, M. 
Allen-Collins, L. 
Rcmspert, M. · · 
Richards, R. 
waShko, Judith M. 
Clerico,. A. 
Degennaro, A. 
Kelly, K. 
Smith, c. 

· Baldwin-Way, s. 
Bressler, D. 
Disdier, A. 

FCR-ER ~LOYEES 

Digiorgio, A. 
Ireland, M 
Hutchinson, P. 
Vaughan, J. 
tJanning, K. 
Rosenblun, J. 
Sancho, P. 
Peskin, C, 
Binns, M. 
Hourian, K. 
Kilcher-Reilly, M. 
Salley, D. 

TOTAL 

~9 Asst Dir II 
Research Asst St Co 1 1 
~9 Asst Oir II 
~9 Asst· Oir I 
t-t'lg Asst Dir II 

P. ~g Asst Dir I 

Director III 
Assoc Dir II 

t-t"lg Acin Asst II I 

~9 Asst Dir III 

~9 Asst Dir II 

~9 Asst Dir III 
t-119 Acin Asst I I 

Proj Spec 

Vice Pres Acad Aff · 
Proj Spec 
Proj Spec 
Proj Spec 
~g Actn Asst I . 
Director I 
Dir Acad CF&P 
Director I 
Proj Spec 
~g Asst Dir II 
~g Asst Dir III 
Proj Spec 

75 Etrployees 

37888 
40801 
39345 
38565 
34794 
38565 

37203 
35430 

33047 

26437 

335.18 

29081 
23977 

21924 

80798 
·, 23672 
36957 
21845 
32061 
60300 
50782 
55992 
24000 
29147. 
29081 
242j"Q 

3527850 

Director· III · 
Asst to Dean 
~9 Asst Dir II 
~g Asst Dir I 
~ Asst Dir II 
t-t1g. Adn Asst I 
~g Asst Dir II 
Director III 
Director III 
t-t19 Aan Asst I 
~ Asst Dir I 
t-t'lg Asst Dir I 
Proj Spec 
Assoc Dir III 
~ Acin Asst II 
~ Asst Dir II 
Director III 
t-t"l9 Asst Dir I 
~9 Aan Asst I 
Ex~ Asst III 
~g Asst Dir II 
~g Asst Dir II 
t-t"lg Asst D i r I 
~g Acin Asst I 
Mng Asst Dir III 
Proj Spec 
~9 Aan Asst I 
~9 Asst Dir II 
~g Acin Asst III 
Proj Spec · 
~g Asst Dir II 
M"\g Acin Asst II 
t-ng Asst Dir II 
Proj Spec 
Proj Spec 

89 Enl>loyees 

42975 
42434 
42434 
41780 
40919 
40919 
40919 
40535 
40535 
39404 
38436 
38436 
38289 
38198 
37889 
37889 
36848 
36765 
36765 
36765 
36374 
36374 
35093 
33344 
32995 
32240 
31829 
30314 
30245 
30000 
28870 

. 26184 
25854 
23678 
18000 

4337496 

* Authorized by the Board of Trustees 12/7/89, to be paid when "general financial 
c i rcunstances warrant the expenditure. ·· 

f\bte: If no salary appears for 1989, the arployee was either not then errployed or was 
EfllJloyed in a bargaining-unit position. 



ADOPT£0 BY THE JERSEY CITY . STATE COLLEGe BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AT ITS R!GULAA MEETING ON DECEMBER ll, 1989 

~ a =ocioA by ~- lyrd ~. !oa=d &pprave~ :~e ~allow~ r,eolucion 
~creasi:q Cr. M&xYell's aala.-r a~ liviAq Allowance: 
{Yes-~ccr•, ay:d. Ca~~. F£~e~. Gu~qa~. Jaekawi::. Rcc~e; No-ncne) 

~= 

~= 

~= 

USOill'riCll 

the 3card ~f r:uat••• ~. t~· &uehori:y and reaponaibil­
iC7 (N.J.S.A.l!A:~-6{;) to ,.e :he acmpe~&eia~ of t~e 
F••:.~e:t. ucl ... 

t~• pr~s~~·n~ hA~ =~ceiv~ ~o :4l4ry i:c=~a~e !or ehe 
p&$t two uc1 on.-h&!! yecs (July l9S7-Dece::b•: 1989), 
and 

at it• ~·c~a oc Cctcbe= 16. l9S9, Novemb.: 13. 1989, 
Ceca=.: ll. 1989 ~. ?•=•cn:el Caa:icca• o~ tAe 3eud o.f 
!:u.t••• =•••a==~•4, di•~•sed ~ reach.d ao:.en.ue on 
t~• que•ti~'Ul of t!:.e pra•ideAt' • sala-:, a.:d . .,. 

' ~: t~e i'e:so:nel C:a:aittee baa ~ete~.U ~t SllS.OOO 
pe: annum :•p:•••A~• & oompe~i~i~• p:eaide~ti&l aalary 
l...,.el baaed upoc a&l.A.-i•• fo: P:••id.e:ts at •SQ'PIP'::t}:zl: 
pa.blio iu~itu~iau i:l ~h• City of NeY Ia:k. ~h• Sta.t• 
af Jnr York &:d. the St&te of Pe::.ylva.:!&. &:14 

IH*RZAS: · t~• ~ h&a eDCio:s«l ue ~i:d 4 :q• &:d :eco~~~~~end&_tioc.s 
of ell• P•=•ozm•l c,...,; c~... &=4 · :.~~ 

wacacu: bu~ upoa. eaul:aU.h..:l. =:!~er.&. ue ~ h&s = fu .. 
••pa:ate ~iou .:&:ked. ~h• p:eaicle:t u ·Supe=io:.. in 
the .ewel•• (U) •jo: a:aa• o~ :eapouil:ail:i;y wh.ioA a:e 
focally .n.lu~e4 rnrr five (5) yeus. be it 

ltZSCI.Y%n: ~: the loucl of !:u•t••• OA tAU llU .d&T of C.c.-,.:, 
l9t9 :eccmm.Dd. &Ad app:~•• a ••l&=r of SllO,OOO f~: 
P:••ic:leAt l!f.uyell co be ef!•ct1Y• Ju~ l· •. 1990, ud. ~ 1~ 
ruth•= 

~ •· 
ltZSCL'Y%n: e~c app:ap:i&te ao~iac. be cue: ~o aclju•t~,lhe . I 

P=••icie:t · • .li?i:\q allaY&Ace u of July l, l990 lJl ac:c:o..-d 
Yit~ ·•~a.bli•heci policy, a:ci ~ it fu:t~tr 

ltZSQI.YID: th&~ the Bo&=d. of !rutees :ecog:n":es uc! &pprO"''t• the 
~·•iaeAc•• =~••t to de!er i:pl~nea:ion of~· 
a.ala.~ ua~•••• UAtil facn~lty &:4 •ta!~ ~·• lMe: qran:.d 
sa.l&-7 ·ua:ea••• ancl ~c!inq a :evieY ot any i:p&c:t on 

. . t~• Coll~e oi po~eAtial buci9'•~ :adu.c:~ion. i:l 1990 aa a 
:e.ult of state ~dqe~ aefia~t. 

•qsmpe .. Jplf U =ia•iou. si%•, ~ciqet, en.:al!,::,ent, &ncl :m:Mr 0~ . 
-=ploy•••, .o:ga::.i:&~:iQa&l &D4 Q~:ation&l "c=plexiey, GCi p.:••:.:ient:.&l 
=~•~cn.~ilit~•• &n~ ·~c:4tions. 

#~ 

i . 



.. 
\lhera&a: 

Wharaa.a: 

thuafcn•, Je 
It l.aaolvacl: 

raa• 1 of z . 

. . 
aaaoluc1cna C=camizl& Cl bcr•u• 1A Collpeaaaciotl 

to~ the Pru1deec of ~qcoa Staca Co11•&• 

Decabu 7. 191, 

A primary obliaacion of :ha t:antoft Suca Coll•&• Soa:c1 ot 
t:'uac••• 1• to aMura thac tha Coll•&• adharaa to the 
hish••= ~~~c!.&%tt. ot acac!aaic mel pro!•••ion.al quality: and. 

The &biliey t~ achieve ac~iG axcallanca 1• da~endanc ~~oft 
Qe uincancu:a of a aeon& t!ynazaic. creative pra~idancy: 
and 

!ha !:anco~ Stata Call•&• loarc1 o! t~=••• ia &u:horiz•~ 
unc£.r the proviaioaa o! M.J .S.A. ·lL\:54·6 co: •appoin: ancl 
!ix the coapen.aacion o! a praaic!anc o! :he c:oll•&•. vho 
ab&ll be tile u.acu:!ve o!!icar ot cha colla&•: • an4 

I: !.a ••••n:i&l :o the !u~=• o! eha in.~i:Ution to anaura 
:.\.&: i'=••1clanc!u c:ompe~£tio~ :emaina c:ompac1:ive vi:.'\ chat 
of hlpar ac!w:ation !na~!.:tltio~ throulhouc the resion aNi 
th•· thlicacl sucaa: eel 

. . 
Tha t:eucon Suca Coll•s• loan o! tr.l.at••• hu <!ecaainacl 
t!lroup raaa&rch thAt tha c"OIIpet~.a&c!on P"&ntacl :he haaidanc 
o! ~mc011 Suta Coll•&e ia ~ancly =ot co•an.auraca vi th 
~at ol urt'f praaiclenea of aiail&r public hipar ach&c&t!on 
i~cit\lciona 1:1 ne1Jhbo:Uc au:a•, ~ ~= s:.ani:!c 
s&l&rlea fo% coU•s• · pr••ic!anc.a at equival•~= wd.tueion.a 
of ·hl&h quality Jre£tly ezc:eac! the cunene co.pec.ation 
level of :ha preaiclant at t:ancou Seata Coll•&•: an4 

. An itudeqU&Ca c.omp~a:ioc lrtel coulcl be & 1arioua 
clac.-imeat 1: lt.l=:a preaic!.e:Ul aeuchaa, and c:oulc:l • 
i)raj_w!ice c."l• 1c!acci!ica:iol1 ot ehe but poaaible emd~d.&:a 
for :he pra•idc.c:y o! :h• coll•s•: aD4 ,; 

'Ih• t:•ntoc Suta Coll•&• loarc! o! t:u.:••• v!ab•• =~ 
raco¢%• ancl ~avucl the ouca~mclinc luderahii' proviclacl by 
it• pr•••ttt pra•icienc, . who b&.a not rac•LV9cl a~ ic.arcua in 
aalary aince September, 19&7: 

l'hat dz• rr.aeoa se ... c• Coll•&• Jo..rff ~ 2'zu.taa 
mebor!.lu- l:2czaued z .. el of ~.a:.Loa !or =· 
PrN1.dat ~ cb• Coll.,a, equ.Lvuczt eo cz .!.Dcreu• ol 
6.VC - =•-MU J'U'CCflC Lor Ncb oL =· reu• l:z 
wlUcb. tb• huJ..dce '$ s.J.u:r b.u :20e b•c J.m:ru•ed; 
c:d 
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:'IIEW JERSEY ST.l.T'E COLLEGE 
GOVER:-;t~G BOARDS 
.\.SSOCI.\TlO:"i. 1:'-iC. 

1~0 WEST ST.\T'E STREET 
iRE~TOS . :'IIEW JERSEY OH60H 
(609) 9H'>·IIOO 

Tf 1991 RECOHH!NDATION REGARDING 
PRESIDENTIAL COHP!NSATION POLICY 

Attachment 4.1 

GLASSBORO ST.\T! COLLEGE 
JERSEY <.:tTY ST.\T! COLLEGE 
KE.\~ COLLEGE OF ~EW JERSEY 
:-.tO~TCI..\lR ST.\T! COLLEGE 
RAMAPO COLLEGE OF ~EW ,IERSEY 
STOCKTOS ST.-\T! COLLEGE 
THOMAS .\ . EOISON STATE COLLEGE 
TRE~TOS ST.\TE COLLEGE 
WILLl.\~1 P.\TERSOS COLLEGE OF ~EW JERSEY 

Salary Adjustcent Committee regulation 11-90 ·specifies that ''the Chancellor of 
Higher Education shall recommend future administrative caps based on market 
consider·ations to the Salary Adjustment Committee after consultation with 
appropriate institutional representatives on the Board of Higher Education." In 
~ccordance with this guideline. and following consultation between the Chancellor 
and representatives of the New Jersey State College Governing Boards Association 
(GBA), the Chancellor ·and Association concur on an appropriate salary range for 
state college pr!!sidents for .FY 1991 and FY 1992. 

The Chancellor and trustee representatives of the Association agree that.the 
maximum of the range should not be reached by any state college president during FY 
1991. In accordance with law, the trustees have authority to set presidential 
salaries as appropriate within this range, and . t~ report such action to the Salary 
Adjustment Committee and the Chancellor. 

The factors used to determine this range and the particular salary set by each 
state college board of trustees ·for its president include: national, compensation 
data for comparable institutions from the 50th .to 75th ?ercentile; local economic 
conditions and any special circumstances that may exist meriting an increase in 
compensation; regional higher education compensation comparisons and 
considerations; time in office of a state college president; competitiveness in the 
marketplace for state college presidents, especially concerning recruitment of a 
new president due to a vacancy; considerations with regard to each state colleges' 
mission!' budget. enrollment and academic complexity; and other. special 
circumstanc~s that affect trustee evaluation of the presidency, including 
performance. 

During the current fiscal year, the Chancellor, in cooperation with the GBA, 
will refine the process for recommending salary guidelines affecting the authority 
of trustees to fix presidential compensa~ion, including reviewing existing higher 
education market data that is relevant to establishing annual competitive 
compensation guidelines for state college presidents. 

Finally, following GBA executive committee review of this proposal, the 
Chancellor and representatives of the GBA shall meet as soon as practical with 
members of the Salary Adjustment Committee to formally propose concurrence in the 
recommendation. 

August 14, 1990 
Revised August 23, 1990 
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~EW JERSEY ST.-\TE COLLEGE 
GOVER:'Il:-4G BOAROS 
.\SSOCIATlON. INC. 

l~O WEST.ST.-\TE !)'"TREET 
TRENTON. ~EW JERSEY 086o8 
(609) 989-1100 

REsoLtmON 90-10-01 

GI.."-SSBOitO STAT! COLLEGE 
JERSEY CITY )'T.\T! COU.!GE 
KE.A."' C:OLUGE 01' ~EW JERSEY 
~ONTCL.\JR STAT! COLUGE 
RA..\IAPO COLUGE 01' ~E'S" JERSEY 
STOCJCTOS )TAT! COLUGE 
THOMAS.\. EDISON STAT! COU.EGE 
iR!.,IOS STAT! COLLEGE 
WILUA.\1 P.\TERSOS COLLEGE 0' ~E'W JERSEY 

A Resolution Regar~g Presidential Compensation Policy 

WHEREAS: In accordance with provisions of the .State budget and appropriations act, each 
state college board of trustees holds the authority to fix presidential salary; and 

WHEREAS: Salary Adjustment Committee (SAC) regulation 11-90 specifies that the Chancellor 
of Higher Education shall recommend to SAC future administrative caps after 
appropriat~ consultation with ins~rutional representatives; and 

WHEREAS: GBA trustee representatives, in cooperation with the Chancellor, recommend 
changes in the process for adopting salary guidelines affecting trustee authorities; 
and ·· · 

WHEREAS: The Association's Executive Committee has reviewed and endorsed the approach 
recommended regarding presidential compensation policy for FY 1991; 

Now therefore be it 

REsoL VEIX That the Association endorses the action of the Executive Committee and 
requests that Association r~presentatives meet with SAC regarding the 
recommendation. 

October 2, 1990 
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Donations to MSC 
increase 300 percent 

• By Jtnnlrtr Thtn Corporations and foundations which 
Staf£ Writer continue to support MSC are Nabisco 

! Donations to MSC increased three 
><hundred percent for the. l989-90 Annual 

Fund Drive over the previous year. Five 
hundre r y ributors donated a 
total o S 130.003 cd to 210 
donors c · $43,127 i the 1988-
89 drive. · 

The donations were collected from 
Montclair State Foundation (MSF) 
Trustees, MSC faculty and staff, parents 
of students enrolled full-time and friends 
of the college. 

Aa of June 30, 1990, the MSF's 
investment totaled S2.JOS,OI6 as com­
pared to the year before totaling 
S 1.066,808. Scholarship assets of 
$918,816, custody account assets of 
SS61,S96, ~ndowment funds of $609,382 
and a aeneral opcratina fund of S21 S,222 
were set · up. The MSF also supports 
numerous programs and activities. 

• brands, Inc., lloffmann-laRoche Inc., 
Merck & Co., Inc., Meyer Foundation, 
The Prudential Foundation . and 
Schering-Plough Corp. In 1989-90 their 
contributions totaled $29,~00 aa com­
pared to $26,~00 in 1988-89. 

These increases in donations do not 
directly affect the cost of tuition aaid Dr. 
Jesse Rosenblum, vice president for the 
lnstutional Advancement Development . 
Office (IADO). 

.. The margin makes us (MSC) distinc­
tive and excellent and lets us stand-out," 

· said Rosenblum, referring . to the pro­
grams of the collesc. 

l 'he IADO is makins efforts to 
increase contriba·tions by creating a 
network which wial increase contact with 
the external community. This coming 
year's goal is SIS6,000, or twenty ~rcent 
above last year's contributions. 

With this idea in mind the IADO, 
whose function is to keep track of and 

• 
encourage financial contributions to the 
college, hopes that bringin& the com­
munity closer to the college will make 
them .. feel a part of the college and be 
supportive of its efforts," said Rosenb-
lum. · 

Private donations, such as parents, 
alumni, corporate a·nd majot company 
sponsors, are directed towards programs 
which benefit the student. Such organ­
izations, such as the Montclair State 
Alumni Association and MSF, arc non­
profit and tax-exempt programs which 
designate certain funds towards scholar­
ships and adding to the college's resour­
ces. 

These funds are separate from the 
actual cost of tuition. The budget is 
approximately split up so the state pays 
seventy percent and tuition takes thirty 
percent of the cost. Therefore, the monies 
collected by private and corporate 
donators .. provides us with a margin that 
we would not have. It givea support to 
individuals in programs that haven't had 

support previously," said Rosenblum. 
The efforts presently underway ~re 

aimed at .. communicating better with 
our constituaries." Posters encouraging 
the people of the community to .. Be A 
Part Of It" by the Fine and Performing 
Arts Department have been elicited 
through libraries and other public places 
in the local community. Brochures have 
been circulated to announce cultural 
activities held at the school as well as 
public programs of car and eye screening 
or art exhibits. 

Cultivation events are held which help 
the school come in contact with the 
contributing companies. The School of 
Business holds a reception for the alumni 
while the Fine and Performing Arts has 
a 'Friends Group' for their sponsors. 

... feel advancement, market, promo­
tion, and development is not the job of 
one or two persona. To be successful, 
it must involve the entire collese com­
munity. We will need everyone's help in 
that endeavor." said Rosenblum. 

.. ... ·- ---- -- --------=---------------
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President Reid gets 
$8,000 salary iitcrease 

Presidatt lrviD Reid WM pen an 
Sl,ooo.:.-yar raiJe by tbc Board ol. 
Trustees wbicb will m.ate his umual 
sa1uy $93,000, said Tom Aucb. YICC 
Prelideat of AdmiDistratioa &Del f",_ 
D&DCe. 

The iaereue will make Reid tbe 
hicbelt pUd preSideat of the aiDe awe 
collqes in NJ. ~of the nine coUqe 
presidenu an tied for ICCODd maki!l1 
Sl7 ,500. according to Fitzr~aid's I.qis-
14tM MtmuJJl of tlw Stilt~ of Nnt~ J~2y. 

Monev for the raise will come from 
general ·revenue, 70 percent of wbicb 
comes from the state and 30 percent from 
tuition, Auch said. 

The raise. which will take effect on 
Julv I. 1991. comes after the recent 13 
perCent tuition increase and ai a time 
when Reid is asking each academic and 
administrative office to cut iu bud@'Ct by 
10 percent. 

When Reid was asked if he thought 

his ·raise wu appropriate at this time, 
be smiled and dcciiDed to commcaL 

Most studenu polled on tbe raise had 
the same question u Susan COmito, 
Bobn HaU Resident: .. What did be do 
to deserve this'r' 

•we toOk iDto consideration the total 
bud,et of coUqe ud its soun:a, IDd 
bued on - bis perf ormaace, in our 
judgemcDt it ,.. fair to p it to him. • 
MSC Board ofTrustea member Josepb 
1L Harris said but decliued to Jive 
spec:if'IC examples o( Reid's pcrform&DC~t. 

At tbe Nov. IS public meetia1 of tbe 
board, Dr. Joan FICke, Internal V.P. of 
tbe FICUJty Union, objected. •t felt that 
it seat a poor messa@e to the studenu 
and families wbo are struglin' with 
tuitinn. .. 

""The union feels that the timing was 
poor and it was hi@her than the raises 
to many faculty, professional staff and 
Librarians and it -.·as unfortunate ¢ven 
the fmancial climate ... Ficke sajd. 

The union "s recent three-year<ontract 
cont. on p.3 

Dr_. lnin Reid ha~ tiM pri•llep or befn& the hlpest paid Jtate collece 
president In N.J. at $93.000 a ~ear • .,_,.o won4er .. be'l ~· 

Raise c:ont. from p.l 
' 

ha~ its rai~~ spread out over the life of 
the cnntrRct Rt fnur, four-Rnd-R·hRif, Rnd 
five rercent incren~e~ . Reicf'!t increR~e is 
more th11n nine percent and all Rt once. 

Student alternate to the Board of 
Tru~t~. r~tul rrior, defended Reid ... He 
does a lot for MSC 11nd there is no doubt 
in my mind that he deserves it. He's 
con~tantly tried to rai~e fund~ 11nd lnhhy 
the governor and legislators and he has 
fought for the global education program 
wh ile working to improve existing 
('lrngrams," said rrior. 

Prior did say that one thin1 about the 
rRi~ bothered him. ..The ~ard did 
nothing to explain his salary increase to 
the campus ... said Prior. · 

Anael Mouucco, President of Stu­
dents Toward a New Direction said, 
•tnstead of takin1 raises the administra­
tion should do its job by making this 
colleae accessible to studen~ from all 
incomes and backgroundj." . 

•tt•s ridiculous. Is this where our extra 
money is goinJ, .. said sophorttore Jen­
nifer Applegite. 

------------------------------------~ 



DATE 

TITLEiRANK 

DEPARTMENT 

DESCRIPTION 

QUALlFlCATtONS 

SALARY RANGE 

STARTING OATE 

SEND LETTE.R 
AND RESUME TO 

(INCt.UOE V NUMBER) & 
NAM!S AND ADCUSS!S 
OF 'I'HRU REY!RENC!S 

APPLY BY 

COLLEGE 

COMMUNITY 

POSITION ANNOUNCEMENT 

Oc:tober 2, 1989 

VICI PUSIDBMT POR IMst'ITUTIONAL AlJV ANCIMDIT 

Division of Institutional Advancement .· 

The Vic:• President for Institutional Advance•ent reports 
directly to the President and serves vith the Provost, and 
tvo other Vice Presidents as a aeaber of the President's 
Executive Com.ittee, the senior leadership teaa of the 
institution. The Vice President is responsible for oncoinc 
annual and constituent rivinc caapaigns and vill spearhead 
the upco•inr capital c:aapailft for buildincs and endovaents. 
The Vice President leads the Division vhic:h includes aluani 
relations, external relations (community and covernaental), 
sarketinc, public: information, publications and soae 
auxiliary services. 

equired; Ph.D. preferred, vith 
era f lav or. other professional decree and 

evidence of outstandinr relevant experience. Other 
qualifications include: at least S years successful 
fundraisinr experience in hirher education, ·or a record of 
other aehieveaents essential to effective institutional 
advance•ent; and interpersonal skills to vock vith a hizhly 
productive faculty in identifyinr educational needs for 
vhieh fundraisinc is required, and in involvinr faculty in 
articulatinc these needs to potential donors. 

Or. Villiaa Berlin, Chairperson of Searcll Coai ttee 
For Vice Pruident· for Institutional Advancuent . 
MOHT~ STATE cou.EG£ 
lOX Q1t V 98 
UPPER MONTCUIR. NJ ~ 

Nominations sust be received by October 25, 1989 
Review of Applications vill start Mo•eaber 15, 1989 

..._.. sa... CaliiiQII e a ,_.., cam guD~~c ~ lalftad in ,.._ 11 inc:U:ile n. ll:ftaaiK ...._ AOtoia:iaa-=a. · 

FN .... Pwlaihiu4 MI. Hw•=- lind s.:.c... s.:...c.. ...,._;I ·:al ... ~ ~ .... , ... ~ n. 
..,_., o1 MI. ~ o1 s.:-... ~ o1 F.. Aft&. ..,_., o1 ..._, ..._at Ms. ...._ 011 Ana" r....._ ..._. 
ol .__ Jdi&_iiCiia, and .... ol·~ ~ .. odeNd 10 JCIOIO&I...., 1l.aDG ,.,. ... 1*'-GfN ~ 

~ $&ate ec.oe • ~ Oft a 200 1C1e ~ tn Uoo-~. *w ..-.,. Thil •• ol ·~ New JerW¥ ia 
....._, 1:1¥ gubllc tr~tiOft to ,.... Yar'l Ocy wf'cft INMS at r;:1QU101e 10 1-. _,.,.,~age ol cr. ~ and ,...,c. of 
a-. c:rtv. lUll tA tnl6es ,.,.,. 1"'-~~commuNI._,_~ a_...,._.. of c:cmo,.CI& edi.IC.ataonat. 

c:Ytw-' and r~ I.:Mac-. · ·• 

YantdW Slaca CGIIiiQI O..I'OC dla:aai&WW Oft ltW ~ ol .._ ta::a. em.. ~,..... QlnQIIIft. ~~ge, at 1\afdCaD tft lfte ao-.aat ol U ~ CII'CIOfM' at 

-=--1ft a:md&Na .... ,._.... Fea.w ...s s.... CMt Al;fMa '-01-~ 

. ~ EOtJAL O~RTUNITY/t!/,.MA TTY£ .l~ INSTTTUT10H 



b+J Montclair State College 
~ IIOITC:U... 1'1 ~ 

POSITION ANNOUNCEMENT 

DATE · April 18, 1990 

TITLE/RANK Director of Oeveloptent ~c:h 

EPARTMENT ~~t 

lESCAIPTION 'lbe director is responsible for oJ:ganizin;, developing arxi administerin; 

a ~rehensive major doror researdl pto;Lam for ~tclair State College. 

Rep::)rtin; to the director of developnent, restXmSibilities il'lclude: 

dcror and prospect research for inti viduals, corporations ani fourxia­

tions, prospect trac:ki.n;, and develo;:rrent and management of a a:rnplter 

records systan. 

LIFICATIONS Bachelor's degree and relata:! p1;0fessiona..l expe_~eno! or equivalency 
requL'"'ed. Experience in prospect researdl and a strong researdl back­
grourxl is a nust. 'ttle successful caniidate will l:e a detail oriented 
person with gcx:xi writin; I camunication skills. A general kn::wledge of 

.. ~ter systems an:i data base IMnageaent is essential. · . 

.ARY RANGE $24,936-$34,916· (startinq salaey deperxlent on qualifications) 

~TING DATE July 1, 1990 

:NO LETTER Ms. June Launay 
RESUME TO O'laiiperson, Search Ccmnittee 
JOE V NUMBER) MONTCLAIR STATE COLLEGE 

BOX C316 V 69 
UPPER MONTCLAIR. NJ 07~3 

. APPLY BY June 1, 1990 

COLLEGE 

:OMMUNITY 

MontdiW Swe Coleoe IS a ~ putMc COllege fculad .n 1908. It .ndudes M scnco1s: ~ Adrnrdralicn.. . 
Fine and PerfomlwiQ Ans. Humanaes and .Sooal Soences. MaanemaDCal and Nan Saences. at12 ~ :~at Studies. 
The Bacnetor ol Ms. Ba::nelar of Fine Ans. Bacnetor ol Mua:. Bac:ne6cr of S.C..:.. Masw al Ans. -.._., a1 An! .n 
Teacning. Masw of BUSineSS Adrninlsnlion ana Master ol EducaDon degrees ant offered to ~ 12.SOQ ful and 
patl·llme students. 

Mon1dalr Stale Collage is stuated on a 200 aae campus m Upper Monldall. New Jetsey. The$ area ol natnem New Jer3ey IS 
linked by putMic ~ 10 New Yen City wn.c:n maaes It ~ 10 ~aae aavancage ot U"'e ~ and resources o1 
ll'le City, Just 14 IT\Iies awllf. The SUITCUtlding subutban communebaS also prOVIde a wtde vanety ol c:onvnercial, edLcalional, 
cultural and ret.g.ous !ac*taes. 

MonldaW S&aae Colege Is In~ Will'l AI Reievant Federal And Swe CNi Rqus t '9"non. 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFlAMA TIVE ACTTON INSTtTUTlON 



k:t:J Montclair State College 
~ MOI!Ifcu-. IIU 07'0Q 

POSITION ANNOUNCEMENT 

OA TE' April 23 I 1990 

TITLE/RANK Director of Comalnications 

DEPARTMENT Institutional Advancement 

DESCRIPTION Peportin; directly to the Vice President for Instituti.onal Mvancerrent, 
the Director of camunications is responsible for the direction and 
management of a mrptehensive and int:eqrated cx::mm.mications arxi 
marketin; pm;tan directed at national, regional, statewide and local 
audiences includ.in:] internal constituencies in S\lPP=)rt of the college's 
mission and goals. 

ALIFICATIONS This position requires a baccalaureate degree, a master's degree is 
preferred. Pto;tessively responsil:lle experience at a college or 
university is nef:ded. Strorq manageri.al, leadership ani o::mt1lnication · 
skills are ~tive. · 

.. LARY RANGE $36,848-$51,593 (start.in; salary. ciePer:dent on qnal j fi cations) 

"ARTING DATE July 11 1990 

SEND LETTER. Dr. Jesse H. Rcsenblun 
j . RESUME TO VP Institutional h:ivancertent 
LUOE V NUMBER) MONTCLAIR STATE COLLEGE· 

BOX C316 V 70 
UPPER MONTClAIR, NJ 07Q.43 

APPLY BY June 11 1990 

COLLEGE 

COMMUNITY 

Mon1dair State Colege IS a~ pubic college lcunded .n 1901. It n::tudiiiS fNe schoab: 8uainesa Adrnilriimarui. 
Fine and Performng Ana. Humanroel and ~ Soenc:-. MatnerMiical and ~ Sa.-=-. and Prof e • SILGieL 
The Bacne6ar o1 Ms. Bacne6or of Fine Ans. 9ac:ne6or ol Music. Ba::ne6or ol Scence. Masw ol Ms. Muter ol At1s n 
Tucning. Master ol BUSineSS Admnslrallon and Mastet ol Educalian ~are offered to ~lefy 12.~ ful and 
pan-time S1Udems. 

Monldalr State CoHeQe is SltuaJed on a 200 acre campus in Upper Montdalr, New Jersey. This ...a ol nonnern New J__, is 
linked by ~ transpoiWion 10 New Yen Cty wn.cn maus 1t pasSib6e 10 taae advancage o1 the ~ and r-=ucas o1 
1M cny, just,. m.1es away. The SUtrOUnding subutban ccmmuntie:s ~ PfO'I'de a Wide vanety ol ~ educ:allclnaA. 
c:ufturat and retlglous faQI;t)es. 

Monw:iaw Stale Colege Is In CompUnc::e Wit\ A~ Retevant F~ And S&aae CMI Rqus I 1QI"a'ion. 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION INSTITUTION 



~Montclair State College 
~ WOIITC:U...., ~ 

POSITION ANNOUNCEMENT 

DATE April 23, 1990 

TITLE/RANK Director of Co~ate and Fouroation Relations 

DEPARTMENT Developrent 

DESCRIPTION ~clair State College seeks an experienced professional to dixed: 
ani ~lement the College's ex>rporate/fcurx!ation relations program. 
'nti.s individual is responsible for deve.l.opini corporate arxi foundation 
funi raisin; programs and activities, cultivatin; relationships, 
p~d.inl guidance to neti:ers of the Colleqe a:rmuni.ty on matters 
relat.inq to financial ~rt fran corporations and foun::laticns and . 
will be a key participant in plannirq ani ccrxiuct:in; a ~ major 
capital carrpaign. 'l1'le director, ~ to the director of develop­
trent, will tNOrk closely with senior administrative officers ani faallty 
on identify'i.n; gift opportunities, plannin; solicitations, writ.in; 
prot:Osals. and ret:ertin; to donors. A high level .of direct o::mtact 
a.,: c::::rrrrt....-tication with foun:iation ani corp:l--ate office..~ is e:x;:ec*...ed. 

ALIFICATIONS Badlelor's degree required; earned graduate degree preferred. carxtidates 
should have experience and dem::mstrated achievercent in instituti9M-l 
advancerent, with at least three year'.s . expe..~ence ~ in the 
corporate or foumation sector. Ex;:e-~erice should be, prefe.rahl.y, -in a 
oollege or university e.m.ri.ronrrent. 'll1e ability to speak. effectively 
ani write tNell is required. 

\LARY RANGE $33,420--$46,795 (startin; salary dependent on qnal i ficatiorls) 

,RTING DATE July 1, 1990 

END LETTER Mr. Gregory L. I.ockard 
RESUME TO Chairperson, Search Ccmni ttee 

:JOE V NUMBER) MONTCLAIR STATE COUEGE 
BOX C316 V 68 
UPPER MONTCLAIR, NJ 0~ 

APPLY BY June 1, 1990 

COLLEGE . MontdM Srate CQOeoe ss a~ pubHc: c:o61eQe licuQid., t908. ltlndude:s IMt scnoc&s: Buwess ~. 
Fine and Petformng Ans. Humanioes and Soci-' Saences. ~ and Nan~ Saencas, and ~ SIUdieL 
The Bacnetar of Ms. B~ of Fine AI1S. Bache'ar ot Music, Bache6cr oC Soeral. MUW of Ani. Master al At1S in 
Teaching. Mast.tw oC Busnea AdrnnsnSicn and Masa ot EdueaiiOn degrees ate offered to ~ 12,500 f\Ml and 
part·t.me students. 

COMMUNITY Mon1dalt S&are Coltege is scualed on a 200 acre campus 111 Upper Montdaw, New Jersey. This atea o1 nannem New Jersey •s 
limed Dy pubiC~ to New York City wncn malles It possib6e to rake aavanlaQe ot lhe ~and reeources of 
ltle cny, just 1 ~ IT\IIe:s away. The surrtU'Idlng SUOuman cx:rnmunebe:s also ~ a wide variety cl c:cmmercial. edueabOnal, . 
CUltural and I'8Uglous laoMtaes. 

Montdalr Slale College Is In ~ Wrttt AI Re6evd Federai And S&aae CM R.gtus I egestarinn. 

AN EOUAL. OPPORTUNITY/AFARMA TlVE ACTION INST1TUT10N 



LOCAL OFFICERS 

DOMINICK D. CRITELLI 
Pre$ident 

DONALDJ.BUCHANAN 
Vice Pre&ident 

CONNIE M. VISCONTI 
Treasurer 

WAHEEDAH MUHAMMAD 
~retary 

JOSEPH ASH 
Sgt. -at-Arms 

. .-Coca[ 195 

!J nte.'tnationaf '3 de.7.ation 

9'tofe.~~ionaf & r:le.chnicaf &9inu.'t~ 
49 WEST PROSPECT STREET 
EAST BRUNSWICK, N.J. 08816 

201-390-0350 390-0351 
FAX## 201-257-3033 

DONALD A. PHILIPPI 
Business Agent 

JOSEPH "PEPE" SUAREZ 
TONY MELLACI 

DELORES GORCZYCA 
GERALD NEWSOME 
Presidential Assistants 

TO: Members of the Assembly State Operations and Personnel Committee 

FROM: Dominick D. Critelli, President, Local 195, IFPTE ~~ 

DATE: January 16, 1991 

LOCAJ. TRUSTEES 

LENWOOD DAVIS 
JOSEPH "PEPE" SUAREZ 
MICHAEL CANNETO 

UNIT OFFICERS 

DONALD ADANUNCIO 
President, Maim. 

JOHN STARK 
President, Crafts 

DENNIS KISH 
President, lnsp.-lnvest. & Sec 

Local 195, IFPTE, represents approximately 8000 public employees working in . 
various state departments, institutions, and colleges in the areas of operations, 
maintenance, crafts, inspection, and .security. The· services our people perform are 
considered "essential." Our people are required to report to work, even if state 
government closes down for the day or has a late start due to inclement weather. 
They are the workers who clear snow, floods, accidents, etc., from . state highways. 

: They provide building and plant upkeep and heating and cooling services in the 
state hospital and college facilities, as well as perform driver license testing, 
state police communications, security on state . grounds, and bus driver services 
for the Departments of Education and Human Services (in the Day Care Centers, 
institutions, etc.). Our inspectors and investigators provide services to the 
public that allow for their protection. In _essence, these "essential" services 
provide for the safety, health, and well-being of every citizen in the State of 
New Jersey. A layoff of these -people would only add productive workers to the 
unemployment lines, not to menti9n the possible need for food stamps and social 
assistance. Nothing is gained! 

Eliminating the present Motor Vehicle Inspection Program as it now exists is 
also not the answer to fiscal concerns. Sacrificing safety for dollars gains no 
one anything. We are asking the Governor to reconsider the administration's 
position on this matter. 

Another concern at this time involves the matter of salary accounts, 
capital accounts, and various other accounts--how many we do not know! It seems . 
unreasonable, and almost criminal, that when our people are presented with the need 
for fiscal constraints, the reason given is "salary" accounts are low. However, at 
the same time homes are constructed for state· executives, certain departments are 
paying speakers $20,000 per speech, and state services are being contracted out at 
a greater cost and with less efficiency; and we are being told that "capital" 
accounts, among others, are sufficiently funded to allow this to happen. It is 
apparent that state public employees are always the scapegoats for the sins of 
state. government--be they past or present. 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

Members of the Assembly State"Operations and Personnel Committee 
Dominick D. Critelli, President, Local 195, IFPTE 
January 16, 1991 
Page 2 

Recently, during his State of the State Address, Governor Florio spoke of the 
possibility of 7000 jobs being created in the State of New Jersey, which is good; 
however, in the same breath he spoke of streamlining state government, which would 
seem to indicate a reduction in force and a possible loss of state services. 

There have to be various avenues of approach to avert layoffs. We have 
brought certain suggestions to the Governor's attention, and we are willing to 
continue to do so in order that everything possible may be done to avert the loss 
of jobs anywhere in the State of New Jersey. 

Again, let me repeat--LET'S NOT SACRIFICE SAFETY AND SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC 
FOR DOLLARS! 
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North Jersey Herald & News 
Saturday. January 12, 1991 

A truck worth its salt 

Thonlas franklin 

Motorists on Route 21 in Clifton drive cautiously along with a State Highway Department truck as it 
spreads sal.t on the icy roadway Friday. Sign on the .back urges "Give us a Brake, Slow Down." 
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